ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA
SPECIAL TAX ASSESSMENT APPEALS

Thursday, January 14, 2015, 6:00 PM, Albion School, 30400 Albion Ridge Rd., Albion CA.

1. Call to order and determination of a quorum:

2.  Public Comment to the Board: The public may address the Board on matters within the Board’s
jurisdiction whether on the agenda or not. For action items the public may address the Board at
the time the item is presented.

3. Items for discussion and possible action:

a. Appeals of assessments based on parcels.
b. Appeals of Assessments based on Timber and Rangeland.

This is a Special Meeting called by the Board of Directors of the Albion Little River Fire Protection District. No
other business will be considered at this meeting.

Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxiliary aids and

services in order to participate in the Board meeting should call Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-
4295.



List of Appellants as of Dec 22, 2015

The Conservation Fund  Att: Scott Kelly skelly@conservation fund.org
215 W Standley Street, Suite 11
Ukiah, CA 95482

707-964-0712

Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC  Att: Russ Shively  rshively@ mendoco.com
P.O. Box 489
Ft Bragg, CA 95437

707-962-2812

Stephen Johnson (MRC Attorney) steve@mkjlex.com
Mannon, King, & Johnson

200 N. School Street, Suite 304

PO Box 419

Ukiah, CA 95482

707-468-9151

Karen/James Calvert* dcalvert@mcn.org
P.O. Box 70 * 2 appeals, 1 for commercial timberland, 1 for
Albion, CA 95410 residential

707-937-5303



Elizabeth Martyn (Calvert Attorney) EMartyn@cotalawfirm.com

3401 Centrelake Drive, Suite 670

Ontario, CA 91761

909-230-4209

Malcolm Macdonald
P.O. Box 416
Little River, CA 95456

707-357-2928

Ginny Mills/Norman Roby
P.O. Box 593
Little River, CA 95456

707-937-4103

Alan Swanson
1523 East Hill Road
Willits, CA 95490

707-459-3356

malcolmlorne@yahoo.com

ginlouisemills@gmail.com

alan@swansontimber.com


mailto:EMartyn@cotalawfirm.com

Summary of Appeals
Measure M Appeals Committee
1/2/16

MRC

Appellant claims commercial timberland not taxable, asserting that SRA funds
are available to fund first response. With this position, MRC is essentially
claiming that local agencies are prohibited from assessing a tax to any property
within the District, as it largely falls under SRA.

Claims specificity of HOW tax to be assessed an ambiguity in language.

Conservation Fund
Appellant claims, as above, commercial timberland not taxable, asserting that
SRA should have assessment waived.

Karen and James Calvert
Appellant claims, as above, commercial timberland not taxable, asserting that
SRA should have assessment waived.

She also cites ambiguity in how it will be applied.

Appellant also is questioning what comprises a “legal” parcel. Committee
position is that if it can be conveyed separately, it is a taxable parcel, regardless
of zoning, size, buildability, etc — and therefore, should be assessed.

Ginny Mills
Appellant claims two of four parcels are unbuildable lots and should therefore not
be taxed.

Swanson
Appellant claims “legal” parcel definition should apply, and requests reduction of
two APNs to be one taxable. Also cites two parcels are unbuildable.

Malcolm Macdonald

Appellant claims “legal” parcel definition should apply, and requests reduction of
number of parcels considered for assessment. He also mentions steepness of
parcels, questioning their defensibility.

Note: This summary provided for ease of reference — complete appeals are
available for review at Station 811.



§ p‘\.BICI,lh. ?;
&
o

December 30, 2015

Attn: Karen Calvert, James Calvert
PO Box 70
Albion, CA 95410

RE: Parcel Tax Appeals
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeals.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.orq if
you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
/ (/ =
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

§ p‘\.BICI,lh. ?;
&
o

December 30, 2015

Attn: Elizabeth Martyn
3401 Centrelake Drive, Suite 670
Ontario, CA 91761

RE: Calvert Parcel Tax Appeals
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeals.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.orq if
you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
/ (/ =
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

& ' Dennis M. Cota Wiltiam R, Galstan
a Derek P. Cole Sean D. De Burgh
CE ' Scott E. Huber David G. Ritchie
- Cota® Cole e
, LLP Carolyn]. Frank
. Laura L. Crane
aniel A. King
ATTORNETYS gam&ws
1 e Elizabeth L. Martyn
Elizaheth L. Martyn e
EMartyn@cotalawfirm.com ' / i
June 10, 2015
[HAND DELIVERED]
President and Board Members
Albion Little River Fire Protection District
P. O. Box 634
Albion, CA 95410

Re: lication of Measure M to Commercial Timberland
Dear President and Board Members:

This letter challenges the application of Measure M to commercial timberland owned by
Karen Calvert and her son (the “Calverts™). The APN’s for the property are listed on the
attached Exhibit “A.” (The District has a letter on file from Mrs, Calvert’s son authorizing me to
represent him in these matters). The majority of the property is used as commercial timberland.
Residential structures occupy only two parcels of the property, which is a very small portion of
the total acreage. This letter contains our initial comments. We reserve the right to make
additional comments. -

tax”) is not only amount, but the addition to jts coverage of commercial timberland: “Timber
Production, Forest Land, Range Land 30 Acres per Unit; the “units” per parcel are based upon

We questiop the application of the tax to their property for a variety of reasons,

{ELM/00037476. } _
2261 L.AvA RIDGE COURT mCmnnmmDRm,Smmem lgUmaRAGsanxwg,mmo
ROSEVILLE, CA 95661 @ ONTARIO, CA 91751 o Monrerey, CA 93940
TEL 916-780-9009 : TEL 909-230-4209 ' TEL 831-275-1870

FAX 916-780-9050 FAX 909-937-2034 ; FAX 916-780-9050




President and Board Members
June 10, 2015
Page 2

1. The District is not authorized to and does not provide fire protection to timberland and
therefore cannot tax for it.

The District is organized and operated under the Fire Protection District Law, Health &
Safety Code Section 13800 et seq. Health & Safety Code Section 13811 specifically provides
that commercial timberland is within the state responsibility area served by CalFire that limits
the service jurisdiction of a fire protection district:

13811. Territory which has been classified as a state responsibility area may
be included in a district, except for commercial forest lands which are
timbered lands declared to be in a state responsibility area. The executive
officer of the local agency formation commission shall give mailed notice of
the commission’s hearing on any proposal to include a state responsibility
area in a district, whether by annexation or formation, to the Director of
Forestry and Fire Protection. The commission may approve the proposal.
Upor inclusion of a state responsibility area in a district, whether by
Jormation or annexation, the state shall retain its responsibility for fire
suppression and prevention on timbered, brush, and grass-covered lands. The
district shall be responsible for fire suppression and prevention for structures
in the area and may provide the same services in the state responsibility area
as it provides in other areas of the district.

CalFire representatives as well as the fire map prepated pursuant to Public Resources
Code Section 4102 confirm that their timberland is within the CalFire service area only. When
she placed a call to 911 regarding a grass fire, both entities responded; District volunteers
protected only the structure while CalFire extinguished the grass fire.

Although Fire District representatives may indicate they are “first responders” in some
cases, under their enabling statute, they are not responsible for fire protection on such property,
and therefore cannot charge for a service they do not provide. A special tax is authorized for
service provided pursuant to their enabling act. (Govt. Code Section 53978). The District’s
service chart on its website does not reflect service to SRA. areas. The Long Range Plan for
services does not anticipate wild land fire protection, but protection of structures and rescue. And
the initial special tax did not include it. We are not aware of any change in the law as to the
District’s jurisdiction since the adoption of the first special tax.

2. There is no rational basis to tax timberland or tax it at the proposed rate.

Even assuming for the sake of argument that the District had the responsibility to service
timberland, simply adding “timberland” to Exhibit 1 to Ordinance 4-19-2014 is not sufficient to
apply the tax to timberland, The units allegedly are based upon “use.” However, there is no
explanation of the basis or correlation for the assignment of 30 acres per unit of timberland. For
example, the property is deemed to be exempt under a benefit assessment as explained below.

{ELM/00037476. }




President and Board Members
June 10, 2015
Page 3

Health & Safety Code Section 50078.2(b) pravides:

(5) The benefit assessment levies on land devoted primarily to agricultural,
timber, or livestock uses, and being used for the commercial production of
agricultural, timber, or livestack products, shall be related to the relative risk
to the land and its products. The amount of the assessment shall recognize
normal husbandry practices that serve to mitigate risk, onsite or proximate
water availability, response time, capability of the fire suppression service,
and any other factors which reflect the benefit to the land resulting from the
Jfire suppression service pravided. A benefit assessment shall not be levied for
wildland or watershed fire suppression on land located in a state
responsibility area. '

Although a special tax does not have to be based completely upon benefit, the distinction
among uses must have a rational basis. (See, for example, the discussion in Borikas v. Alameda
Unified School District (2013) 214 Cal. App. 4™ 135, decided under a different statute,
determining that the “commercial” rate was inappropriately identified) The attribution of fire
risk to timberlands here is inconsistent with the protection of such lands in perpetuity and is
punitive toward such resource lands. There must be some facts supporting the application of the
tax at this level; none is in the record and none exists. This treatment of timberland is
inconsistent with that in any other fire district within the County.

The application of the added “30 acres per unit” tax itself is confusing and ambiguous as
applied to the property. If the tax is computed by taking all acreage owned, divided by 30 and
multiplied by $75, it will be one amount. If each assessor's parcel is considered separately, the
acreage is rounded up or down to determine units, and the $75 is applied, it is a completely
different amount. Some parcels are less than an acre; others are over 100 acres. When a parcel
is over 30 acres, the application of the tax is unclear and could exceed the maximum amount.

In fact, the District actually has based its tax upon parcels, rather than use, which violates
the provisions of Propositions 13 and 218. The tax is not an excise tax, but a parcel tax, which
violates the provisions of Propositions 13 and 218 as it is applied to a "parcel" without definition.
(Sec Oatland v. Digre (1988) 205 Cal. App. 3d 99)

Although there is an appeal form that is posted for the former tax, it is unclear if such a
form applies here. The ordinance provides no reference to an appeal process nor has the District
adopted procedures or time frames for such appeal. Before the levy is fixed (i.e. before the
District determines how to apply the confusing and ambiguous 30 acres per unit “standard”, a
taxpayer still must be given notice and the right to contest the validity or amount of the tax.
People v. Sonleitner (1960) 185 Cal. App. 2d 350.

3. The adoption of Measure M is procedurally fatally flawed.

Thfa proposed tax was not properly presented to the voters: The process set out in Govt.
Code Section 53978 is that the District Board proposes an ordinance for adoption by the voters,

Instead, the ordinance was adopted by the Board on April 19, 2014, and submitted o the voters
{ELM/00037476, }




President and Board Members
June 10, 2015
Page 4

in November. The ballot measure indicates that the District Board has adopted a special tax by
ordinance, with no reference to the ordinance number or title in the ballot measure. The District
Board instead should have adopted a resolution presenting a ballot measure providing “Should
Ordinance No. 04-19-14 of the District be adopted for those purposes stated.”

Although Exhibit 1 to the ordinance was included in the ballot pamphlet, it was not
included on the ballot itself. The ballot measure and the services set out in the ordinance are not
consistent and are not consistent with the coverage in Exhibit 1 of the ordinance. The baliot
measure does not indicate that the tax purportedly now applies to timberland. A voter cannot
determine from the ballot measure the amount of the tax or how it will be applied. In the case of
timberland property, a voter cannot determine from the ballot measure reference to the
“ordinance” the nature of the tax or how it will be applied, i.e. they cannot find their way to
Exhibit 1. A voter could not calculate his or her tax from the language in the ballot measure and
therefore the tax may exceed the $75,

A. It legally is not clear that the tax can be levied for emetrgency medical services.

Government Code Section 53971.4 provides as follows:

(@) As used in this article, "fire protection services" includes, but is not limited
to, emergency medical services where provided by a local agency directly or
by contract.

(b) "Emergency medical services" includes equipment, apparatus, and
salaries and benefits for personnel as described in Article 5 (commencing
with Section 1797.160) of Chapter 3 of Part 1 of Division 2.5 of the Health
and Safety Code, the Emergency Medical Services System and the Prehospital
Emergency Medical Care Personnel Act, where these services are provided by
a local agency which also provides police or fire protection. This section
applies only to San Bernardino County. (Emphasis added)

As set out in the District’s long-range plan, the services called “rescuc” actually are EMS
services; the footnotes reference the EMS manuals and certifications that are applicable.

B. The ordinance does not meet the requirements of Govt. Code Section 50075 et

The ordinance states it is adopted under the provisions of Govt. Code Section 53978, but
it must also meet the requirements of Govt. Code Section 50075 et seq for accountability: The
measure does not state the same specific purposes as the ordinance; the proceeds must be used
only for those purposes, which — as explained below — are not performed by the District; there is
no creation of an account and no annual report of the use of the funds,

seq.

30075.1. On or after January 1, 2001, any local special tax measure that is
subject to voter approval that would provide for the imposition of a special
tax by a local agency shall provide accountability measures that include, but
are not limited to, all of the Jollowing:

{ELM/00037476. }




President and Board Members
June 10, 2015

Page 5

(@) A statement indicating the specific purposes of the special tax.

(b) A requirement that the proceeds be applied only to the specific purposes
identified pursuant to subdivision (a).

(c) The creation of an account info which the proceeds shall be deposited,
(d) An annual report pursuant to Section 50075.3. !

50075.3. The chieffiscal officer of the levying local agency shall file a report
with its governing body no later than January 1, 2002, and at least once a
year theredfier. The annual report shall contain both of the following:

(@) The amount of funds collected and expended.

() The status of any project required or authorized to be Junded as identified
in subdivision (a) of Section 50075.1.

Based upon these initial observations, we respectfully request that the application of the

new tax to the Calverts’ land is inapplicable. Were the timberland provisions to be severable
(see Borikas, supra), Mrs. Calvert has indicated that she would be prepared to pay the $75 per
structure as an increase to the present $40 tax in support of the District,

Sincerely,
Elizabeth L. Martyn

Elizabeth .. Martyn
COTA COLELLP

{ELM/00037476. }




6/7/2015

Please consider this letter to be my authorization for Elizabeth L. Martyn to act on my
behalf in regards to all matters relating to Measure M.

Sincerely,
‘\J ames H. Calvert

-




Hand delivered : /.9.::,6, b ) o T
Albion Little River Fire Protection District:
P.O. Box 634
Albion,
CA 95410

I am presenting this letter upon the advice of my attorney.

I received an emait from Chris Skyhawk today; his response is appreciated. His email sets out a
calculation method for the Special Tax that is not contained anywhera in the ordinance or on the
ballot. Therefore, a person voting on the tax could not tell how much it would be. | had previously
carefully read the ballot measure and tried using the total acreage, divided by "units” and multiplied by
$75 to come up with a total. The total increased when the same exercise was performed with legal
parcels. The numbers increased even more when calculated by Assessor's parcels and rounding up

In addition, the acreage of a property cannot always be determined from the tax bill. My sonand |
have at least one tax bill greater than $20 with no acreage stated anywhere on the tax bill.

Finally, the tax discriminates against non-residential property and there are no appeal provisions
provided on the ballot. The existing appeal form on line applies to the previous special tax and is
therefore not applicable.

I continue to object to the tax as it is in violation of state and federal law because the district failed to
follow the legal requirements.

We continue to await your response to Ms. Martyn's letter of June 10, 2015
Sincerely,

Karen Calvert
PO Box 70

Albion, CA
95410

Two attached emails regarding calculation of Measure M.




rage 1 of 1

Karen

From: "Karen" <dcalvert@mcn.org>

To: "Chris Skyhawk" <hawkwork@mcn.org>
Sent; Tuesday, September 08, 2015 10:20 AM

Subject: Re: County 0

Assessor's parcel or legal parcel? These are not always the same. In my
case, very few are the same. In one instance, a single assessor's parcel
actually contains only a portion of a single legal parcel. Thirty acres
per unit still does not tell me how it is applied. Is a 35 acre parcel
(whether legal parcel or assessor's parcel) equal to one unit or two units?
Same question for 55 acres. Are you rounding up or down?

Karen Calvert

~---- Original Message -----

From: "Chris Skyhawk" <hawkwork@mcn.ore>

To: "Karen" <dcalvert@mcn.ore>

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 5:57 AM

Subject: County

Karen- the County has been going over our assessments

I have talked with Rich Riley who has reviewed their work. He says that with
regard to timber and range they have taken each parcel individually and
applied the 30 acre/unit formula.

Please contact me if you need further information, thanks.
Q27 AT70K8 —



ragc 1011

Karen

From: "Chris Skvhawk" <hawkwork@mcn.org>
To: <dcalvert@mcn.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 10:55 AM

Subject: Fwd: Karen parcel tax
Karen. I received this from Rich. .

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: eriley@mecn.ore
Date: September 9, 2015 at 8:55:05 AM PDT

To: hawkwork@men.org
Subject: Karen parcel tax

All parcels are figured on APN number. All programmed on unit + percentage
of unit to get total.

Answering her question: example - 35 acres = $87.50 (1 unit + 1 parcel)
$75.00+$12.50=$87.50

Example: 55 acres = $137.50 ($75.00 + $62.50=$137.50)

30 acres (1 unit) is $75.00, or $2.50/acre.

Example: 15 acres (1/2 unit) =$37.50, 20 acres (2/3 unit) = $50
All parcels under $20 value = no charge

Thank you, Rich

9/9/2015



Amended Appeal Form

Parcels reduced

Numbers and language corrected to
reflect amendment,

APPEAL FORM

Date: November 2. 20135

Name of property owner: Karen Calvert

Assessors Parcel Number: _See attached tax bills (10)

Parcel 8 treet address: Addresses have not been assigned to the parcels with the
exception of AP#125-230-2800 which is 25301 Albion Ridge and AP#125-320-0400
which is 27350 Albion

Ridge.

Name of applicant: Karen Calvert

Mailing address of applicant: PO Box 70, Albion, CA 95410-0070

Applicant telephone(707)937-5303
email:dealvert@men ory

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax bills):

The details of this appeal are set out in the letter from Elizabeth Martyn, attached to the original appeal, that I
provided on June 10, 2015, to the Board of Directors of the Albion Little River Fire Protection District (ALRFPD).
This letter was intended to exhaust all administrative remedies and receipt of the letter has been acknowledged. To
date, however, there has been no response from the Board except Chris Skyhawk, president of the ALRFPD Board
of Directors, stating "No response” when I asked about the letter during the regular ALRFPD meeting of September
9. 2015,

On June 11, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Albion Little River Fire Protection District passed and adopted
Ordinance No. 04-09-14 which proposed to change the uniform schedules and rates for a special fire and rescue tax
on parcels within the District. On July 9, 2014 the Board also passed and adopted Resolution 07-09-14 which called
for a Special Election on November 4, 2014, on an ordinance imposing a special tax increase for fire protection,
prevention, suppression activities and all related services to be provided by the fire district. Neither document set
out the required appeal process for the tax. The form posted on line is for the previous tax and is dated March 8,
2012. The election for Measure M was held on November 4. 2014, and the special tax increase was imposed.

1 own 617.83 acres of commercial forest lands regardless of the county zouing designation. All of these assessor's
parcels lie within the State Respousibility Area for fire protection except for the two homes. All of the assessor's
parcels are incorporated in a Non-Industrial Timber Management Plan (1-02NTMP-005-MEN) and all have been
logged, including the assessor's parcels containing the two
homes.

The District is governed by Health & Safety Code Section 13800. This sections states: Territory which has been
classified as a state responsibility area may be included in a district, except for commercial forest lands which are
limbered lands declared to be in a state responsibility area. I believe that this code section exempts my comunercial
forest land from the Special Tax.

While the subject appeal is for a Special Tax by the District, the legislative intent of not taxing conunercial timberlands

by a fire district is amplified by Govermment Code Section 50078.2 which covers  Benefit Assessments and states: "A

benefit asscssment shall not be levied for wildland or watershed fire suppression on land located in a state responsibility

area as defined in Section 4102 of the Public Resources Code." The District was adhering to this code section for its

11/15/2015



former Benefit Assessment. H & S code Section 13811 also exempts commercial forest Jand from the recently enacted
Special Tax.
On September 9, 2015, I received an email from Chris Skyhawk, President of the ALRFPD, stating
that the tax would be levied at the rate of $2.50 per acre. This amount does not appear anywhere on
the ballot. It is impossible to calculate the tax due from the information on the ballot. But the
calculation does not matter as in my ex erience, ALRFPD only defended the structure until the
alifornia Department of Forestry arrived to extinguish a small grass fire out here. I can find no
official change in the fire fighting policy on resource land. I will be paying about $1500 additional
per year for a_service that is not provided. ALRFPD has neither the responsibility, manpower or
equipment to fight forest fires.

Based on the above information, | request that this appeal be reviewed in accordance with the District's Appeal
Policy that will include a hearing at a regularly scheduled or special meeting of the Board. I request notification of
the date, time and location of the meeting as per District Policy stated on the Appeal form available on line. This
appeal form is actually for the former tax and | reserve all rights to modify this appeal if additional information is
required by a new form. I request that the Special Tax be rescinded for my assessor's parcels, except for the two
houses, and a refund be made for any of the Special Taxes (except for the 2 houses) that may have been paid. I
incorporate within this appeal the June 10, 2015, letter from my attorney, Elizabeth Martyn, (atiached io the
original appeal hand delivered on November 11, 2015 at the regular ALRFPD meeting) in addition to the letter
dated September 18th, 2015 (also attached to the orig?'nal appeal) 1o Douglas Losak, a copy of which was also
previously provided to the Board by Mendocino Redwoods' attorney. Stephen Johnson.

Hewses ':_x_:-‘:f' a pavt oFf Tlcs appeal.

SR p S - —
b/ (ju‘.) [(:‘ g—c;lb

11/15/2015



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
TREASURER.TAX COLLECToR FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax 2 0 1 5 == 2 0 1 6

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44828 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 : )
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-490-2100 ACRES: 15.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

B o ] ) (s
CEL T KIGEI, HIEE B CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ALBION A 95410-0070 T Hawna BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
15 - 19 -1513 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS H COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS 1
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 g LAND 22 162
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 i
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 22,162
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS B
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
{707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 221.62
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 2.20
7u7§961-1234 MENDOGINO COAST HOSP ot 3.32
i S e A
ﬂ‘"“”g% HEI AR ?ﬂq i
TR v 3 i
SRR N UV 1
NOV 12 2015 TAX Ot s
Viimn a8 )
AAXCULLe rOR 7 Y
MENDOCING CO.
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $142.40 2ND INSTALLMENT $142.40 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 284.80




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
T T -LECTOR  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482 2015 - 2016

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44241 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-390-0300 ACRES: 3234
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE

Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

VISA| [

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

CALVERT KAREN A TTEE
PO BOX 70
ALBION CA 95410-0070

2 .19 -1513 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS B
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 MALL S RESCRLTION YALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 62,185
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 .
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 62,185
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 621.84
(707)234-6860 REDWOQDS JC BOND .010 6.20
2707;961-1234 MENDOGINO COAST HOSP 015 9.32
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 56.58
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 80.84

PA Ty e T PA T

NOV 12 2015

\g)g NOV 12 2015

ok -g 3 ¥ % o s Al DB
14X CULLe R ;@%%%}%’%?%ﬁ
MENDOCING 0, AR
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 387.39 NSTALLMENT $ 387.39 AL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT A L $774.78




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44655
PARCEL NUMBER: 1{25.320-0400

LOCATION: 27350 ALBION RIDGE RD AL
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

ACRES: 40.00

Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person. i
Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt. I

A e 042939 ;ﬁ&@ DISG VER I VIS A' lgﬁﬂ@ﬂ
IEEALE\!IC})E)F(2 T(;(A HENATIEE CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
LA o BB 060 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
8-19 -1513 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS ] I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS I
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 77,826
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 77.826

VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS

IELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION

07)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 778.26
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 7.78
(707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 11.66
5707 937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND o 081 70.82
707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE ‘ﬁ‘ﬁ Ay TPIREGT CHARGE 100.00
e Eﬂ %{} ;![, iy P
PATTY
BA NN A ?:,-” N{ﬂi i2 2{‘?5‘
NOV 12 2015 LAX CULam s
AR COLLa LR MENBOCIO o
MENDOCING €O,
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 484.26 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 484.26 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 968.52




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR

501 Low Gap Road, Reom #1065 FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482 20 1 5 - 20 1 6

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
ISEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIDNI

PROPERTY INFORMATION
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44664

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 B e )
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-320-1800 ACRES: 4156 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: ] .
LIEN DATE OWNER' CALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recaipt.
wia peciaim [visa) B
Sé%’ g-;?; é‘(AREN A TTEE & 57 CREDIT CARD OR ELEGTRONIC GHEGK PAYMENT
ALBION CA 95410-0070 - o/ lurash BYPHONC Londtrzile
e OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
9-19 -1513 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS E W COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS I
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 6.146
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 d
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 6,146
I_ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1
IELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 61.46
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 60
707)961-1234 MENDOCING COAST HOSP 015 92
;70?§93?-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 5.58
707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 103.90
1= Feid T Hd } gb ot B
B r/;r' 1 —%‘? tj\/_%" 4 ?:‘ )
NOV 12 2015 NOV 12 2015
A AKX CEMawe 5 R HAK CePhien_u KRR
MENDOCING €O, VIENDOCINO OO
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $86.23 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 86.23 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1 72.46




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
50T Low Gan Road, Rooreg10as FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482

WM. 20 1 5 g 20 1 6

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44531 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 o :
PARGCEL NUMBER: 125-230-3400 ACRES: g5.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: :
LIEN DATE OWNER: GALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
042936 - [ VIS AI [E&mumu|
CALVERT KAREN A TTEE g CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX 70
ALBION CA 95410-0070 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
5.19 -1513 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS {E COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION NALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 10,085
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862 !
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEGWNER'S EXEMETION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 10,085
! VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
IELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/ICHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 100.84
§707§234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 1.00
707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 1:50
07;937—5868 % UNIF BOND .091 9.16
707)937-4022 IONLE VR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 162.50
o i yf’ 5 I““% g} T
! o ih i”l EAF ,f,&
NQ‘J 12 2015 .
LAX COR AR NG\J 12 2015
MENDOCING €O, LAX COting_g ()]
;{E}@@@ TN @g”a
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $137.50 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 137.50 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 275.00




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44529 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 ! y S
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.230-2800 ACRES: 50.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LIEN DA-rLé) gﬁ%:ﬂ %TEJER):'L:;\%ES f.?fEFéD e Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

P aaadl i 2 E =
¥ e i (visa) =
CALVERI KAREN ATIEE CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC GHECK PAYMENT

ALBION CA 95410-0070 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
3-19 -1513 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

I TELEPHONE NUMBERS B COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 SALUE DESCRIETION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 88,834
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 '
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 88,834
I VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
§707;234-6862 GCOUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 888.34
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 8.88
?073981 -1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 13.32
iiae SRR Tyt
s ALBION . g/é@ HCF Crie 125.00
]% ,,,é\& gﬂﬁ ﬁﬁ; @, NN
NOV 12205 e AT, 1B 2
Fiad Cﬁ{: i&;ﬁ COLLm g R
MENDOCING CO. '
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 558.18 2ND INSTALLMENT $558.18 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1,116.36




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44669 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 o, e P
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.320-2400 ACRES: 2665 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION:
i Recel
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
s = B (rsa) fE]
ggLQ’Eﬂ(E(AREN ATIEE ‘ CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE; 1-800-617-2276
ALBION CA 85410-0070 kK OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
41 - 18 -1513 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

|

| TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS i

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YA CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 54,205
Exemptions {(707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 i
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 54,205
I VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 542.04
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 542
(7072961—1 234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 8.12
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 4932
(707)1937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 66.62
PATT PATT
: T -4 = Ko )
L ﬁ Rils oy 3}%‘?_%?\} ot { ¥ 1y "4];,3
103 4 B
oV 122016 . - NOV 12 oprs
s AXcgi
*hfﬂtﬁlﬁ’}@gjﬂgﬁ 0 g;‘v
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
18T INSTALLMENT $ 335.76 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 335.76 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 671.52




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
REASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
T o BER TAX COLLECTOR  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482
WwWw.co, mendocino.ca.us/tax 2 0 1 5 B 2 0 1 6

PROPERTY INFORMATION |SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44031 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 . S )
PARCEL NUMBER: 4123.220-0800 ACRES: Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Réceipt.

ko B2 (visa
£y 042032 W‘g DISC VER - VISA lELEETEENIL‘.[
R o, ABEN ARTEE CREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
A BIGN L S5 1400070 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
1-19 -1513 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
I TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 63.962
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 .
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 63,962
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS o
DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 639.62
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 6.38
(707)064-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 9.58
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINOG UNIF BOND 1091 58.20
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 50.00
PATTS
ne ¢
NOV 12 2015 w NOV 12 2815
1AX COLL S QR : %ﬁ%f@&&&~n SO
MENDOCING CO. k TENDOTING CO.
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/4/2015 .. DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016 e

1ST INSTALLMENT $381.89 2ND INSTALLMENT $381.89 ( TOTAL TAXES )
: 78
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQU 16 __$763.7 A

=T




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendaocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

| SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44530
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.230-3200
LOCATION:

LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

ACRES: 120.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

CALVERT KAREN A TTEE
PO BOX 70
ALBION CA 95410-0070

042935

= L | VISA| R
CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse}

4-19 -1513

b TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 e YALLE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 17,100
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 17,100
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 171.00
%?07;234—6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 170
707}961—1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 2.56
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 15.56
(707Y937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE -y DIRECT CHARGE 300.00
bl 11 ?ﬁ o T
ﬁj‘&( EE; ;'i §§,.,}3 "‘&\ }? f}; \-}r
A /,4 # 1§ i g ,r‘;,'
NOV 12 2015 NOV 12 ?{}?
1AX CULime_g LAX CULe :
LWLy e A
w’i{“ ENDOCING ) WEWB@‘& WNoCo.
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 24541 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 245.41 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 490.82




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukigh, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

ALBION CA 95410-0070

10

PROPERTY INFORMATION |SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIONl
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44668 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 BRI
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-320-2300 ACRES: 11,50 Please Bring Enfire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: I .
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
042941 _:% e ! \”SAI lIELEETHI]NIB
gg%lg (T KAREN A TTCE MJ CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

-19 -1513

| TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 1,704
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 1,704
I VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES

(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 17.04

(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND . 16

(707)961-1234 MENDQCINGC COAST HOSP .24

{707 037-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 1.54

707)937-4022 _ALBION LIT"TLERVR FIRE 28.74

w‘@i\ } u.1 rﬁ ‘
1 x .4 !
NOV 12 zms j%’ 12 2015
AAX COLwa s OF MR o :.-w:,n 20K
MENDOCING CO. OCING ¢y
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $23.86 2ND INSTALLMENT $23.86 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 47.72




APPEAL FORM

Date: November 15, 2015

Name of property owner: Karen Calvert

Assessors Parcel Number: 125-490-2700, 125-490-2600, 125-490-1500 for legal
parcel for first house

125-490-2500, 125-490-1200, 125-490-2800 for legal parcel for second house
Parcel street addresses: 25700 Albion Ridge Road, Albion. CA 95410 and 25500 Albion

Ridge Road. Albion,
CA

Name of applicant: Karen Calvert

Mailing address of applicant: PO Box 70, Albion, CA 95410-0070

Applicant telephone: (707)937-
5303 email:dcalvert(@mcn.org

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax b
ills ):

I had deliberately omitted two assessor's parcels (tax bills attached) from my original appeal dated
November 2, 2015, because it is not my intent to appeal the Measure M fee as it applies to the
houses and their "unit" of land, which the district defends. On November 11, 2015, Ted Williams
introduced Malcolm Macdonald at the ALRFPD meeting and explained how Measure M had been
misapplied to his parcels because it was not based on his legal parcels. Terry Gross advised that
an appeal would be the appropriate mechanism to deal with the correction. | have the same
situation: My houses are on 2 separate legal parcels which each contain three assessor's parcels. |
am now submitting the tax bills for each of the homes and a map showing an outline of the legal
parcels so that this situation can be corrected. | wish to withdraw 4 of the parcels from my original
appeal since they should have been part of the legal parcels on which the 2 houses rest. | am
delivering an amended appeal of the original (submitted on November 11th) today that reflects that
intent. The legal parcel for house "one" at 25700 Albion Ridge consists of assessor's parcel #125-
490-2700, 125-490-2800 and 125-490-1500. Proof of the legal parcel is evidenced by the attached
Certificate of Compliance. The legal parcel for house "two" at 25500 Albion Ridge consists of
assessor's parcels 125-490-2500, 125-490-1200 and 125-490-2600.

I am requesting the return of the "direct charge" on the tax bills for 125-490-120 ($50) , 125-490-
150 ($70), 125-490-280 ($150) and 125-490-260 (342.44), both instaliments have been paid. (see
county stamp on attached tax bills). The unit fees for the houses and land on 125-490-250 and
125-490-270 are correct as far as they go, but do not reflect the entire legal parcel for each house.
| am not opposing the fee as described on the ballot as it applies to the houses which the
department defends.

Fire department minutes regarding the previous $40 special tax indicate that resource land is
considered residential if it has a house on it. Measure M shows improved "residential" as two units.
Government code 53087.4(a) requires special taxes to be levied on legal parcels rather than
assesssor's parcels. Assessor's parcels exist only for the assessor to catalogue land. They do not
necessarily indicate parcels that can be sold separately. Some legal parcels and assessor's
parcels share the same boundaries but that is not true in all situations. One of my son's legal
parcels is onlv a portion of an assessor's parcel. This is hiahlv unusual but it does exist.



Attached are the tax bills for the two legal parcels, a map showing the two legal parcels (also
showing the assessors parcels) from the Mendocino County Planning Department files, a copy of
Exhibit 1 from Measure M, and the certificate of compliance for 25700 Albion Ridge. There is not a
Certificate of Compliance for 25500 Albion Ridge as those assessor's parcels were never legal

parcels and in any case would have been merged in to a single legal parcel under the "blue letters”
that came out about 1986, .

Ch . Gl Moo (G, 30¢S

L1H/16/2015



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

| SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44831 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 ET S ;
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.490-2700 ACRES: 40.04 Please Bring Entire Bili When Paying in Person.
LIEN D ATL: g’mg: éiLm\?ERﬁrLl?Agg I?L??‘FEED AL Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

s | oo (VISA| [BEE
UALVERT KAREN ATTEE y pard CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

ALBION CA 95410-0070 L5 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

18 - 19 -1513 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

l TELEPHONE NUMBERS IR COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS l
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIP vl
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 69,676
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS 50,189
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 .
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 119,865
I_ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS l
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707;234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 1,198.64
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 11.98
(7073951-1 234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 17.96
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 109.06
(707;937—5868 MENDOCINO UNIF MAINT DIRECT CHARGE 30.00
(707)937-4022 wia W Alﬁf [TTLERVR FIRE _ DIRECT CHARGE ‘ 150.00
E@fﬁ\ IR DA T e bilk is covvecdas for
LN RIR AN " . bot euid”
s Al AN 6 b ﬂ) zas R qees & 5
AKX CULLe s R i, k i vy “D“S“D“Ow”b@ )
T TREIERTA 79 L=V ﬁa’if’r)«ismﬂ‘atk,?i‘mz
MENBOCING CO, AT et AUR
VENBOCING D
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 758.82 2ND INSTALLMENT $758.82 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1,517.64




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

| SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44832

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 A >
PARCEL NUMBER: 1{25.450-2800 ACRES: gp.02 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: 3 1
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
042850 ﬁg - I VIS, AI !mnmumn"
CALVERT KAREN A TTEE cnenrr CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
EEB?&?} 19 i i BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
19 - 19 -1613 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 e CRIPTION YALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 8,343
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 .
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 8,343
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS {
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 83.42
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .82
5707;961 -1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 1.24
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 758
(707)937-4022 o ALQ:ON LITTLERVR FIRE 150,00
1 2o di 4 5 i % T S
H ,-éié‘!t %i' '."’-r A4 5’ 4
Hisag FATD
NOV 12 2015 Noy
AAX CUltmi_y LJ : ng‘ 2 qu
W@@@‘ m{f ) 1AX Cy Lafaitu_g ¢ }ﬁ
WNW@LE’#@
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
18T INSTALLMENT $121.53 2ND INSTALLMENT $121.53 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 243.06




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
I Low GERTAX COLLECTOR  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax 20 1 5 ey 20 1 6

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44823 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 e :
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-490-1500 ACRES: 2800 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: . ;
LIEN DATE OWNER' GALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
042945 E [ V’s A' IELEBTEEL‘HB
CALVERT KAREN A TTEE G 5’]1 CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
it T BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
14 - 19 -1513 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 3,802
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862 i
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 3,892
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
IELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION
707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX
5707)234-6860 REDWOQDS JC BOND
(707;961-1234 MENDOCINQ COAST HOSP
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE
PATT
NOV 12 2[]'5.5 ' Noy 12 205
1AR CUOLm s R LA OO e HOR
5 i N
MENDOCING 0. VENDOCTIG
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 56.71 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 56.71 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $113.42




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44829
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-490-2500

LIEN DATE OWNER: CAl VERT KAREN A TTEE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

LOCATION: 25500 ALBION RIDGE RD AL

ACRES: 2178 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recaipt.

CALVERT KAREN A TTEE
PO BOXT70
ALBION CA 95410-0070

042047

- @ [\”SA HELEET

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

16 - 19 -1513

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION LRLLE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 28,998
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS 271,842
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 »
Personal Property (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION - 7,000
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 293,840
L VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS '
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 2,938.40
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 29.38
707}961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 44.08
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 267.40
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF MAINT DIRECT CHARGE 30.00
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 150.00

PATTY

i £ e :ﬁ P‘E.ﬁr L“-‘ S 5 P
NOV 12 LAY wp St 2558
8K COLAe 3R M i flits e "P
MENDOCTNG 0y SOlirin_y g5
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PEA%’EE% O2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $1.729.63 2ND INSTALLMENT $1.729.63 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 3,459.26




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

| SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44822 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 N el .
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.490-1200 ACRES: 20.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: ! .
LIEN DATE OWNER: CALVERT KAREN A TTEE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
042944 ELECTROMID
et CHECK
ESLQ’(%Q;&(AREN ATTEE CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ALBION CA 95410-0070 TPL BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
13 - 19 -1513 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | ] COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESGRIPTION YALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 2,555
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Vailues (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 2,555
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/ICHARGES
(707;234—6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 25.54
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 24
§T07)961—1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 38
707)937-5868 MENDOCING UNIF BOND .091 2.32
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 50.00
OFf ?,L',p‘l gk tg ,“ _‘_!
—_d_ }f: A
NGV 12 205 N
LAX v 12 ""5’ 18
'Q?;T? @@wqﬁgl AR ALK ¢ s Uk
GNBOCING Co MET ﬁi“"ﬁfkﬁ.‘ij -
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $39.24 2ND INSTALLMENT $39.24 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 78.48




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
50T Low Gap Rosd, Mo s1ean  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax 2 0 1 5 &= 2 0 1 6

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44830 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 2 X i
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.490-2600 ACRES: 1g.08 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: GALVERT KAREN A TTEE

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

042948 i { \”SE] ILLEmnumn
CALVERT KAREN A TTEE SREDITCH CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
EEB?SQ( A BEAE00T0 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
17 - 19 -1513 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS 1
Tax Colfection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 2,360
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 2,360
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 23.60
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 22
707;961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 34
!707 937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 214
7071937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 4244
PA T @
NOV 12 zmﬁ thf* [
&&)&%‘%ﬁﬂa&m g @u{ Qa{: e
i%ﬁEE R fiﬁ 2 :
”ﬁ“’g @f”
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE 6&“2?11201 6
1ST INSTALLMENT $34.37 2ND INSTALLMENT $34.37 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 2 $68.74




G/, FEEET e e
wo> s e

P T TR ...

-

aen e s ™ ans
o 4 f,u%ura.m:h CabpE P @w
- —_ 5o ou &1 \V.Y\V.r.&.\w\
L..hu.\h.h :aﬁxﬂnm_

by @bl 0 1BE) * \
Lo wC- AR ST monud.\ovwﬁmﬂ» Q&ﬂwlov%
99T~ ob ST * ooST - Obh-ST! { oo | - bh— ST S it
¢ — - 4 s iy € R EA .Sm‘p\
- = j~ @ h -5l oolT—QbF 574
Qﬂumd\h Q@..T hv.“. 2 Q_.Ufm\ _W d\nuﬂ.m EﬂVon)CrnD.S duN.U\TNAw ﬂaﬂv - s ﬁrm.USlr

B SR B

a9}

- 0D Z E rvm. ¥
WJQXE\%\Q r»b.»\(_.\ de

P d 4 e
: Lo
o LI

N e

L i, e e
e \l....h.mwww.\ _,, s, o
o st el




MEASURE M

ORDINANCE NO. 04-19-14

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE ALBION-LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PROPOSES TO CHANGE THE UNIFORM SCHEDULES AND
RATES FOR A SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX

Whereas, Government Code Section 53978 and article XIlIA of
the California Consfitution authorizes the Albion-Little River Fire
Protection District to determine and levy a special tax for fire
protection, suppression, prevention, and related services; and

Whereas, at its meeting on April 9, 2014, the Board of
Directors of Albion-Little River Fire Protection District set the time
and place for consideration of adoption of such ordinance as May
14, 2014, at 7:00 P.M., at the Albion-Little River Fire House,
Albion, CA 95410; and :

Whereas, A proposed tax, for all units, of the special tax per
year shall be assessed on all real property (except that of
Federal, State, or Government agencies or other property which
is exempt from taxation) within the boundaries of said Albion-Little
River Fire Protection District. The {ax shall be used to maintain
and improve the current level of fire profection, prevention,
suppression, emergency medical, hazardous materials response,
search, and rescue service. In addition, the increase will be
directed toward procurement, equipping, operating, and
maintaining equipment, and for the purpose of paying salaries of
personnel or any related services. The Board of Directors of the
Albion-Little River Fire Protection District shall establish charge(s)
from time to time, subject, however, to the maximum units of tax
herein. EACH UNIT OF SPECIAL TAX SHALL NOT EXCEED
$75.00 EACH FISCAL YEAR; and

Whereas, the tax shall be collected in the same manner
provided by statute for the collection of property tax; and

Whereas, each Igear prior o the imposition of said tax, the
District's Board of Directors shall cause a report to be prepared,
showing each parcel, the owner(s) thereof, and the proposed levy
thereon. At said meeting the Board of Directors shall make such
corrections to the tax proposed to be levied as may be required to
conform fo the fees as set forth herein; and

Whereas, if a two-thirds voter approval is cast, the special tax
will become effective concurrent with the 2015/2016 Property Tax
billing cycle with a rate of $75.00 per unit; and

Whereas, if any section, subsection, sentence, phrase or
clause of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be invalid, such
decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining portions of
the Ordinance. The Directors of the District here declare that
they would have adopted the Ordinance and each section despite
the fact that one or more section, subsection, phrases or clauses
be declared invalid;

Now Therefore Be It Resolved, that the foregoing uniform
schedules and rates, atiached hereto as Exhibit 1, shall be
applied 1o the parcels within the District; and

Be It Further Resolved, that this ordinance shall take effect
immediately upon its confirmation by the voters in the District.
Special tax increase must be approved by two-thirds vote of the
voters of the Albion-Littie River Fire Protection District at the
special election held on November 4, 2014.

Passed and Adopted by the Board of Directors of the Albion-
Little River Fire Protection District on June 11, 2014, by the
following vote:

Riley: Yes Canclini: Yes
Roat: Yes Levine: Yes
Skyhawk: Yes

MEASURE M - continued

President: s/Richard Riley Date: 6/11/2014

Richard Riley
Secretary: s/Scott Roat Date: 6/11/2014
Scott Roat

Exhibit 1 - Special Fire and Rescue Tax

The Special Fire and Rescue Tax is based on a maximum of
$75.00 per unit. A unit is defined as the billable measure. The
Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District
has assigned a number of units to each type of property usage
based on relative fire risk.

Schedule of Parcel Units

Type of mber of Units

Residential Unimproved 1: Improved 2
Institutional and Miscellaneous 3 per Improved Parcel

Retail Stores, Office, Wholesale 3
Outlets Nursery, Light

Manufacturing

Restaurants 6

Service Stations 5

Hotels 2 + Y per Room

Trailer Parks & Modular Homes

Non-Residential--- Timber
Production, Forest Land, Range
Land

2+ 1 per Residence
30 Acres per Unit

Propertieé with more than one usage will be taxed at the
cumulative number of applicable Units. The Board will assign unit
values to new usage codes as required.

V

23M1



25700 Albloe RMo @-0H SC 3b

A flu‘sz CA |3 N { \0‘75_/0‘?5"7
WHEN RECORDED, PLEASE MATL Showm o wmeap as T eole—
PLANNING & BUILDING SERVICES COPY of bocument Recorded
DEPARTMENT APR -5 14y
WHEN RECORDED, PLEASE MAIL Hos not been compared with
THIS INSTRUMENT TO: original. Original will be returnad
Karen A. Calvert whan processing has been
complated.

P.0. Box 70 MENDOCINO COUNTY RECORDER
Albion, CA 95410 Qe

458

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
(66499.35(a) OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE)

Notice is hereby given that the County of Mendocino has reviewed the status
surrounding the creation of the land parcel presently owned by:

KAREN CALVERT

AS DESCRIBED IN Book _ 1300 , Page 683 of the official records of said County
and hereby declares this 3/ s7 day of March 1988, pursuant to Section

66499.35(a) of the Government Code of the State of California, that said parcel has
not been created in violation of State law or County Ordinance.

CC App. # CC 106-81

SV #

MS # RAYMOND HALL

A/P # 125-490-15,27,28 Planning & Building Services Department
as described in Exhibit "A" attached Mendocino County

See also Exhibit B. e
vt " )
By / .-'i(:ft-.'; @-—;f/—/{. f:‘; C’,L..___,'

Alan R. Faltéri, Senior Plamner

NOTE: A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ISSUANCE OF SUBSEQUENT
BUILDING PERMITS NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY REFERENCE AS TO THE LEGALITY OF THE USE OR
STRUCTURE ON THE PARCEL. THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE (1) PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT, (2)
BUILDING INSPECTION DEPAR . AND (3) COUNTY ZONING REGULATIONS MUST BE COMPLIED
WITH PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF ANY BUILDING PERMITS.

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ==
County of Mendocino

On the .q,$7 day of March , 1988, before me, the undersigned, a Notary
Public in and for said State, personally appeared Alan R, Falleri, known to me to be
the Senior Planner of the Planning and Building Services Department, County of
Mendocino, a political subdivision and known to be the person who executed the within
instrument on behalf of said Mendocino County, and acknowledged to me that such
political subdivision executed the same. WITNESS my hand and official seal.

i N oL (\‘,ai&l'uy_t ,

OFFICIAL HEAL ;
ELLA CASTLAUX |
NOTARY PuaLic . CALIFERNIE |
FPRINGIPAL OFPFIGE (N
MENCOCING CHlinFY !

My Commission Expires on Qet, 3, 1939 ,

hCARL A e e i o o T

i



EXHIBIT "A"

A1l that certain real property situate in the County of Mendocino, State of
California being a portion of Section 19, Township 16 Morth, Range 16 West,
Mount Diablo Base and Meridian more particularly described as follows:

From the section corner common to Sections 19, 20, 30 and 29, a 14 inch
iron pipe as described in a Record of Survey filed in Map Case 2, Drawer
16, Page 98 Mendocino County records; thence North 00° 02' 48" East,
728.67 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING. The POINT OF BEGINMING is a 1%
inch brass capped iron pipe stamped "LS 3089 T16N, R16W 13/20 Prop Cor
1961" from which bears a 32 inch Douglas-fir scribed “RIC BT South 617
15' East, 5.75 feet and a 5 foot Redwood sturp South 68° 30' West, 54.12
feet; thence North 78° 09' 57" West, 884.62 feet to a 1% inch iron pipe
at a fence corner on the West side of the Albion Ridge County Road;
thence North 14° 18' 25" Fast, 75.58 feet to a point approximately 15
feet North of the centerline of Masonite's new truck road; thence along
the Northerly right of way boundary, being 15 feet more or less at right
angles from centerline as follows:

thence North 40° 45' 24" West, 42.47 feet: thence North 70° 45°% 19"
West, 172.58 feet; thence North 75° 43' 1§ West, 84.02"; thence North
84° 11' 00" West, 81.46 feet; thence North 79° 34' Q3V West, 74.58
feet; thence North 77° 23' 28" West, 117.96 feet; thence North 63° 45°*
00" West, 155,26 feet; thence North 70° 33' 32" West, 86.36 feet;
thence North 33° 44' 08" West, 147.20 feet; thence North 58° Q1' 26"
West, 93.92 feet; thence North 59° 39' Q1" West, 59.29 feat; thence
North 42° 51" 53" West, 156.98 feet; thence North 64° 51' 36" West,
104.59 feet; thence North 51° 43' 2Q" West, 132.50 feet; thence North
58° 47' 39" West, 76.81 feet; thence North 86° 09' 09" West, 211.82
feet; thence North 55° 53' 39" West, 102.14 feet; thence North 33° 58
43" West, 58.43 feet; thence North 25° 31' Q7" West, 117.85 feet;
thence North 34° 07' 47" West, 105.55 feet; thence North 52° 04' 40"
West, 50.05 feet; thence leaving said Northerly right of way boundary
North 1° 39' 52" East, 1203.82 feet to a & inch iron pipe plugged L.S.
3089 for the Center one-quarter corner for Section 19; thence South 70°
39" 38" East, 2004.07 feet; thence North 2° 47' 4g" Fast, 146.04 feet
to a 14 inch iron pipe; thence North 14° 37¢ 43" East, 703.13 feet o a
1% inch iron pipe; thence North 32° 58' Q7" West, 201.24 feet to a 1%
inch iron pipe; thence North 6° 55' 20" West, 257.30 feet to a 1% inch
iron pipe; thence North 17° 41' 05" East, 238.33 feet to a point from
which bears a 4 foot redwood stump scribed "Ref. Point" with L.S. 2613
tag North 74° 00' East, 38.0 feet; thence South 77° 4§’ 00" East,
752.33 feet to a & inch iron pipe plugged L.S. 3089 for the North
one-sixteenth corner Section 19; thence South 2° 22' 5o West, 2619.01
feet to a 1 inch iron pipe per Record of Survey filed in Map Case 2,
Drawer 9, Page 188, Mendocino County Records; thence South 0° 12' 18"
East, 578.29 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING.



.. EXHIBIT "B"

SEawmoemn nmoroa - et st - it~ 3 L Trar SR T Y e e v e, Lo ot e

In reference to Certificate of Compliance # 106-81

[ HEREBY WAIVE MY RIGHT TD NOTICE OF MERGER HEARING and any provisions of
Mendocino County Code Section 17-108 and Article 1.5 of Chapter 3 of Division
2 of the Government Code (Subdivision Map Act).

Signed:

RTINS

PROPERTY OWNER/AGENT

Heoly 21 198D
DATE ‘

ML



James H. Calvert ] 11/30/14
2470 S. Ivanhoe Place '
Denver, CO 80222

To Whom It May Concern:

I, James Calvert, authorize Karen Calvert to represent me and act on my behaif regarding
any and all tax assessments relating to AP #’s 125-490-100, 125-490-060, 125-490-070.
In addition, I authorize Karen Calvert to act on my behalf for any additional AP #’s pot
listed above.

James Calvert




- S0 24
#ﬁe IL1g )2 8!

WHEN RECORDED, PLEASE MATL

COPY TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY . o COPY vp o oo
PLANNING & BUILDING SERVICES Pﬁf chulfgeni Recorded
DEPARTMENT 84
WHEN RECORDED, PLEASE MAIL Has not been compared wih
THIS INSTRUMENT TO: onginal. Original wij] be returned

when Brocessing has beep
Karen A. Calvert completed. i
P.0. Box 70 MENDOCINO COUNTY ReCORDER
0 .
Albion, CA 95410 C// 2

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE
(66499.35(a) OF THE GOVERNMENT CODE)

Notice is hereby given that the County of Mendocino has reviewed the status
surrounding the creation of the land parcel presently owned by:

KAREN CALVERT

AS DESCRIBED IN Book 136 , Page 417 of the official records of said County
and hereby declares this .3,.7 day of March 1988, pursuant to Section
66499.35(a) of the Govermment Code of the State of Califormia, that said parcel has
not been created in violation of State law or County Ordinance.

CC App. # CC 106-81

SV # T
MS # = o i /8 \cwvied RAYMOND HALL
A/P #125-490406 §07308,09,40 T 4 .. w.se” ¢ Planning & Building Services Department
125-490 R Mendocino County
- —J : ' 110 Iy
As described in Exhibit "A" | legad

attached PR { ’2, [) !
See Also Exhibit "B" attached ' By éé L2z “\‘7%16@'._,7

Alan R. Falleri, Senior Plammer

NOTE: A CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE ISSUANCE OF SUBSEQUENT
BUILDING PERMITS NOR DOES IT MAKE ANY REFERENCE AS TO THE LEGALITY OF THE USE OR
STRUCTURE ON THE PARCEL. THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE (1) PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT, (2)
BUILDING INSPECTION DEPARTMENT, AND (3) COUNTY ZONING REGULATIONS MUST BE COMPLIED
WITH PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF ANY BUILDING PERMITS.

STATE CF CALIFORNIA ss:
County of Mendocino

On the 7/ day of March , 1988, before me, the undersigned, a Notary
Public in and for said State, personally appeared Alan R. Falleri, known to me to be
the Senior Planner of the Planning and Building Services Department, County of
Mendocino, a political subdivision and known to be the person who executed the within
instrument on behalf of said Mendocino County, and acknowledged to me that such
political subdivision executed the same. WITNESS my hand and official seal.

i G

OFFiciaL SEaL 8 i
ELLA CASTIAUX :
NOTARY PusLic . CALwfawnia |

PrIfCIPAL OFFICE 14
MENDOCING COUNTY

My Commission Expires on Oct, 3, 1989 ;

t



AL, UUV, LCUDE Q D3U8 /.4 @ Calitorma Code - dection 53087/.4

CASES & CODES (HTTP:/CASELAW.FINDLAW.COM)

Forms {hiip:/florms.lp.findlaw.com) Law Technology (http:/technology.findlaw.com)

FindLaw (htip:/www.findlaw.com/)  Cades and Statutes (hitp://codes.Ip.findlaw.comy)
Califoia Code (hilp://codes.Ip findlaw.comicacode) Government Code - GOV (hlip:ifcodes.Ip.findlaw.com/cacode/GOV;
GENERAL FROVISIONS (http//codes.Ip.findiaw.com/cacode/GOV/!1)
Title 5 (htip:/icodes.Ip.findlaw.com/cacode/GOVIY/5)  Division 2 (http://codes.Ip.findlaw.com/cacede/GOV/1/5/d2)
Part 1 (hitp://codes.Ip.findiaw.com/cacode/GOV/1/5/d2r1)  Chapter 1 {http:/fcodes.ip.findlaw.com/cacode/GOV/1/5/d2/1/1)
Article 4 (hitp:/icedes.p.findlaw.com/cacode/GOVA1/5/d2/1/1/4)  Section 53087.4

1

CAL. GOV. CODE § 53087.4 : California Code - Section , -
530874 =

Search CAL. GOV. CODE § 53087.4 : California Code - Section 53087.4
Search by Kayward or Citation

Search

(2) In the case of a special tax levied by a local agency on a per paree] basis, both of the following conditions
shalt apply:

(1) A parcel created by a subdivision map approved in accordance with the Subdivision Map Act (Division 2

(commencing with Section 66410) of Title 7) shall be deemed tobe a singgassessmgnt unit and shail not

be deemed, on the basis of multiple assessor's parcel numbers assigned by the assessor, to constitute
_multiple assme.n_tt units, e

{2) A parcel that has not been subdivided in accordance with the Subdivision Map Act (Division 2
(commencing with Section 66410) of Title 7) may be deemed to constitute a separate assessment unit only
to the extent that that parcel has been previously described and conveyed in one or more deeds separating
it from all adjoining property.

{b) (2) If the parcel identified pursuant to paragraph (1) or (2) is not consistent with the property’s
identification by assessor's parcel number, it shall be the responsibility of the parcel owner to provide the

lmalta:dngjuisdicﬁcmwithwﬁnmnnﬁeeuf&scmectassemm'spa:celnumbm-oﬂaxablepmds ﬂfﬁ
pursuant to this section 90 days after the initial tax bill containing the tax levy. o

(2)Theini&nllevyofanyEpednlhxthntisiniﬁaﬂyimpmedbyalomlagmcymap&melhﬂsismm
after the operative date of the act adding this paragraph shall be billed on the annual property tax bill sent
by the county tax collector.

(¢) Any parcel identified pursuant to this section shall be for tax purposes oaly and shall not confer any
entitlement on the property.

(d}ThIsseeﬁausl:allnotapplytoanyspetinltax[eviedpﬁeﬂotheeffecﬁvedated&issecﬁon_

« Prev Up Next
(http://codes.lp.ﬁndlaw.eom/camde/cowz/sfﬂh‘f;}?ﬂq‘%ﬁ‘s‘gmshmaw.mm,fcacode,:Govh,fs,'dhmu@au.ip.ﬁ.

RESEARCH THE LAW

Cases & Codes (hitp://wwvs.findlaw.com/casecods/) /Qpinion Summaries

PRACTICE MANAGEMENT (HTTP://PRACTICE.FINDLAW.COM)

Page 1 ot 2

Lepal Professional? r o)

(httpfwww findlaw .«
Register (hitp:/llogin findlsw comiserintsireq

Lawyer Marketing (hitp:/iwww lawyermarketing.com)

j@ @ Internet Explorer cannot

What you can try:

® It appears you are connec
to the Internet.

Retype the address.

* Go back to the pravious p

Browse Codes

US Code (htip://codes.Ip.findlaw.com/uscode)
California Code (http:/fcodes.Ip.findlaw.comicacode)
Delaware Cade (http://codes.Ip.findlaw.com/decode)
lilinois Code (hitp:ifcodes Ip findlaw.com/ilstatutes)
New York Code (hitp-/fcodes.Ip.findlaw.com/mycode)
Texas Code (ntip:ficodes.lp.findlaw.com/txstatutes)
More Codes... (http://codes.lp.findiaw.com/)

FindLaw Career Center

Judicial Clerk
Summer Associate

Intern
Law Librarian s
Paraleqgal

L&Uﬁd@tﬁg! Post a Job

(i Berfovdodnast cgm!plpnsﬁob‘pnp?

id= 558) | View More Jobs
et ey

egal Investigator

Compliance §fflseiore (hitp:licareers.findlaw.com/)

Investment Banker
Business Development

jhlgg:If@selaw.lg{:gdlaw.ggmlcasesummaqﬁndax.html) {Sample Business Confracts (hiipi/contracts.corporate findlaw.com/] /Research An Adomey or Law Firm

tto:/Mawyers findigw.com/

MANAGE YOUR PRACTICE Law Technology (hitp:/itechncloay findiaw.com/) fLaw Practice Management {http:/ipractice findlaw.com/) /Law Firm Marksting

Senvices (hitp:/www iawyemarketing. com/) AComorate Counssl Center (hitw.//compurate. findlaw.com/
MANAGE YOUR CAREER

http://codes.lp.findlaw.com/cacode/GOV/1/5/d2/1/1/4/<530%7 4

19018



Timber Production; Forest Land; Range Land---Calvert

Karen:
APN Acres Zoning
125-230-32 -——----120 ---TP65TP *
125-230-34----—-- 65 e TP65TP ~
125-310-07-- R 0054FL
125-320-04--===--- e 0065FL =
125-320-18---=-=--- I TP65TP -
125-320-2 3= { [ ISR TP65TP
124-320-24---- 26 0065RL
125-490-12--===--- A | R — TP65TP
125-490-15--==-==-- 28=mmm e TP65TP
125-490-26--------- 16-~caeameae TP65TP ,
125-490-28------—-- (o] | SR TP65TP *
Total 441
James:
APN Acres Zoning
125-010-17-- i || NUSESESI—. TP64TP
125-310-04 36 TP54TP *
125-490-03 ~—<secsn [ ) e e IR 0062FL -
125-490-04---———-- 2y, ! BENERSCEREEN TP65TP -
125-490-08---—--—---- 10~ TP65TP
125-490-09----=-m=--- | [[) SEESTEE TP65TP
125-490-10----------- v TP65TP
125-490-19- 23 ~-~-TP65TP

Total 468



oW b Sl oo e e g R e B2 E 6 e (1)
injjr"if‘z £ auew $;0 3 1‘1"5»“’5" . uj : { J {
APl 25 - {40 - 06O, 674’;;0%%0 B penieve af IBETHF0 —O0ane. oe besal Pancel e

Cevti et o€ :;:mpluav;cn CC _jct-D(. 2>/s ot cazeel 28 - 'Z_O'WPA_“}_‘T:-_PZ;iir_

Ne wvwpvou exnen LS

GOVERNMENT CODE
SECTION 50078-50078.20

50078. Any local agency which provides fire suppression services
directly or by contract with the state or a local agency may, by
ordinance or by resolution adopted after notice and hearing,
determine and levy an assessment for fire suppression services
pursuant to this article. The assessment may be made for the purpose
of obtaining, furnishing, operating, and maintaining fire suppression
equipment or apparatus or for the purpose of paying the salaries and
benefits of firefighting personnel, or both, whether or not fire
suppression services are actually used by or upon a parcel,
improvement, or property.

50078.1. As used in this article, the following terms have the
following meanings:

(a) "Legislative body" means the board of directors, trustees,
governors, or any other governing body of a local agency specified in
subdivision (b).

(b) "Local agency"™ means any city, county, or city and county,
whether general law or chartered, or special distriet, including a
county service area created pursuant to the County Service Area Law
{Chapter 2.5 {commencing with Section 25210) of Part 2 of Division 2
of Title 3).

{c) "Fire suppression"” includes firefighting and fire prevention
including, but not limited to, vegetation removal or management
undertaken, in whole or in part, for the reduction of a fire hazard.

50078.2. (a) The ordinance or resolution shall establish uniform
schedules and rates based upon the type of use of property and the
risk classification of the structures or other improvements on, or
the use of, the property. The risk classification may include, but
need not be limited to, the amount of water required for fire
suppression on that property, the structure size, type of
construction, structure use, and other factors relating to potential
fire and panic hazards and the costs of providing the fire
suppression by the district te that property. The assessment shall be
related to the benefits to the property assessed.

(b} The benefit assessment levies on land devoted primarily to
agricultural, timber, or livestock uses, and being used for the
commercial production of agricultural, timber, or livestock products,
shall be related to the relative risk to the land and its products.
The amount of the assessment shall recognize normal husbandry
practices that serve to mitigate risk, onsite or proximate water
availability, response time, capability of the fire suppression
service, and any other factors which reflect the benefit to the land
resulting from the fire suppression service provided. A benefit
assesgsment shall 223 be levied for wildland or watershed fire



suppression on land located in a state responsibility area as defined
in Section 4102 of the Public Resources Code. This subdivision is

not applicable to any benefit assessment levied prior teo January 1,
1984, on land devoted primarily to agricultural, timber, or livestock
uses.

50078.3. Any ordinance or resolution adopted by a local agency
pursuant to this article establishing uniform schedules and rates for
assessments for fire suppression services which substantially
conforms with the model ordinance which the State Fire Marshal is
authorized to adopt pursuant to Section 13111 of the Health and

Safety Code shall be presumed to be in compliance with the
reguirements of Section 50078.2.

50078.4. The legislative body of the local agehty shall cause to be
prepared and filed with the clerk of the local agency a written
report which shall contain all of the following:

(a) A description of each lot or parcel of property proposed to be
subject ta the assessment,

(b) The amount of the assessment for each lot or parcel for the
initial fiscal year.

(¢) The maximum amount of the assessment which may be levied for
each lot or parcel during any fiscal year.

(d} The duration of the assessment.

(e} The basis of the assessment.

(f) The schedule of the assessment.

(g) A description specifying the requirements for protest and
hearing procedures for the proposed assessment pursuant to Section
50078.6.

50078.5. (a) The legislative body may establish zones or areas of
benefit within the local agency and may restrict the imposition of
assessments to areas lying within one or more of the zones or areas
of benefit established within the local agency.

(b) The benefit assessment shall be levied on a parcel, class of
improvement to property, or use of property basis, or a combination
thereof, within the boundaries of the local agency, zone, or area of
benefit.

The assessment may be levied against any parcel, improvement, or
use of property to which such services may be made available whether
Or not the service is actually used.

30078.6. The clerk of the local agency shall cause the notice,
protest, and hearing procedures to comply with Section 53753. The
mailed notice shall also contain the name and telephone number of the
person designated by the legislative body to answer inquiries
regarding the protest proceedings.

50078.13. The local agency shall pay the county for costs, if any,

2



incurred by the county in conducting the election. An election called
by a legislative body pursuant to this article is subject to all
provisions of the Elections Code applicable to elections called by
the local agency. The local agency may recover the costs of the
election and any other costs of preparing and levying the assessment
from the proceeds of the assessment.

50078.16. The legislative body may provide for the collection of
the assessment in the same manner, and subject to the same penalties
as, other fees, charges, and taxes fixed and collected by, or on
behalf of the local agency. If the assessments are collected by the
county, the county may deduct its reasonable costs incurred for that
service before remittal of the balance to the local agency's
treasury.

g

50078.17. Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 860) of Title 10 of
Part 2 of the Code of Civil Procedure applies to any judicial action
or proceeding to validate, attack, review, set aside, void, or annul
an ordinance or resolution levying an assessment or modifying or
amending an existing ordinance or resolution.

If an ordinance or resolution provides for an automatic adjustment
in an assessment, and the automatic adjustment results in an
increase in the amount of an assessment, any action or proceeding to
attack, review, set aside, void, or annul the increase shall be
commenced within 90 days of the effective date of the increase.

Any appeal from a final judgment in the action or proceeding
brought pursuant to this section shall be filed within 30 days after
entry of the judgment.

50078.19. This article does not limit or prohibit the levy or
collection of any other fee, charge, assessment, or tax for fire
suppression services authorized by any other provisions of law.

50078.20. Any fire protection district may specifically allocate a
portion of the revenue generated pursuant to this article to pay the
interest and that portion of the principal as will become due on an
annual basis on indebtedness incurred pursuant to Section 8589.13 of
this code and Section 13906 of the Health and Safety Code.

September 25, 2014



*
-
-~
i b Y
. o
£ g
¢ 5
&
i -5
i
_' i
i
* oy
.
oy e
; ‘_ -
it
s

160 acae pach(('CMl:
E\\-%L.‘ft‘-‘j‘ﬂf\&u_& u*_‘.té)
.(:GT og4in v
2/ aﬁﬁéa‘?"—d Zaied

i 1l i



Alan Taeger

From: Karen <dcalvert@mcn.org>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 1:57 AM

To: Chris Skyhawk; Scott Roat; Debbi Wolfe; AlanTaeger; Michael Issel
Subject: Karen Calvert appeal--Blue letter

Attachments: Men Merger Ord.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This email is being sent to all five ALRFPD directors.

Attachment is the "Blue Letter" from December 8, 1986, promised to you at this evening's meeting (1/14/2016). Please
contact me if you need it in a different format. | see no reference to a Title 17 that was mentioned by Terry Gross. The
"Blue Letter" was pursuant to Section 66451.301.

This email applies solely to the portion of my appeal based on legal parcels regarding "second house" on assessor's
parcel # 125-490-1200, 125-490-2500, 125-490-2600:

Regarding "page two", (a) The land was never subdivided (b) AP#125-490-1200 was acquired as a boundary line
adjustment so can not be considered a legal severable parcel. (c)the three parcels are contiguous. (d)only one assessor's
parcel had (has) a house.

Under "Notice", the merger applies under item (2). As | told you this evening, this is a split zoned parcel. AP#125-490-
1200 and AP#125-490-2600 are zoned TPZ. AP#125-490-2500 is zoned UR40. The zoning can be verified on the
county's website. Zoning does not display on the individual tax bills. Number two applies since 2 of the assessor's
parcels are in TPZ and all are contiguous. All are "substandard" parcels since the TPZ should be 160 acres and the
UR40 assessor's parcel is only 21.76 acres and must be at least 40 acres to stand alone. These parcels did not
“unmerge" under "Notice" because (a), (b), (c) and (d) all apply. The parcels are contiguous and held by one owner, none
of the assessor's parcels conforms to the minimum parcel size, 2 of the three parcels are undeveloped, and the parcels
were not created by a recorded parcel or final map.

Not sure how to prove that a property has never been subdivided since only subdivision is documented. In any case,
separating the TPZ parcels would not be acceptable to the county because it would make each of them less
conforming. Please let me know when there is sufficient documentation for the board to make a final decision or | will

continue to research to prove that this legal parcel consists of the three assessor's parcels. | will further research county
records in Ukiah next week for additional documentation.

Karen Calvert

El This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.

4] g This email is free from viruses and malware because avast! Antivirus protection is active.




~ TELEPHONE

RAYMOND HALL ‘ e
707-463-4281

DIRECTOR

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO

DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND BUILDING SERVICES

MAILING ADDRESS: COURTHOUSE
UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482

December 8, 1986

Re: Explanation of Enclosed Notice
Dear Property Owner:

1. The attached blue notice is sent to you as a requirement of state law.
This letter will attempt to ciarify the contents of the blue notice.

2.  The County of Mendocino is required, by a recent state law, to notify
any property owners whose property may be subject to the County's Merger
Ordinance. Because this notice is being sent to so many (2,300%+)
property owners it was not possible to review each case individually,
therefore, the information provided is general in nature.

3. The effect of the recent state law change and the County's Merger
Ordinance is that any land which is in the Agricultural Preserve Program
(Williamson Act) or is zoned Timber Production Zoning (TPZ) will remain
subject to merger or merged. Simply stated, the County Merger Ordinance
states that if you own more than one parcel and at least one of the
parcels is smaller than the minimum lot size required by the County's
Zoning Ordinances, then parcels are combined (or merged) into units that
will meet the zoning minimum ot sizes. The minimum lot sizes
established for the following classifications are:

TPZ - 160 acres

Forest Land - 160 acres

Agriculture - 40 acres (outside the coastal zone)
60 acres (inside the coastal zone)

NOTE: Your property is zoned one of the above. Contact the County
Planning and Building Services Department at 463-42381 to find out
the zoning on your property.

4.  An example of how merger would work is as follows:

Three parcels of 160, 80 and 80 acres have previously existed on
property presently owned by Mr. Jones. The zoning of the property
is TPZ. Based upon the County's Merger Ordinarce, Mr. Jones owns
two Tegal separate lots since the two 8C acre parceis have merged.

5. This notice was sent to all property owners whose preperty is in the
Agriculture Preserve Program or is zoned TPZ. Because of the magnitude



& &

Merger Notice
December 8, 1986
Page Two

of this mailing, it has not been possible to review each preperty to
determine if it is exempt from merger. It is IMPORTANT that you are
aware of several exemptions to the County's Merger Ordinance.

In other words, your property is not merged if any of the following
conditions exist:

a. A subdivision of Tand was processed and the subdivision was
approved pursuant to the County's Subdivision Ordinance.

. b. Each of the parcels was acquired by the current owner or the

immediate previous owners on separate deeds.
€. The parcels are not contiquous.
d. Each of the parcels have a structure (other than an accessory

structure) for which a building permit was issued or for which a
building permit was not required at the time of construction.

6. If you have prévicus]y applied for and received Certificates of
Compliance, the County will continue to recognize those Certificates
previously jssued and recorded.

7. This information is general in nature. I would strongly suggest that
you contact, within the next few months, the County Planning and i
Building Services Department and/or an attorney if you have any
questions. The telephone number for the County Planning and Building
Services Department is 707-463-4281.

RH:DAW43

. Enclosures



NOTICE

Mendocino County has identified one or more parcels of land which you own as
potentially subject to a new state law regarding the merger of substandard
parcels which are located in one or more of the following categories:

2

On or before July 1, 1981, one or more of the contiguous parcels or
units of land is enforceably restricted open-space land pursuant to a
contract, agreement, scenic restriction, or open-space easement, as c
defined and set forth in Section 421 of the Revenue and Taxation Code.

On July 1, 1981, one or more of the contiguous parcels or units of land
is timberland as defined in subdivision (f) of Section 51104, is in a
timberland production zone as defined in subdivision (g) of Section
51104, or is land devoted to an agricultural use as defined in
subdivision (b) of Section 51201.

On July 1, 1981, one or more of the contiguous parcels or units of land
is Tocated within 2,000 feet of the site on which an existing commercial
mineral resource extraction use is being made, whether or not the
extraction is being made pursuant to a use permit issued by the local
agency.

On July 1, 1981, one or more of the contiguous parcels or units of land
is Tocated within 2,000 feet of a future commercial mineral extraction
site as shown on a plan for which a use permit or other permit
authorizing commercial mineral resource extraction has been issued by
the local agency.

Within the coastal zone, as defined in Section 30103 of the Public
Resources Code, one or more of the contiguous parcels or units of land
has, prior to July 1, 1981, been identified or designated as being of
insufficient size to support residential development and where the
identification or designation has either (i) been included in the land
use plan portion of a local coastal program prepared and adopted
pursuant to the California Coastal Act of 1976 (Division 20 of the
PubTic Resources Code}, or (ii) prior to the adoption of a land use
plan, been made by formal action of the California Coastal Commission
pursuant to the provisions of the California Coastal Act of 1976 in a
coastal development permit decision or in an approved land use plan work
program or an approved issue identification on which the preparation of
a land use plan pursuant to the previsions of the California Coastal Act
is based.

The new state law contained in Section 66451.301 of the Government Code,
generally provides for parcels or units of land located in one or more of the
above-described areas which were merged prior to January 1, 1984, and for
which the local agency did not record a notice of merger by January 1, 1988,
the parcels are deemed unmerged unless all of the following conditions exist:

a. The parcels or units are contiguous and held by the same owner.

WL -



@ ¢

b. One or more of the contiguous parcels or units do not conform to
minimum parcel size under the applicable general plan, specific
plan, or zoning ordinance.

c. At least one of the affected parcels is undeveloped by any
structure for which a building permit was issued or for which a
building permit was not required at the time of construction, or is
developed only with an accessory structure or necessary structures,
or is developed with a single structure, other than an accessory
structure, that is also partially sited on a contiguous parcel or
unit.

d. The parcels or urits which do not conform to minimum parcel size
were not created by a recorded parcel or final map.

" In order to determine whether this new law applies to your property, you
should immediately contact the Mendocino County Department of Planning and
Building Services to assist you in determining the application of the new
Taw.

WARNING. Your failure to act may result in the loss of valuable legal rights
regarding the property.

RH:DAW43



From: Debbi Wolfe

To: Alan Taeger
Subject: Fwd: Discrepancy on Appeal Form
Date: Friday, January 08, 2016 7:51:27 AM

Here is the second communication I sent, re a discrepancy in Karen's appeal. I'm looking for
the letter I sent Swanson & will send it along momentarily.

-------—-- Forwarded message ----------

From: Karen Calvert <dcalvert@mcn.org>
Date: Wed, Jan 6, 2016 at 3:13 PM

Subject: Re: Discrepancy on Appeal Form
To: Debbi Wolfe <debbi.wolfe@omail.com>

e L

Not home but the numbers on the certificate of compliance would be the correct numbers.
This proves that I need to be more cautious when proof reading numbers especially 8,3 and 6.
My failure, Debbi, thank you for the correction.

Karen Calvert

Sent from my iPad

> On Jan 6, 2016, at 3:02 PM, Debbi Wolfe <debbi.wolfe@eomail.com> wrote:

>

> Hi Karen,

=

> In reviewing your appeal forms, I noticed there is a discrepancy on one form regarding the
parcel numbers. While [ believe I know what you meant, based on the accompanying
documentation, I would like to confirm.

>

> In the section labeled "Assessor's Parcel Number" at the top of the page, you show 2700,
2600, and 1500 as being part of the legal parcel associated with House 1. However, in the
Description narrative, you state that parcels 2700, 2800, and 1500 are associated with House
1. Your Certificate of Compliance shows 2700, 2800, and 1500, so I assume that your
description is correct and that you made a typo in the Assessor's Parcel Number section.

.

> Please respond as soon as possible so that we may conclude consideration of this matter.




§ p‘\.BICI,lh. ?;
&
o

December 30, 2015

Attn: Malcolm Macdonald
PO Box 416
Little River, CA 95456

RE: Parcel Tax Appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.orq if
you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
/ (/ =
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

Page 1 of 3

ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PPROTECTION DISTRICT
SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX APPEAL POLICY

Following is the tax appeal policy for the Albion Little River Fire Protection District
special fire and rescue tax:

Appeal

Property owners within the Albion Little River Fire Protection District may request
review of the special fire and rescue property tax assessment of their property by
submitting a written letter to the Board of Directors of the Albion Little River Fire
Protection District or completing the attached form with the following information:

Name of property owner

Date of appeal

Parcel number

Address of the parcel

Mailing address of property owner and phone number
Description of the nature of the appeal

In addition to the above, the applicant should attach copies of relevant documents
such as tax bills. The applicant must also include his/her own name, address and
phone number.

All appeals will be public information.

Appeal Review Process

A committee of the Board of Directors (2 members) will review the appeal and all
documents.

At a regularly scheduled or special Board meeting, each appeal will be considered and
a decision made after consideration of the recommendations of the special fire and
rescue tax appeal committee.

Every person who has an appeal before the Board will be notified of the date, time,
and location of the meeting and is encouraged to attend.

The secretary of the Board will provide the applicant with written notification of the
decision.

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



Page 2 of 3

This policy supersedes Albion Little River Fire Protection District Resolution
2002-02.

attachment

ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P. O. BOX 634
ALBION, CA 95410

SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX

APPEAL FORM

Date: J\f/s 9] gf)] LRIL

Name of property owner: MGJM Mcﬂ(@l r)ﬁajcb
Assessor’s Parcel Number:[ 2 )
parcel street address: (330 ] Lnl?l)emveﬁ A o r,w L :Hfm Vi e Y
Name of applicant: \76}) Cﬂ)f"] NACJ ») /delj

Mailing address of applicant: 05 33 ) é JiFFkrs Var, (A Gs5¥s56

Applicant telephone: 2V 7- 3457 - Ql”fl‘g email: /7o czsfm J)rﬂegya%w,d;em

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax bills):

5¢¢ A% ¢ Lgl ~ )%C)Ld{f“’

4 /Z r’iﬂf-"t/-r‘”é/&(}"

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



Page 2 of 3

This policy supersedes Albion Little River Fire Protection District Resolution
2002-02.

attachment
ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

P. O. BOX 634
ALBION, CA 95410
SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX

APPEAL FORM

Date: A./f/?\fr’/« 3 ‘7 2//@4_5/

Name of property owner: Mﬁf@rﬁ} N«m) 23 1%),)

Assessor’s Parcel Number{ZJ-0R0 ~1600" 12)- 088 160 [2-C80 1§70 Tas ~(Ju-A 360y 125 Qg e
Parcel street address: §p 7 & L"J‘*}z‘eﬁﬁfﬂ‘/%mm‘f }E’*M A(Memuém 4/9 X5y
Nafie Fappiicant, 5" bl Lep)ns M .

Mailifig address of applicant: 0. B4/, LUIV%I:J\/P/@ Chy VsHSh

Applicant telephone: 207337 « 2924 email:Majealminvene & 7&%’&&&?”4

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax bills):

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



November 30, 2015

Albion Littleriver Fire Protection District Board
P.O. Box 634
Albion, CA 95410

Board Members,

I am writing to appeal the “Direct Charge” tax applied to my 2015-2016 Mendocino
County property tax bill. [ am the trustee of the Macdonald Family Trust. Within this trust
are five separate assessor parcel numbers. Parcels 121-080-1600 and 121-080-1000 are
completely contiguous. 121-080-1800 is separated from the other two only by a road right
of way, currently belonging to Mendocino Redwood Company (MRC). The Macdonald
Ranch/Family Trust also consists of two parcels approximately a half mile east (parcel
numbers 125-010-1300 and 125-010-1400). Again these two parcels are continuous
except for another MRC road right of way.

Looking back at past property tax bills I find that the Albion Littleriver Fire tax only
applied to parcel 121-080-1600. However, the current, 2015-16 property tax bill has
Albion Littleriver taxes applied to parcels 121-080-1000 and 125-010-1300 as well. This,
in and of itself, is inconsistent.

Moreover, the Albion Littleriver Fire District is not authorized to tax timberland.

According to California's Health and Safety Code, Section 13811, commercial timberland
is within the state responsibility area (SRA) served by CalFire. Furthermore, Albion

Littleriver Fire Department would be incapable of fighting fire on parcel 125-010-1300

due to lack of ingress or egress. Firefighting on this property would have to be done from



the air through craft provided by CalFire to prevent significant damage. The property is
separated/insulated from public access by locked gates and extremely steep dirt roads that
are not accessible except during rare logging operations. The two most recent logging
operations on this property were nineteen years apart, conducted by cable yarding in the
most recent operation. For the Albion Littleriver Fire District to claim that it is providing
fire protection for this parcel would be disingenuous in the extreme.

Emergency medical service in the 125-010-1300 parcel is also an unrealistic claim. No
one resides on the property. Should the property owner or a trespasser require significant
medical attention they would have to make a cell phone call themselves to bring in a
helicopter recovery.

In effect, the Albion-Littleriver Fire District is charging the Macdonald Family Trust
and its successor trustee for services the fire department/district is incapable of providing
other than in the parcel that contains the one and only residence on all five parcels. I, as
successor trustee, am willing to pay the “direct Charge” tax placed on parcel
121-080-1600, but not on timber lands for which I am already paying a SRA fee nor for
parcels that are not only covered by SRA fees but are also inaccessible to Albion
Littleriver Fire personnel.

In addition, the units described in Measure M and Ordinance No. 04-19-14 appear to
be based on what is termed “use.” Neither the Measure or the Ordinance makes clear the
basis for the “use” of thirty acres of timberland and no explanation of why thirty is the
magic number for a “unit.”

I reserve the right to provide further objection and/or to take legal action against the

Albion Littleriver Fire Protection District in regard to this matter.



Malcolm Macdonald
P.O.Box 416
Littleriver, CA 95456

707-357-2928

malcolmlorne@yahoo.com



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

* Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMEN
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

| SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIOD

e e PROPERTY INFORMATION :

“ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43248 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
] PARCEL NUMBER: 121-080-1600 ACRES: 33.00
" LOCATION: 301 RD 21 LR

LIEN DATE OWNER: MACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE

Please Brinl Ermre BiII When Paying In Person ol

Your cancalad Check Is ¥our Besl Receipt; e

W’@ “ELEGTHDH&EJ] ;

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276 :

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com |
(convenlence fees may apply - see reverse)

036865

MACDONALD MALCOLM,SUCCTTEE
PO BOX 416
LITTLE RIVER CA 85456-0416

2-5 -3129

S ELEPH@NE&NUMBERS
Tax Collection-

l_C@UN VALUES»AND EXEMPT]ONS g e B o
VALUE DESCRIPTION Ll A VALUE

(707) 234-6875 =
Address' Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 31,277
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS 138,270
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION -7,000

OTHER EXEMPTION

NET ASSESSED VALUE 162,547

‘ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS
JTELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JTAX RATE PERCENT AQENQX.TAKES[QHAEQE&

(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 1,625.46
(707)234-6860 REDWQODS JC BOND .010 16.24
(707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 24.38
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 147.92
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF MAINT DIRECT CHARGE 30.00
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 150.00

__DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015___

_DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016 |

1ST INSTALLMENT $ 997.00
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015

'2ND INSTALLMENT

$997.00 -
DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016




MENDOCINO COUNT

e e T PROPERTY INFORMATION
ASSESSMENT NUMBER- 43244 - TAX RATE AREA: 104011

Y SECURED TAX STATE
YEAR JULY 1, 2015 To JuNE 30, 2016

2015 - 201,

[SEE REVERSE‘FOR-IMPORTANTJNFORMA

PARCEL NUMBER: 121-080-100p ACRES: 110.40

, : LOCATION: ,
_ LIEN DATE ownER: "MACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE

T —

Your Ganceled Chck s Your Best Rocelp,

(visa) [

036964
yg%%g’('\ﬂé‘a MALCOLM succTTEE CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMEN
: BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
LITTLE RIVER CA 95456-0416 ORBY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
2 3129 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
s TELEPHONE NUMBERS. L B — . COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS . ..~
" TaxCollection (PATVRILERIS - | L Ll s CRIPTION .~ T rase, it
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assesseqd Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
. OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 15,493
j VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENGY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPEC|AL ASSESSMENTS =~ .~ i
5707 234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE Tax 1.000 154.92
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 1.54
{707 961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST Hosp 015 232
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 14.08
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 276.00

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016 X
 1STINSTALLMENT $224.43 2ND INSTALLMENT $224.43
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/1 0/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/1 0/2016




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMEN

2 ER-TAX COLLECTOR
R A L T FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

- Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax 2 0 1 5 = 2 0 1 6

: : PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT: iNFORMAT|0|
,-ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43250 ~ - TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 7 :
- .~ PARCEL NUMBER: 121 0&0—1 800 - ACRES: 547 : Please Brmg Entlre B!ll When Paying in‘Person
o CEHON, : | " YourC | dCh s Your Best‘R :
'LIEN DATE OWNER! |{ACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE our Ganceled Chec St

036956 e e B [visa) [
MACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
D TLE RIVER CA 95456.0416 BYPIEHE 100-0112218
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
3.5 -3129 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONENUMBERS - - |[. = = . . = COUNTYVALUESAND EXEMPTIONS =@ . - : i i’
Tax Collection- ~—— (707) 234-6875 - — -~ - - -~ — - - VALUEDESCRIPTION - .. . — - VALUE .
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 4,905
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 ’
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 4,905

l ' VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS i
IELEFPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AQENQHAKESEHABQES

(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 49.04

§707}234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 48

707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 72

707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 © 446
— .} DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 || __ DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016 __

1ST INSTALLMENT $27.35 2ND INSTALLMENT $27.35
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016




.

SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

- TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
- 501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

-~ Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMEN

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

‘ ISEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT: INFORMATIOI

PROPEVRTY INFORMATION

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44321
- PARCEL NUMBER: 125- 010-1300
: " - LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: MACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
ACRES: 26.00

Plsase Brlng Enure B||I When Paylng 1n Person

s Your Canceied Check is Your Best Recalpt :

MACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE
PO BOX 416
LITTLE RIVER CA 95456-0416

036967

JR,

I oo (Y (VISA) [

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276 ’
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

(convenlence fees may apply - see reverse)

4 -5 -3128
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | | S g - .COUNTY:-VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS B e
- -TaxCollection - - (707)234-6875— - —eein e~ YALUE DESG T
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 3,614
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 3,614
{ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS M
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AQENQX_IAXES&HABQES.
5707 234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 36.14
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 36
{707 961-1234 MENDOGINO GOAST HOSP 015 54
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 3.28
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 65.00

'DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015

_ DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016

1ST INSTALLMENT $ 52.66
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015

2ND INSTALLMENT

$ 52.66
DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

\ TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
. 501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
 Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMEN

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

- PROPERTY INFORMATION

rEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT: INFORMATIOI

" TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44322 |
" PARCEL NUMBER: 125.010-1400 ACRES: 500 Please Brlng Entlre Bill When Paymg In Person
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: MACDONALD MALCOLM SUCCTTEE : Your Canoeled Check IS Your Best Receipt.
036968 [V,SA] l &EETHDNEC
yg%%?(%'é[? MALCOLM SUCCTTEE GREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276 i
HIFILE RIVER CA Sobb-(d 18 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
5.5 -3129 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONENUMBERS . .- || n .-COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS : ol
“*- - Tax Collection ~ —— (707) 234-6875 — - e mﬁygm_e_mmgﬂ, —— s M
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 1,495
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 y
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 1,495
[ VOTERAPPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS -~~~ =
IELEEHQNENLLMB.EBS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 ‘ 14.94
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 14
5707 961-1234 MENDOQCINO COAST HOSP 015 22
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 1.36

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 __

___DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016

1ST INSTALLMENT
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015

$8.33

2ND INSTALLMENT $8.33
DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016




§ p‘\.BICI,lh. ?;
&
o

December 30, 2015

Attn: Ginny Mills, Norman Roby
PO Box 593
Little River, CA 95456

RE: Parcel Tax Appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.orq if
you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
/ (/ =
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

TUEY(@mCn. org. .. rage 1 01 1

Search Mail... | | Sign Ot
New v
A
Chris Skyhawk hawkwork@mcn.org 2 hours ago
Just fyi
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: Chris Skyhawk <hawkwork@mcn.org>
’ Date: November 18, 2015 at 12:48:12 PM PST
4 ” To: Ginny Mills <ginlouisemills@gmail.coms
75 A 15 Subject: Re: Mistake on Parcel Tax Bill
{ N S
17 ?
e My apologies for the glitch in our phone system. We are working that out
“i > and will have it up and running very soon. With regards to measure m ,at
o our board meeting last week we formed a subcommittee to deal with
issues on the implementation. | am out of town for a couple of days but |
will be certain that we get in touch with you on this. Thank you for your
patience
7 -7
- ) ‘-J;")'. 4 e
ﬁg f B . 3 1 -
:‘f, ’E EaT A§ ﬁ‘\ 3 Sent from my iPhone
} }
[y QWY . ,
/5 g 7 » }','{ On Nov 18, 2015, at 11:16 AM, Ginny Mills <ginlouisemills@gmail.com>
' ? i /’ﬁ" " wrote:
SUBJECT: Parcel Tax on 2 unimproved parcel in Little River, 121-
e - 7 050-27 and 121-050-29 —
12 [ =9 y» J 7L
IR [ ot o A ——
) B P ZxI o . ) )
P 3 A5 I 'am writing because there is a mistake on our tax bill for the Prop M
o /.«:;;- Ly $PE ‘ parcel tax. We have 3 acres with 4 parcels. Two of the 4 parcels are
;:"““] i el unbuildable vacant lots. According to Measure M, an unimproved
s F 7 et 3 :
W parcel ("1 unit") should be taxed $75 and you have been taxing us
$150 ("2 units") for each of these parcels.
The Assessor's office told us to call you, but curiously there is no
answer at the number given and there is no one to talk to at your listed
number.
PROP M REGARDING THE TYPE OF PROPERTY TAXED. v

https:/fballotpedia.org/Albion-
ttps://webmail. mcn. org/atmail/index php/mail 11/18/2015



R wlllh.ll.ULE... Lagc 1 vl 1

PROP M REGARDING THE TYPE OF PROPERTY TAXED.
https://ballotpedia.org/Albion-
Little_River_Fire_Protection_District_Special_Parcel_Tax,_Measure M _
(November_2014)

Could you please contact me about correcting this mistake?

Thank you,
Ginny Mills, 707 9374103

ittps://webmail men.org/atmail/index. php/mail 11/18/2015



Fwd: Mistake on Parcel Tax Bill

u

https://webmail.men.org/squirrelmail/sre/printer friendlv hottom nhn?naceed ent id=02mailhav—INR

From: "Debbi Wolfe" <debbi.wolfe@gmail.com>
Subject: Fwd: Mistake on Parcel Tax Bill

Date: Sun, November 29, 2015 5:40 pm

To: "Steven Wolfe" <swolfe@men.org>

Page 1 of 2

Can you please print Ginny's original note and Chris' response to her?
Junky paper ok.

e e Y Forwarded message ——————————
From: Chris Skyhawk <hawkwork@mcn.org>
Date: Wed, Nov 25, 2015 at 4:40 AM
Subject: Fwd: Mistake on Parcel Tax Bill
To: Debbi Wolfe <debbi.wolfefgmail.com>

I sent this out to Ginny

Thought about cc,ing you but was not sure that you would want that

If you have thoughts about being cc’d if there is future correspondence
with Ginny ( or others?) let me know

Begin forwarded message:

*From: *Chris Skyhawk <hawkwork@men.org>
*Subject: **Re: Mistake on Parcel Tax Bill*
*Date: *November 25, 2015 at 4:38:55 AM PST
*To: *Ginny Mills <ginlouisemills@gmail.com>

Ginny,

I have spoken with Debbi Wolfe who is a member of our appeals subcommittee
that we formed at our monthly meeting in November. She recommends that you
go ahead and file an appeal.

Below is the link for our appeal procedure

http://albionfire.com/policy/ALRFPD Policy 120308 Special Tax Appeal adopted.pdf

Go ahead and get that to us. If there is anything else I can do for you at
tis point please contact me.

On Nov 18, 2015, at 11:16 AM, Ginny Mills <ginlouisemills@gmail.com> wrote:

SUBJECT: Parcel Tax on 2 unimproved parcel in Little River, 121-050-27 and
121-050-29 ldj»‘fﬂrt NS Dt IQé;:%ng

I am writing because there is a mistake on our tax bill for the Prop M
parcel tax. We have 3 acres with 4 parcels. Two of the 4 parcels are
unbuildable vacant lots. According to Measure M, an unimproved parcel ("1
unit") should be taxed $75 and you have been taxing us $150 ("2 WEELES™) | For
each of these parcels.

The Assessor's office told us to call you, but curiously there is no answer
at the number given and there is no one to talk to at your listed number.

PROP M REGARDING THE TYPE OF PROPERTY TAXED.

https://ballotpedia.org/Albion-Little River Fire Protection District Special

Parcel Tax, Measur

Could you please contact me about correcting this mistake?

11700118



Fwd: Mistake on Parcel lax Bill Page 2 ot 2

e

Thank you,
Ginny Mills, 707 9374103

Attachments:
funtitled-[2].htm]
Size}d.5k

Type:jtext/html

https://webmail.mcn.org/squilrelmajl/src/nrinter friendlv bottom nhn?nassed ent id=0&mailhax=TNR 11/720/72015



§ p‘\.BICI,lh. ?;
&
o

December 30, 2015

Attn: Stephen Johnson
Mannon, King, & Johnson

200 N. School Street, Suite 304
PO Box 419

Ukiah, CA 95482

RE: Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC Parcel Tax Appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.org if
you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
/ (/ =
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

MANNON, KING & JOHNSON
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

SavinGs BANK BUILDING, SuiTeE 304

CHARLES B. MANNON 200 NOorTH SCHOOL STREET TELEPHONE: 707-468-9151
JAMES F. KING P.O. Box419 FACSIMILE: 707-468-0284
STEPHEN F. JOHNSON Ukian, CaLiForNia 95482 steve@mkilex.com

MICHAELYN P. Wipg

September 18, 2015

Douglas L. Losak

Office of the County Counsel

County of Mendocino-Administration-Center
501 Low Gap Road, Raom 1030

Ukiah, CA 95482

losakd@co.mendocino.ca.us
Re: Albion-Litile River Fire Protection District Special Parcel Tax, Measure M
Dear Mr. Losak:

Our firm represent Mendocine Redwood Company (MRC). T am writing to you regarding

the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District Special Parcel Tax, Measure M. which was recently
approved.

We believe the County of Mendocino is about to levy an unlawful tax against MRC’s
commercial timberland located within the boundaries of Albion-Little River District. This letter
establishes why it is improper to tax MRC’s commercial timberland under Measure M.

State & Local Jurisdiction

Wildland fire protection in California is the responsibility of either the state, local
government, or the federal government, A “State Responsibility Area” (SRA) is a legal term
defining the area where the state has financial responsibility for wildland fire protection. Public
Resources Code (PRC) § 4102, defines SRAs as areas of the state in which the financial
responsibility of preventing and suppressing fires is primarily the responsibility of the state.

The prevention and suppression of fires in all areas that are not in 2 SRA is primarily the
responsibility of local or federal agencies. Any county, city, or district may adopt ordinances,
rules, or regulations to provide fire prevention restrictions or regulations that are necessary to meet
!o_cal conditions of weather, vegetation, or other fire hazards. (PRC §4117.) Local responsibility

areas (LRA) include incorporated cities, cultivated agriculture lands, and portions of the desert.



County of Mendocino Page 2
September 18, 2015

LRA fire protection is typically provided by city fire departments, fire protection districts, counties,
and by CAL FIRE under contract with local government. {(www.fire.ca.cov fire prevention/fire

prevention_ wildland_ faws. php.)

Commercial Timberlands Are Not Under The Jurisdiction Of Local Fire Districts
Local districts do not have jurisdiction over commercial timberland in their districts.
Health and Safety Code § 13811 provides:

“Territory which has been classified as a state responsibility area may also be included in
focal districts, except for commercial forest lunds which are timbered lands declared 1o be
a state responsibility arect....” (Health and Safety Code §13811, emphasis added.)

Under this statute, commercial timberlands in an SRA are not even part of a local fire
district, even if the commercial timberland is included within the fire district boundaries. 1f a local
fire district or county has no jurisdiction over commercial timberland or responsibility for fire
suppression on such timberland, then it has no jurisdiction 1o levy taxes for fire suppression on

such timberland.

The Forest Practice Act Expressly Preempts Local Jurisdiction Of Fire
Prevention On Commercial Timberland

Timber harvesting operations in this state must be conducted in accordance with the
provisions of the Forest Practice Act (FPA). (Big Creek Lumber Co. v. County of Santa Cruz
(2006) 38 Cal. 4™ 1139, 1146-1147.) The FPA was “intended to create and maintain a
comprehensive system for regulating timber harvesting in order to achieve two goals: to restore,
enhance, and maintain the productivity of timberlands where feasible; and to achieve the maximum
sustained production of high quality timber products, while giving consideration to values relating
to recreation, watershed, wildlife, range and forage, fisheries, regional economic vitality,
employment, and aesthetic enjoyment.” (Big Creek Lumber Co. v, County of Santa Cruz, supra, at
1147; Sierra Club v. State Bd of Foresiry (1994) 7 Cal 4" 1215, 1226; PRC §4513.)

In passing the FPA, the Legislature expressly preempted regulation of the conduct of timber
harvesting operations. (Big Creck Lumber Company. Inc. v. County of Sun Mateo (1993) 31 Cal.
App. 4" 418, 424.) “Public Resources Code section 4513 declares the Legislature intended *to
create and maintain an effective and comprehensive system of regulation and use of all timberlands

...." The Board was directed to divide the state into districts (PRC § 4531) and to adopt *forest



County of Mendocino

Page 3
September 18, 2015

practice rules and regulations’ for each district.” (Big Creek Lumber Company, Inc. v. County of
San Mateo, supra, at 424; PRC § 4551.)

“By statute, these district rules and regulations ‘shall apply to the conduct of timber
operations” and deal, inter alia, with fire prevention: soil erosion; water quality; watershed and
flood control; stocking; protection of young timber growth and soil productivity; control of insects,
pesis, and disease; protection of natural and scenic qualities; and preparation of timber harvesting
plans.” (PRC § 4551.5, emphasis added; Big Creek Lumber Company, Inc. v. County of San
Mateo, supra, at 424; Big Creek Lumber Co. v. Counly of Santa Cruz, supra, at 1152-1153.)

Of particular significance here, PRC § 4516.5 expressly preempted local attempts to
regulate the conduct of timber operations. (Big Creek Lumber Company. Inc. v, County of San
Mateo, supra, at 424.) Although counties may recommend rules and regulations to the State
Board, (PRC § 4516.5{a)) “individual counties shall not otherwise regulate the conduct of timber
operations, as defined by this chapter, or require the issuance of any permit or license for those
operations™. (PRC § 4516.5(d); Big Creek Lumber Company, Inc. v. County of San Mateo, suprd,
at424.)

Pursuant to the FPA, the Board of Forestry has exclusive jurisdiction over fire prevention
on commercial timberland. The county and/or a local fire district is preempted from raising fire
issues relating to commercial timberland, exercising control over commercial timberland, and is
also preempted from levying local fire taxes against such timberland.

Boundaries & Jurisdiction Of Albion-Little River Fire Protection District

The Mendocino County Assessor has informed us that the following website establishes the

SRA coverage for Mendocino County: htip://bofdata.fire.ca.gov/sra_viewer/ The referenced

website establishes that all of Albion and the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District is located
inaSRA.

MRC’s propertics zoned as Timberland Production Zones (TPZs) and Forest Land (FL) are
commercial timberland and should not be subject 10 a local ordinance because these lands are not
be included in the local district under the FPA and Health and Safety Code § 13811.

A map and list of MR(’s assessor parcel numbers of commercial timberland located with

the boundaries of Albion-Little River Fire Protection District are attached as Exhibit A.



County of Mendocino
September 18, 2015

The Tax Assessed Against Commercial Timberland Violates Government Code §

53978(b).

Page 4

The tax assessed against commercial timberland violates Government Code § 53978(b)
because it does not effectively establish the taxing rate. Section 53978(b) requires the ordinance 1o
spectly the amount of the special tax, and the special tax shall be levied on a parcel, class of
improvement to property or use of property basis, or a combination.

Measure M provides that cach unit of special tax shall not exceed $75.00 cach fiscal year.
A unit is defined as a billable measure. The assessment for timber production and forest land
property is “30 Acres per Unit™.

The text of Measure M does not specifically establish how this tax is going 1o be assessed
with respect to property zoned TPZ and FL. The ordinance does not clarity if each legal parcel is
going to be assessed separately, or if the acreage of each particular ownership is poing to be added
up, divided by 30 and multiplied by $75.00 to establish an amount due. Is a one acre TPZ parcel
going to be taxed at $75.00? Will a TPZ parcel of 31 acres be taxed at $75 or $150.007

The ambiguity of the method of taxing is not consistent with the requirements of §

53978(b). For that reason it is invalid with respect to property zoned TPZ or FL.

The Tax Assessed Against Commereial Timberland Violates Government Code §

S53978(c).

Pursuant to Government Code § 53978(c) the amount of each special tax may be varied 10
each parcel, improvement, or usc of property based on the degree of availability of fire protection
respectively.

In the ordinance the amount of special tax is varied based upon the type of parcels to be
protecied, but the variance in the amount of the tax is not properly based upon the degree of fire
protection availability. Specifically, there is no basis for charging this tax on commercial
timberland because Albion-Littie River Fire District is not responsible for providing fire protection

on commercial timberland.
Conclusion

The County should not issue tax bills to MRC for its commercial timberland under Measure



County of Mendocino Page 5
September 18, 2015

If the County fails to comply with the law, MRC intends to pay the levied taxes under
protest, seek a refund under California Revenue and Taxation Code § 5096, and pursue all
available legal remedies.

Thank you for your understanding, and please do not hesitate to contact me if you care to
discuss the matter in more detail.

Sincerely,

Stephen F/fohnson

encl,

cc: Client
Mendocino County Board of Supervisors
Albion-Little River Fire District



October 19, 2015

Steve Johnson, Esq.

Mannon, King and Johnson, Attorneys at Law
Savings Bank Buildling, Suite 304

PO. Box 409

Ukiah, CA 95482

Re: Albion little River Fire Protection District - Measure M

Dear Mr. Johnson,

| am writing in response to your letters dated September 18, 2015 and September 23, 2015 regarding
the above-described topic. | have reviewed both of your letters, researched the law and have come
to the conclusion that the Measure was passed lawfully, it applies to your client’s property within the
District and the time to challenge the ordinance has passed.

Your main argument is that because your client’s land is in a State Resources Areq, the District cannot
assess a tax on it for fire protection. The entire district is State Responsibility Area (SRA). Roughly half
the land in the district is zoned TPZ. By your logic, the district is prohibited from taxing any property
within the District. We do not agree with your interpretation of the applicable statues.

You cite Ca PRC sections 4102 to support your position. However, you ignore an important work in
the statute. That word is primarily.

(@) The board shall classify all lands within the state, without regard to any classification of lands
made by or for any federal agency or purpose, for the purpose of determining areas in which
the financial responsibility of preventing and suppressing fires is primarily the responsibility of
the state. The prevention and suppression of fires in all areas that are not so Classified is
primarily the responsibility of local or federal agencies, as the case may be.

Cal Pub Resources Code § 4102 (emphasis added)

ALRFPD firefighters don't differentiate service by parcel use classification. Medical aid, wildland fire
suppression and water delivery are provided across parcel types.

In addition, although you mention PRC §4117 in your letter to me, you imply that the powers listed
therein apply only to land not in a SRA. However, section 4117 does not state that, and if in fact that
were the case, ALRFPD would not be able to adopt any rules or regulations set forth in that section.



Steve Johnson, Esq.
October 19, 2015
Page 2

You also reference H&S code section 13811 for the position that Commercial Timberlands are not
under the jurisdiction of the ALRFPD. However, you do not include the entire citation, specifically the
part that says “The district shall be responsible for fire suppression and prevention for structures in the
area and may provide the same services in the state responsibility area as it provides in other areas of
the district.” Cal Health & Saf Code § 13811.

As for your arguments that the Forest Practices Act somehow deprives the District from assessing taxes
on property for fire protection services, the FPA addresses Timber Operations. The DISti’iCt s fire
protection services are not “Timber Operations”.

Gov. Code § 51115.5 defines “timber operations” as “the cutting, removal, or both, of timber or other
wood forest products, including Christmas trees, from timberands for commercial purposes, together
with all the work incidental thereto, including, but not limited to, construction and maintenance of
roads, fuel breaks, fire breaks, stream crossings, landings, skid trails, beds for falling trees, fire hazard

dbatement, and preparation, transportation, and delivery of timber and other wood products to
market.”

Cal. Pub. Resources Codes section 4527 defines Timber Operations as follows:

"Timber operations" means the cutting or removal, or both, of timber or other solid wood
forest products, including Christmas trees, from timberlands for commercial purposes, together
with all the incidental work, including, but not limited to, construction and maintenance of
roadss, fuelbreaks, firebreaks, stream crossings, landings, skid trails, and beds for the falling of
trees, fire hazard abatement, and site preparation that involves disturbance of soil or buming of
vegetation following timber harvesting activities, but excluding preparatory work such as
treemarking, surveying, or roadflagging.

Cal Pub Resources Code § 4597(a)(1)

Neither of these definitions includes fire suppression as being part of a Timber Operation. Therefore,
the TPA is inapplicable. Finally, under Government Code section 53978, the District has the authority to
tax land that it is providing services to.

Your other argument is that Measure M violates government code section 53978(b) and (c). Exhibit 1
to Ordinance No. 04-09-14 states that the “Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection
District has assigned a number of units to each type of property based on the relative firé risk.” There

is no requirement that the exact process for making this determination be placed in the ordinance
itself.

California Government Code section 53978(b) requires that an ordinance shall specify the amount of a
special tax. Subsection (b) also states that “[aln ordinance which sets a maximum amount of the tax to
be levied on a parcel, class of improvement to property, or use of property basis, or a combination
thereof, and which permits the local agency proposing the tax to determine the amount to be levied,
annually, within the maximum amount, shall satisfy the requirements of this section. However, in no case
shall the amount of the tax to be levied exceed the maximum amount established by the ordinance

without the approval of the voters as prescribed in subdivision (a).” This is exactly what Measure M



Steve Johnson, Esq.
QOctober 19, 2015
Page 3

did.

Finally, all of your arguments fail because your client failed to challenge the passage of Measure M
within 60 days of its passage as required by applicable laws. H&S code section 13806 requires that
any “action to determine the validity of the organization or of any action of a district shall be brought
pursuant to Chapter 9 (commencing with Section 860) of Title 10 of Part 9 of the Code of Civil
Procedure.” Cal Health & Saf Code § 13806. This section requires that any challenge to an ordinance

must be made within 60 days of its passage. No challenge to the amended ordinance was made
within the 60-day time period.

In addition, Government Code section 53979, states that CCP section 860 et seq. “applies to any
judiicial action or proceeding to validate, attack, review, set aside, void or annual an ordinance
approved by the voters on or after January 1, 1986”. The voters of the ALRFPD approved “Measure

M” on November 4, 2014. The County Registrar of Voters certified the election results on November
21, 2014,

Under Code of Civil Procedure section 830 et seq., an ordinance, whether passed by the legislative
body or by the voters, must be challenged within 60 days of its adoption.

Code of Civil Procedure section 860 enables a public agency to bring a validation
action “ypon the existence of any matter which under any other law is authorizec
lo be aetermined pursuant to this chapter and for 60 aays thereafter ... ." (ltalics
added.) “/f no proceedings have been brought by the public agency pursuant
lo this chapter any interested person may bring an action within the time and in
the court specified by Section 860 to determine the validity of such matter”
(Code Civ. Proc., § 863, italics added.)

Under the statutory scheme, “an agency may indirectly but effectively ‘validate’ its
action by doing nothing to validate it; unless an ‘interested person’ brings an
action of his own under section 863 within the 60-day period, the agency's
action will become immune from attack whether it is legally valid or not.” (City of
Ontario v: Superior Court (1970) 2 Cal.3d 335, 341-349 [85 Cal. Rotr. 149, 466
P2d 693] (Ontario); accord, Fiedland v Gty of Llong Beach (1998) 62

CalApp.4th 835, 851 [73 Cal. Rptr 2d 497] (Fiedland); Embarcadero Mun.
Improvement Dist. v County of Santa Barbara (2001) 88 CalApp.4th 781, 792

[107 Cal. Rptr. 2d 6].) As to matters “which have been or which could have been
adjudicated in a validation action, such matters - including constitutional
challenges - must be raised within the statutory limitations period in section 860
et seq. or they are waived.” (Friedland, supra, at pp. 846-847)

California Commerce Casino, Inc. v Schwarzenegser, 146 Cal. App. 4th 1406,1420 (Cal. App. 2d
Dist. 2007)

s



Steve Johnson, Esg.
October 19, 2015
Page 4

Therefore, it is too late for your client, or anyone, to challenge the increased “special tax” enacted
under Gov. Code section 53978.
Sincerely,

OFFICE OF THE COUNTY COUNSEL
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO

DOUGLAS L. LOSAK
Interim County Counsel

DLUjc



Page 2 of 3

This policy supersedes Albion Little River Fire Protection District Resolution
2002-02.

attachment
ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P. O. BOX 634
ALBION, CA 95410

SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX

APPEAL FORM

Date: October 26, 2015

Name of property owner:_Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC

Assessor’s Parcel Number: Various. See attached list.

Parcel street address: No addresses assigned.

Name of applicant: Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC Attn: Russ Shively

Mailing address of applicant:_P.O. Box 489, Fort Bragg, CA 95437

Applicant telephone: 962-2812 email:_rshively@mendoco.com

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax bills):

On June 11, 2014 the Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District passed
and adopted Ordinance No. 04-09-14 which proposed to change the uniform schedules and rates for a
special fire and rescue tax on parcels within the District. On July 9, 2014 the Board also passed and
adopted Resolution 07-09-14 which called for a Special Election on an ordinance imposing a special
tax increase for fire protection, prevention, suppression and all related services to be provided by the
fire district and called for a special election on November 4, 2014. The election was held and the
special tax increase was imposed.

The District is governed by Health & Safety Code Section 13800. This sections states: “Territory

which has been classified as a state responsibility area may be included in a disirict except for
commercial forest lands which are_timbered lands declared to be in a state responsibility area.”
MRC believes that this code section exempts its parcels from the Special Tax.

MRC has 63 Assessor Parcels totaling 8,269.54 acres that lay within the District. These are all

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 reqular
business meeting.



Page 3 of 3

commercial forest lands regardless of the county zoning designation. They are managed under the
principles found in the MRC Management Plan that was revised in August 2015. The Plan is
available on the web site at the following address: www.hrcllc.com/plans & reports/management
plan and is considered to be a part of this appeal record.

A copy of the list of the effected parcels with the tax that has been levied, a map of them with an
overlay of the State Responsibility Area, and a copy of the subject tax bills are attached to and made a
part of this appeal. Also attached is a copy of H & S Code Section 13811.

While the subject appeal is for a Special Tax by the District, the legislative intent of not taxing
commercial timberlands by a fire district is amplified by Government Code Section 50078.2 which
covers Benefit Assessments and states: “A benefit assessment shall not be levied for wildland or
watershed fire suppression on land located in a state responsibility area as defined in Section 4102 of
the Public Resources Code” The District has been adhering to this code section for its former
Benefit Assessment but MRC believes that the H & S code Section 13811 also exempts its
commercial timberlands from the recently enacted Special Tax.

Based on the above information, MRC requests that this appeal be reviewed in accordance with the
District’s Appeal Policy which will include a hearing at a regularly scheduled or special meeting of
the Board. If the appeal is successful, MRC requests that the Special Tax be rescinded for the MRC
parcels and a refund made for any of the Special Taxes that may have been paid.

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



Page 1 of 3

ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PPROTECTION DISTRICT
SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX APPEAL POLICY

Following is the tax appeal policy for the Albion Little River Fire Protection District
special fire and rescue tax:

Appeal

Property owners within the Albion Little River Fire Protection District may request
review of the special fire and rescue property tax assessment of their property by
submitting a written letter to the Board of Directors of the Albion Little River Fire
Protection District or completing the attached form with the following information:

Name of property owner

Date of appeal

Parcel number

Address of the parcel

Mailing address of property owner and phone number
Description of the nature of the appeal

In addition to the above, the applicant should attach copies of relevant documents

such as tax bills. The applicant must also include his/her own name, address and
phone number.

All appeals will be public information.

Appeal Review Process

A committee of the Board of Directors (2 members) will review the appeal and all
documents.

At a regularly scheduled or special Board meeting, each appeal will be considered and
a decision made after consideration of the recommendations of the special fire and
rescue tax appeal committee.

Every person who has an appeal before the Board will be notified of the date, time,
and location of the meeting and is encouraged to attend.

The secretary of the Board will provide the applicant with written notification of the
decision.

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



Page 2 of 3

This policy supersedes Albion Little River Fire Protection District Resolution
2002-02.

attachment
ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P. O. BOX 634
ALBION, CA 95410

SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX

APPEAL FORM

Date: October 26, 2015

Name of property owner:_Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC

Assessor’s Parcel Number: Various. See attached list.

Parcel street address: No addresses assigned.

Name of applicant:_Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC Attn: Russ Shively

Mailing address of applicant: P.O. Box 489, Fort Bragg, CA 95437

Applicant telephone: 962-2812 email:_rshively@mendoco.com

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax bills):

On June 11, 2014 the Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection District passed
and adopted Ordinance No. 04-09-14 which proposed to change the uniform schedules and rates for a
special fire and rescue tax on parcels within the District. On July 9, 2014 the Board also passed and
adopted Resolution 07-09-14 which called for a Special Election on an ordinance imposing a special
tax increase for fire protection, prevention, suppression and all related services to be provided by the
fire district and called for a special election on November 4, 2014. The election was held and the
special tax increase was imposed.

The District is governed by Health & Safety Code Section 13800. This sections states: “Territory
which has been classified as a state responsibility area may be included in a district, except for
commercial forest lands which are timbered lands declared to be in a state responsibility area.”
MRC believes that this code section exempts its parcels from the Special Tax.

MRC has 63 Assessor Parcels totaling 8,269.54 acres that lay within the District. These are all

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



Page 3 of 3

commercial forest lands regardless of the county zoning designation. They are managed under the
principles found in the MRC Management Plan that was revised in August 2015. The Plan is
available on the web site at the following address: www.hrclle.com/plans & reports/management
plan and is considered to be a part of this appeal record.

A copy of the list of the effected parcels with the tax that has been levied, a map of them with an

overlay of the State Responsibility Area, and a copy of the subject tax bills are attached to and made a
part of this appeal. Also attached is a copy of H & S Code Section 13811.

While the subject appeal is for a Special Tax by the District, the legislative intent of not taxing
commercial timberlands by a fire district is amplified by Government Code Section 50078.2 which
covers Benefit Assessments and states: “A benefit assessment shall not be levied for wildland or
watershed fire suppression on land located in a state responsibility area as defined in Section 4102 of
the Public Resources Code.” The District has been adhering to this code section for its former
Benefit Assessment but MRC believes that the H & S code Section 13811 also exempts its
commercial timberlands from the recently enacted Special Tax.

Based on the above information, MRC requests that this appeal be reviewed in accordance with the
District’s Appeal Policy which will include a hearing at a regularly scheduled or special meeting of
the Board. If the appeal is successful, MRC requests that the Special Tax be rescinded for the MRC
parcels and a refund made for any of the Special Taxes that may have been paid.

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE
SECTION 13810-13812

13810. Any territory, whether incorporated or unincorporated,
whether contiguous or noncontiguous, may be included in a district.

13811. Territory which has been classified as a state
responsibility area may be included in a district, except for
commercial forest lands which are timbered lands declared to be in a
state responsibility area. The executive officer of the local agency
formation commission shall give mailed notice of the commission's
hearing on any proposal to include a state responsibility area in a
district, whether by annexation or formation, to the Director of
Forestry and Fire Protection. The commission may approve the
proposal. Upon inclusion of a state responsibility area in a
district, whether by formation or annexation, the state shall retain
its responsibility for fire suppression and prevention on timbered,
brush, and grass-covered lands. The district shall be responsible for
fire suppression and prevention for structures in the area g@iJEEL
provide the same services in the state responsibility area as it
provides in other areas of the district. A

N ———————

13812. The Cortese-Knox-Hertzberg Local Government Reorganization
Act of 2000 (Division 3 (commencing with Section 56000) of Title 5 of
the Government Code) shall govern any change of organization or
reorganization of a district.




Mendocino Redwood Company, LLC
Parcels in the Albion Little River fire Protection District

USE  USE LAND GEN BASE  SPECIAL
ACREAGE APN OWNER ADDRESS CITY CODE CODE VALUE IMPV PLAN ZONE TAX

160 12102010 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 22,240 0 FL160 TP 400.00
62.15 12102015 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP64 TPOO 8,713 0 FL160 TP 150.38
120 12102016 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 15,769 0 FL160 TP 300.00
80 12103003 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 9,110 0 FL160 TP 200.00
40 12103024 MRC PO BOX9¢UKIAH TP62 TPOO 5,186 0 FL160 TP 100.00
9 12103032 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP65 TPOO 1,097 0 FL160 TP 22.50
40 12108009 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 5,560 0 FL160 TP 10.00
160 12108013 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 23,248 0 FL160 TP 400.00
1.53 12108017 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH 82 FLOO 4,565 0 FL160 FL 0.00
281.53 12108019 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 41,503 0 FL160 TP 703.82
140 12108020 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 21,193 O FL160 TP 350.00
120 12108023 MRC PO BOXSSUKIAH TP62 TPOO 18,507 0 FL160 TP 300.00
294,55 12108027 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 41,200 0 FL160 TP 736.38
126.48 12108028 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 17,079 0 FL160 TP 316.20
18.92 12108029 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP61 TPOO 3,027 0 FL160 TP 47.30
127.75 12108030 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP61 TPOO 17,540 0 FL160 TP 319.38
1 12112017 MRC PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP82 TPOO 76 0 FL160 TP 0.00
37 12122013 MRC PO BOX 9€UKIAH TP62 TPOO 5,143 0 FL160 TP 92.50
27.32 12122015 MRC PO BOXS9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 38 0 FL160 TP 68.30
134 12122016 MRC PO BOX SSUKIAH TP65 TPOO 17,619 0 FL160 TP 335.00
5.6 12132003 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 857 0 FL160 TP 0.00
100 12133001 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 13,611 0 FL160 TP 250.00
45 12136020 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP65 TPOO 2,936 0 FL160 TP 112.50
24 12136021 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP65 TPOO 3,336 0 FL160 TP 60.00
8 12306016 MRC PO BOX 9S UKIAH 82 FLOO 5,811 0 FL160 FL 0.00
57.27 12307009 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP65 TPOO 7,142 O FL160 TP 143.18
2.55 12307010 MRC PO BOX9¢€UKIAH 82 RLOO 1,826 0 RL160 RL 0.00
201.2 12307016 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 24,726 0 FL160 TP 503.00
90 12311020 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP61 TPOO 10,893 O FL160 TP 225.00
40 12311022 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 6,274 0 FL160 TP 100.00
80 12311024 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 12,800 0 FL160 TP 200.00
146.5 12311026 MRC PO BOX 9¢ UKIAH 55 RROO 286,913 0 RMR20 UR 336.24
20 12311028 MRC PO BOX 9¢ UKIAH 55 UROO 39,125 0 RMR20 UR 50.00
300 12311029 MRC PO BOX9CUKIAH TP62 TPOO 41,049 0 FL160 TP 750.00
40 12311030 MRC PO BOX9C€UKIAH FP65 RLOO 1,435 0 RL160 RL 100.00
305.46 12311036 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP61 TPOO 45,874 0 FL160 TP 763.64
543.7 12327034 MRC PO BOX 9SUKIAH TP65 TPOO 74,948 0 FL160 TP 1,359.24
4 12501015 MRC PO BOX 9S UKIAH 82 FLOO 7,825 0 FL160 FL 0.00
42 12501016 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP62 TPOO 6,720 0 FL160 TP 105.00

869 12501029 MRC PO BOX9SUKIAH TP65 TPOO 127,511 0 FL160 TP 2,172.50



10
84

39.78
278
318
200
177
156

44
17
200
320
10.5
2.5
75
184.25
80
36
195
285
325
325

12503005
12503006
12503012
12523003
12523004
12523005
12523016
12531001
12532002
12549001
12549002
12549005
12549011
12549018
12549020
12627005
12803001
12804001
12804003
12809009
12810005
12813001
12814001

8269.54 Acres

63 Parcels

MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC
MRC

PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP64
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP62

TPOO
TPOO

PO BOX 9S UKIAH 82 FLOO

PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP65
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 95 UKIAH TP65
PO BOX 9C UKIAH TP65
PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP65

TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO

PO BOX 9€ UKIAH 54 UROO

PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9€ UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9 UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9C UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP62
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP61
PO BOX 9S UKIAH TP61

TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO
TPOO

1,390
11,676
3,912
6,050
42,296
49,200
31,433
25,989
24,120
7,040
2,510
31,370
45,275
1,460
5,217
12,000
27,170
12,338
5,004
27,924
40,287
46,477
46,435

0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 RMR40
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160
0 FL160

TP
TP
FL
TP
P
TP
P
P
P
TP
P
TP
T
TP
UR
TP
TP
TP
TP
P
TP
TP
P

25.00
210.00
0.00
99.44
695.00
795.00
500.00
44250
390.00
110.00
42.50
500.00
800.00
26.24
0.00
187.50
460.62
200.00
90.00
487.50
712.50
0.00
812.50

19,668.36



]

1214351Q 3414
UIYylIm s|adied J4N

0.2°8/s|8d41ed €9

(GL0g) eauy Ajjigisuodssy aje)s
/ loe (1

b

' uedgxu/o/;é////
POGMPE oo puB N
XK

A

%




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

2z DUPLICATE

FOR

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43058 TAX RATE AREA: 10 4-013 I PLEA
PARCEL NUMBER: Zb=0- ACRES: £0.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: SR . YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOQOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
=% |biscover| ELELTROUC
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC %‘_J
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX 39k BY PHONE: 1-800.617-2276
UKIAH. CA 954ag OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse}
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS B COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS i
Tax Collection (707) 2346875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 22.240
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property (707) 234-6815 g?n%gHE%Eﬁp%%EHPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 22.240
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 coe. 40
707 234-kLALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 2.2
TR R ot o332
207 937-L02c ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 400.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT s3ck4.08 2ND INSTALLMENT 3ch.08 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $b48.1k

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSED TO ¥

MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER

Po_BOX 99k

UKIAH- CA 95u4ag

43058 @2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACH HERE A

[_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-020-1005 104-0311 43058
s Fat. &F mi "‘;E ';ri A
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 £324.08
10PCT PENALTY  $32.40
COST CHARGE  $20.00

£ <4
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s dibeh

1210201005000032408000037L480000kLY8LE

& DETACH HERE 4

|__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINOG COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
SRIAH, DA 0580 121-020-1005 105-013 53058
"ReTORN B0t IHlaTurry  She-le -
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10- 2015 ST 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 &324.08
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LO0PCT PENALTY $32.40
¢/0 52655 KRUEGER
UgIan CAb"IEL}HE AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT e 53GL . 4§

43058 1121020100500003240800003564A0000L481L



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
B o R oL BT oR  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482

sl SUNPER 2015 - 2016

% DUPLICATE

PROPERTY INFORMATION |SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT FNFORMATIONI
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 430L3 TAX RATE AREA: 104-0131 |
PARCEL NUMBER: 121-D20-1505% ACRES: k2.5 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
T (oiscover| RO ferecraanic
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC %Lﬁ& VISA| [
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
nggﬁx Egbﬂ cy4az BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
& OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS }
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 8.713
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HONEJUNERS EXEAPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 8,713
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 847.12
707 234-LAL0 REDWOODS JC BOND .00 .8k
207 9L51-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 1.30
707 937?-58L38 MENDOCING UNIF BOND . 091 .92
707 937-402¢2 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 150.38
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
3 o e man L T-E P
1ST INSTALLMENT i 2ND INSTALLMENT TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 s247.58
B RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB i
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
b Sieotte 121-020-1505 104-D11 430L3

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

T

P AP oy Y
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND 2015 « 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 €323.79
MENDOCINC REDWOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT PENALTY £1l2.37
EIOBEQGEEEKRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 e
UQIAH'! CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT = -
430L3 2121020150500001237900001561L000024758
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 75T INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
i e 121-020-1505 104-011 53063
RTINS £
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10~ 2015 ST 2015 -~ 2016
ASSESSED TO ¥ iF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $123.79
MENDOCINOG REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LJ0PCT PENALTY 51¢.37
C/0 _ROGER KRUEGER
PO BOX 949b
UKIAH- CA 954ag AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s 513L.1k

43063 1121020150500001237900001361L000024754



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocine.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION |SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT |NFORMATIONI
ASSESSMENT NUMBER:  y3pLy TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 TWE YOUR IRE
PARCEL NUMBER: 12i-020-1k05 ACRES: 120.00 WHEN N PE
LOCATION: : YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
o =v—‘i
T [oscover| PRES ELETTR
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i s ) (vasal
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
FO_BOX gc’h BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TEtepHoNENUMBERS | [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 K/ CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 15.7k9
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS g
Assessed Values (707) 234-8800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates {707} 234-6862
Personal Property (707} 234-6815 g?nEgNE§E§F$§EaFTION H
ASSESSMENT NET 15.7B9
I VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS o)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 157.L8
707 234-kLALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.5k
707 9kl-1lc23y MENDOCINQ COAST HOSP .015 c.3kb
207 937-58La& MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .09%1 14.3Y4
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 300.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
Fcdr.9¢ E237.97
1ST INSTALLMENT 2ND INSTALLMENT TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 F4?5.94

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACH HERE A |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
Skt S 121-020-1605 104-011 43064
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED -
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D = 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $237.97
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY s23.79
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00
PO BOX 94k s2a1.7k
UKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy

430LY4 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

210201b0500002379700002817L00004759y

A DEACHHEREA [_1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINQ COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD, ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
SIALUR IS 121-020-1k05 30%-011 43064
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF 475,94
TURN BOTH STUBS WITH G N A
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D~ 2015 ST LU0
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 £237.97
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY 223,79
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO BOX 99L
UKIAH. CA 95usp AFTERDECEMBER10,2015PAYTH;5AM0UNT—y ¢2L1.7L

430bY4 11210201L0500002379700002617L0000Y4759Y




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWw.co.mendocinc.ca.us/tax
x* DUPLTICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT |NFDRMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 3071, TAX RATE AREA: 104%-013 pLEAgE BRI YoU
PARGEL NUMBER: ACRES: .00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: 121-030-0305 8 YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
{”_ imsc VER Master ELECTsuHﬂ:
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC - visa] &
% 05526 ElghKRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1! COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 9,110
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY ]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggg%gwgggﬁp%§%ﬁp1‘10" E
ASSESSMENT NET 9,110
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707 234-kB8LD %E%HE%»%IB% ESﬁ% e I'H%g ql.%g
?07 Sb61L-123Y MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 1.3k
707 937-58L8& MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 8.28
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 200.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $150.8¢2 2ND INSTALLMENT #150.8c TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 301 .64

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINOG COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2M0 INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

COMPANY LL

43071 2l

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX oF $301.bY4
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH

PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D. 2015
ASSESSEDTO W
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
€/0_ROGER KRUELGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95482

43071 11

4. DETACH HERE A [__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDQOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-030-0305 104-011 43071

ND

&
At

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 £150.82
LOPCT PENALTY $15.08
COST CHARGE sc0.00
¥185.90

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy

£103003050000150820000185900000301k6Y

ADEAGRHERE A& [_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-030-0305 104-011 43071

Tt 3§
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

10PCT PENALTY  ¢15.08

“\u .z; 1?:

,:Lf-u;; LI

¥150.82

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mesi =1L5.90

£103003050000150820000165900000301bY



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendacino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43087 TAX RATE AREA: 104-0%1
PARCELNUMBER: 1,37 -)30-2400 ACRES: 40.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
o \fms‘c::lysg & (ECECTRGID
MENDQCING REDWQOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO Ea X E?b az BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAHA 954 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |

Tax Collection (707) 2346875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 5.18kL
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS ]
Assessed Values  {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-68562
R ko' SO HOMEQUNERS EXEMPTION o
ASSESSMENT NET 5.18k
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERGENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 51.8L
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .50
707 9bl-k234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .0Ls .7k
707 937-58L& MENDOCING UNLF BOND . 091 4.70
¢07 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 100.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT S78.5% 2ND INSTALLMENT /8.9 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $157.a¢
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB l
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
MLy S e 121-030-2400 104-011 43087
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED R
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D ~ 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $78.91
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY £7.89
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE <20.00
PO BOX 99k $k0b.8&0
UKIAH~ CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT smsp
43087 2121030=2400000007891000010L80000015782
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 7ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOGCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
HERRL BraMg 121-030-2400 10%-011 43087
RN TEIL T, 43T
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC L0PCT PENALTY $7.89
SSOngGEEEKRUEGER
UKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT sssp 8L .80

43087 11210302400000007891000008LA000O0D0OLS7482



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

% DUPITCATE

FORF

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
ISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43092 TAX RATE AREA: 104-01] PLEASE BRING YOUR N LL
PARCEL NUMBER: 121-030-3200 ACRES: .00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
EI |mscover| [ ELEC TGN,
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa) 8]
56 OEQQGEEIEKRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | { COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 2346875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 1.097
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS a
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY il
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property (707} 234-6815 g?ﬂEg“EEEﬁp%%HFTNN a
ASSESSMENT NET 1,097
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS i
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 10.96
707 234-L&LD REDWQODS JC BOND .010 .10
707 9bL-123y MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .01k .1k
7?07 937-58L48 MENDOCINQ UNIF BOND . 091 - 18
707 937-40c22 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 22.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $17.35 2ND INSTALLMENT 517.35 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $34.70

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 96482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LL
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
P0_BOX H99E
UKIAH-. CA 795482
43092 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $34.70
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYHENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER
FO_BOX 94k
UKIAH> CA 95482

430492 1l

A L CHHERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-030-3200 104-011 430492
ND 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %37.35
LOPCT PENALTY £1.73
COST CHARGE <20.00
£39.08

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT memsi

£10303200000001735000003908000003470

4. DETACH HERE A

|__1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO,
121-030-3200 104-011

1ST

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

s17.35
LDPCT PENALTY £1.73
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy &19.08

£10303200000001735000001908000003470



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDQCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: Y3243 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 ]
PARCEL NUMBER: - - ACRES: 4o.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: *2d=len-0190 YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
S oiscoven| PR | EszcTnaic]
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i e ) (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX H9b BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKTAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www,officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 5.5L0
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS o
Assessed Values  ({707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY D
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?nEgMEEET%P%%%HPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 5.5kL0
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 55.k0
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .54
L ERE P RENDOCING UNIE BOND. XiL5 PR
707 937-402¢e ALCBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 10.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $36.T0 2ND INSTALLMENT #3C.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %?2.00

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

ACTETACHHERE &, |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
LiRpLeh dhdde 121-080-0900 104-011 43243
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEFTED e & v
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D - 2 U116
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $3b.00
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT PENALTY 3.0
C/0 ggGERbKRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 EM. 0
EEI RH 1 2? 954482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT * E

43243 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

210800900000003000000059L0000007200

A UIAS R A [_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
e 121-080-0900 104-011 43243
TReTORN Both SileSTurry  °7E-00 -
PAYMENT BY DEC. 30. 2015 ST 2015 2016
ASSESSEDTO Vv IF PAID BY 12/10/20158 $3L .00
MENDOCINQ REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY $3.L0
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO BOX 949k
UKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT el £39.L0

43243 11210800900000003L000000035:0000007200



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWW.C0.mendocino ca, usitax
*x DUPLTICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION LSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT 1NFORMATION!
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 PLEASE BRING
PARCEL NUMBER: -080-1300 ACRES: 1L0.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: ]'E]' U YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
e msc VER | ELELTRENID
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i = ) (visa) EE]
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER GREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC GHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
E TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS i
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 23.248
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVHMENTS g
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggﬂ%gugggﬁp$§gnp TION E
ASSESSMENT NET 23.248
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS i
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY_WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 £32.48
7?07 234-LAL0 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 2.38
707 91-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 3. ua
707 937-58L4a MENDQCINO UNIF BOND .0591 cl.ly
707 937-402e ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 400.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $329.71 2ND INSTALLMENT $3c9.71 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &b59.42

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACHHERE: & [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

£04 | i G Ry, RODNEFI0ED PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

e 121-080-1300 104-011 43247

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED A = .

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2015 - 2016

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %329.71

MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL J0PCT PENALTY £32.97
CéoﬂggﬂgghKRU GER COST CHARGE =c0.00 +382. 68
EKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sl ’

43247 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $L59.42
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95u82

43247 1k

2104013000000329710000382L80000L5942

A DEPROVERE & [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINOG COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-1300 104-D11 43247

1ST

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 s329.71
LOPCT PEMALTY $32.97
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT e “3b2.LA

£1040130000003297100003L2LA0000L5942



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
o B oy o ias FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino. ca.us/tax 2 0 1 5 EE 2 0 1 6

% DUPLICATE

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: ug TAX RATE AREA: 104-013 |
PARCEL NUMBER: lE]- gap-1700 ACRES: 1.53 HEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
DISC\.-\’B! lELECTROWIT
MENDOCINO REDWOQD COMPANY LLC o (visa) &
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
EEIRaX E:hqs yagz BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
& OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VA CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 4+5k5
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnggmgggﬁp%gnmmn B
ASSESSMENT NET 4-.5L5
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
IELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 45.k4
707 234-bAL0O REDWQODS JC BOND .010 Ly
7?07 9kl-1234 MENDOCINQ COQAST HOSP .0LS .3
707 937-58L8 MENDOCING UNIF BOND .091 4,14
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT #25.45 2ND INSTALLMENT FES D TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %50.90
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A& [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ ]
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
SLEL G 121-080-1700 104-011 43249
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED q
A y
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID, N D - g w b
ASSESSEDTO V¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 &25.45
MENDQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT PENALTY $2.5Y4
/0 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE «20.00
FO _BOX 99k s47.99
UKIAH. CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT wemp-
43249 212108017000000025450000047990000050590
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT /A DETACH HERE A [ 7ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB 1
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOQCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
MEIAH. SAGIE0 121-080-1700 10%-013 ¥3249
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $50.90
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH e
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST PATME
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12110/2015 525,45
MENDOCINO REMOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY $2.54
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 39k
UKIAH-. (A 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmslp £27.99

43249 11210801700000002545000002799000005090



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
% DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43251 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: - - ACRES: 28%1.53 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: Ae3=HAN=E500 YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
OVER :gi_ﬂ1ﬁubil:
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC i o B ) (visa)
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95hiae OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 41.503
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS g
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY i}
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  {707) 234-6815 ggnEgHE§E§P$§EHPTION H
ASSESSHMENT NET 41L.503
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 415.02
207 234-LAaL0O REDWOODS JC BOND .a10 4.1y
7?07 9b1-123Y4 MENDQCINO COAST HOSP 015 L.22
707 937-5ALA MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .09% 37.7k
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 703.42
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT £583.48 2ND INSTALLMENT EELERLT) TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1.1bk.9b

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DI AERE & [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

PSR EAS e 121-080-15900 104-011 43253,

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED P

UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D ? Ul5 C;s 1 @3

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 5583.48

MENDOCINO REDWOQD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY %58.3Y4
560 EQGEEEKRUEGER COST CHARGE <20.00 St
UKIRH-. CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s i

43231 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINOG COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $1-1bb.9k
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
€70 ROGER KRUEGER
FO_BOX 59k
UKIAH- CA 95482

c108019000000583480000kL14200011bL5L

A CCIAH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-1900 104-011 43251
ST 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/40/2015 s583.u8
10PCT PENALTY  &53.3%

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

sb4l.482

43251 11<2108015000000543480000L418200011kLLYSkL



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
++ DUPLICATE

FO!

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
R FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION fSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIONJ
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: y3gsg TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 —rmwmnmrmrq
PARCEL NUMBER: = = ACRES: 140.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: rk=0BU:cull 9.8 YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
T [ouscoven| T ECECTRORIE|
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i e B ) (visa
(/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 9548c OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS

I

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS l

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 21.193
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?ﬂEgMg:%EﬁP%é%ﬂpTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 21.193
L VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERGENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 211.92
707 234-bLAak0O REDWOODS JC BOND .41a e.10
BT TGN T B e
707 4937-k0ce ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 350.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $293.¢23 2ND INSTALLMENT s2i3.c3 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &58L .46

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

COMPANY

A DETACHHERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-2000 104-011 43252
I A & 24
ND 2015 - 20106
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 s293.23
LL 10PCT PENALTY  %29.37
COST CHARGE  520.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s ok

43252 21210802000000029323000034255000058k4k

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

s [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO,
s 121-080-2000 104-011 43252
PO T g S0
Tal: B~ o Ta L B

PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D 2015 ST 2015 2ZU0

ASSESSED TO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 £293.23

HENDO%INO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY £d9.32

G70 ROGER KRUEGER

EEIEH, EE*‘:,S%E AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s 5332 5§

4325 11210402000000029323000032255000058k40



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

FOR FI

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
SCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIONl
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43255 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 | PLEA
PARCEL NUMBER: “Dao- ACRES:  120.00 EN PAYING IN PERSON
soouman, | o uan-ed0h YOUR' CANCELED 'CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIP
DISCCVER EL&.muBID it
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa) [T
'c:| (/) 0 g rg g G ‘El 5 . KRUEGER CREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2275
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 18.507
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property (707) 234-6815 g?n%g”g;E%Fg%%EPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 18.507
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 185.0b
707 234-bakL0O REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.84
O T hett
707 937-u4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 300.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $253.25 2ND INSTALLMENT se53.65 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 «50kL .50

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4. DETACH HERE A, [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

SO A v SN S PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
b Ssi 121-080-2300 104-011 43255
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEFTED 2 4 _.,".A P ﬁ o
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 22U 2016
ASSESSEDTO V¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 s253.25
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY sc25.32
€70 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE  %20.00 e
531?3’5 gthsqaa AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT = i

43255 c1

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO BAY TOTAL TAX OF $50k.50
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER
FO_BOX S99k
UKIAH- CA 95482

43255 11

210802300000025325000029457000050L50

AR HERELA [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-2300 104-011 43255
701 & LI
ST LU % Wt .L_{“.} R 8
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $253.25
1LOPCT PENALTY ¢2L.32

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT sl =878.57

£10802300000025325000027857000050k50



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION |§EE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIONI
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43259 TAX RATE AREA: 104-013 |
PARCEL NUMBER: 121-080-2700 ACRES: 294 .55 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CA (ELED CHECK YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
99 |biscover| & Gt
MENDOCINO REDWQOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visal|
/¢ ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX %9k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 9548c OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS i COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-8875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 41.200
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMNPROVMENTS a
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 gwggugggﬁpﬁgapuon g
ASSESSMENT NET 43.200
] VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 412.00
707 234-LAkL0O REDWOODS JC BOND .0L0 4.1c
707 9kl-1c23Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HQSP .015 .18
707 937-58b8 MENDOCINOG UNLF BOND .091 37.4a8
707 937-ulce ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 73b.38
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT 5578.08 2ND INSTALLMENT 598.08 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %1+196.1k

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

2NO INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

0 REDHOOD COMPANY LL
EGER

A DEJACH ERE. & [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-2700 104-011 43259
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2616 £598.08
LOPCT PENALTY 559.40
COST CHARGE sc0.00

sb77.88
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT =l

43259 21210a0270000005948080000L7788000119%16

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDQCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

e [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
i ot 121-080-2700 104-011 EELE
TR TRN ROTH StipS upy SUTiTE-tE A
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2015 . 20106
ASSESSEDTO V¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $598.08
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY £59.40
C/Oaggﬂgg KRUEGER
BgIAH1 CAEHSHBE AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =i &L 57 .88

43259 1121080270000005598080000L5788000119k61k



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFDRMATIONl
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 432L0 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 121-0380-2800 ACRES: 12k. 48 WHEN PAYING IN PER
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS VOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST REC
L mscwsa\ [ECECTAGaI)
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC s o B (wisa) [EE
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Po Box 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VAL
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 17.079
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY ]
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?HEgNE§E§P$§%ﬂPTION B
ASSESSMENT NET 17.079
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 170.78
707 234-LakL0 REDWQODS JC BOND .010 .70
707 9bl-1c234 MENDOCINO COQOAST HOSP .01l5 2.5k
707 937-58LA MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 15.54
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 31k.20
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $253.37 || 2ND INSTALLMENT sead. 39 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $50L.78

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95482
43260 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTCR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TO
RETURN B
PAYMENT B

TAL TAX OF
OTH STUBS UWI
Y DEC. 10. &2

L]

ASSESSEDTO ¥
N
0 ROGER

q|a

NME
C/
Fo
UK CA ‘IEI-IBE'

R
BoM
IAHA

432b0 11

DOCINO REDHOOD COMPANY LLC

R [_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-2800 104-011 4320
‘} A Y “; sﬂ
ND Al 2Ulb
IF PAID BY 4/16/2016 253.39
LO0PCT PENALTY #25.33
COST CHARGE s20.00
sg98.72

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sssp

210302800000025339000029872000050L78

. DEREH HERE A [ ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-2800 104-011 432kL0
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

1ST
1OPCT PENALTY _ $25.33

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mesp 4378 .72

§253.39

210302800000025339000027872000050L78



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocine.ca. us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION LSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT !NFORMATION1
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 53301 TAX RATE AREA. 10%-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 121l-080-2300 ACRES: 148.92 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
{ o) P ELECTRGHIT,
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i e ) (wisa) 2
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Egl EI?IX EEEH 5483 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
= OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE

Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 3.027
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1}
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  {707) 234-6815 E?ﬂEﬁ”EEEﬁP%EHPTNN 8
ASSESSMENT NET 3,027
] VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 30.2k
707 234-LakL0 REDWOOCDS JC BOND .010 .30
7?07 9E1-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HQSP .015 L4y
707 937-58L& MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 2.74
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 47.30
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016 .
1ST INSTALLMENT w0052 2ND INSTALLMENT #4052 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %41 .04
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT . DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UBBAR o Hoste 121-080-2900 104-011 43251
28D INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED R P e
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND 1D 2UTH
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 ¢40.52
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY =4.05
ggogggs%ghKRUEGER COST CHARGE sc0.00 o %
UKIAH~ CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mus> §
432k} 2121080290000000405200000L45700000810Y
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A l TST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UIA kA aane 121-080-2900 104-011
TC PAY TOTAL TAX OF $81.04
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH Tl e
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D. 2015 ST 2U0 S
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
MENDOQCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY $4.05
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s sS4y .57

432kl 11

21080290000000405200000445700000810L



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.Co.mendocino.ca us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA: 104-011[ PLEASE BRING YOUR ENTIRE BILL
PARCEL NUMBER: ACRES: 127.7 WHEN PA'{ING IN PERSON
LOCATION; ]'E]' D&I:I 3000 A YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
SR fonscoven| [P |
MENDOCINOG REDWOOD COMPANY LLC @_Aﬂ-“@ VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX 99b BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
UKIAH- CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officiaipayments. com
(convenience fees may apply - see raverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 17,540
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVHENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY O
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?EEgME§E§p$§EHPTION H
ASSESSHMENT NET 17540
] YOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 175.40
707 234-b8kLO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.74
MDA JEMSCHR Senonse 3 25
7?07 937-L0ge ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DPIRECT CHARGE 315.38
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT d57.55 2ND INSTALLMENT ®257.55 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %515.10

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX GOLLECTOR

A LETACHHERE & |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
SRR EERIE 121-080-3000 104-011 FEET
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT GAN NOT BE ACCEPTED - P
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D U7 {i £ 'if g El
ASSESSEDTO ¥ iF PAID BY 4/10/20186 &257. 55—[
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LL LUPCT PENALTY s25.75
c/0 go %IS' KRUEGER COST CHARGE =20.00 £303.30
SQIEH{‘ CAE"-ISL}BE AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s &

432k2 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $515.10
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX H9&
UKIAH. CA 95442

©10803000000025755000030330000051510

A DETACHHERE &

[__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDQOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-080-3000 104-031 43cke

1 S 20

u:«. Wc-ﬂ
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT —-—

P}
\e | P

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
10PCT PENALTY $25.75

&257.55

*083.30

43dke 11210803000000025755000028330000051510




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
WWW.co.mendacino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43439 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARGEL NUMBER: ~220-1300 ACRES: 37.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
oo oeerEf=1d0) YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
T [ouscoven| PO, [
MENDOQCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC @__A-‘“‘@ VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHEGK PAYMENT
Po Box qqh BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT wvw.officialpayments.com
(convenlence fees may apply - see reverse}

L

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VAL
Address Change (707) 234-6800 IfﬁgaOVHENTS Bal '-Ig
Exemptions (707) 234-6801
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnggugggﬁp%gnpﬂon E
ASSESSMENT NET 5.143
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES. TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/ICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 5L.y4ye
707 23Y4-bAkLD REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .50
R et O e LT B q-zg
707 937-402c ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 92.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT 574,173 2ND INSTALLMENT TARRE TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $149.8b

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

g BE[EEE COMPANY LL

E
99 L
CA 954ag

MENDOCT
/o ROG
PO _BOX
UKIAH-

43439 2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACHHERE A |_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121l-220-1300 104-011 43u3q
¥al ,:r‘
ND 201
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 &74.93
10DLT PNCMAL &7 _ LA
COST CHARGE sc0.00

¥lD2.42
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

121220130000000749300001024200003498k

A\ DETACH HERE A

|__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UhGals, Ao 121-220-1300 104-011 43539
"RETORN'B0TH ST0p urpy  *P4T-ok Ty
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2U15 20186
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 74.93
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC 1O0PCT PENALTY £7.49
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 59k
UKIAH. CA 95yag

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT sl

soe. 42

43439 1121220130000000749300000824200001498L




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: y3y TAX RATE AREA: 104-D11
PARCEL NUMBER: 121~ EED 1500 ACRES: 27.3¢2 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
A owcoven [P |- r
MENDOCING REDWQQD COMPANY LLC i e B (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
E EI ? l?lx E:Lﬁ — BY PHONE: 1-800-517-2276
s OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS H COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS B
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 3.840
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVHMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnEgMEEE§p¥§%HPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 3.840
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 38.40
707 234-kakL0 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .38
Dl BRSNS cmTi B 8
707 937-%02¢ ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE La.30
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $55.56 2ND INSTALLMENT 55,56 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %11%.12

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2NC INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

COAPANY LL

43440 2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETAGH HERE i [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
121-220-1500 104-011 yayyun
=y 5 4
ND 20 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $55.5k
LJOPCT FPENAL #3.335
COST CHARGE sc20.00
%81.11

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp-

1212201500000005556000008111000031112

4\ DETACH HERE A [_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
i 121-2c0-1500 104-011 43440
TR EK T TR, $H12
'8, B =i o T ol I i
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. o015 ST 2U790 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 4055k
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY L o
C{)OsggGEEBKRUEGER
EKIAHn CA 9544 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMQUNT sy 4L1.11

43440 11<21l2<015000000055560000061330000L1L12



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
22 DUPLICATE

FORFI

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
SCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION ]SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIONI
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: Lyl TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: ]aE]n 220-1k00 ACRES: 134.00 WHEN PAYING IN F‘ERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
S |oiscoven | R [eizcratiic
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i = B ) [visA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Po_BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.offiialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS [T COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS i
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234.6800 LAND 17.Lk19
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g%u%g“g%gﬁp%%%inION H
ASSESISMENT NET 17.b19
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 1?L.18
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.7k
207 9E1l-123Y4 MENDOQCINO COAST HOSP .015 g.kY
707 937-58L3 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 1L .02
707 93v-u402e ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 335.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT ¥CE5.80 2ND INSTALLMENT ®chb>.380 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %531.60

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4\ DETACH HERE A, |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

fhigii 121-220-1L00 104-011 T

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED e G

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D f { U1 216

ASSESSEDTO ¥ {E PAID BY 4/10/2016 ¢2b5.80

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPAMY LL L0PCT PCHNALTY *ob .58
Sé@ﬂggGE‘EEKRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 £312.38
UKIAH. CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == g

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

43441 £21212201L0000002L58000003123A0000531kL0

A\ DETACH HERE A [_1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD_, ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
ISR n e 121-220-1k00 10%-011 43443
TR T Ty, 530
gm‘ al ' q‘ = gy

PR YHENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2015 - £U16

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $2L5.80

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC L0PCT PENALTY ¢2L.58

%Oaggﬁgg KRUEGER

UKIAH- CABHSIJ,BE AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmp 292 .38

43441 11c2lec0lb0000002L5A00000292340000531kL0



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocine.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMAT]ON]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 | PLEA
PARCEL NUMBER: ]-EI 330 0105 ACRES: 100.00 WHEN FAYING IN FERSQN
LOCATION: YOUR CANCE CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 81' ECEI
R (oscover| TG ELELTRARIC
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i = B (visa @
/0 ROGER KRUEGER GREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 13-L11
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 E?ﬂEgHEEEﬁP$§EEPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 13.b11
i VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 13L.10
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.3k
707 9k1-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .01% c.04
707 937-58L48 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .09 12.38
707 937-u402c ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE £50.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT s200.9% 2ND INSTALLMENT sc00.9% TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 =40) .88

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACH HERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINOC COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH. GA 95482
121-330-0105 104-011 yasag
2N INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE AGCEPTED i
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D P \;3 ’f 5 - '{i@ t r;:}
ASSESSEDTO W IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 5200.94
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT PENALTY $EU 09
£/8 R2LZCR KRUEZSER THST <CHARGLC o.o0 s241.03
Eglfﬂ’f Ezhnﬁqge AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == :

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

43582 2k213300105000020094000024103000040LA88

A DEREH R [_1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD_, ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
S 121-330-0305 104-011 43582
"Rehlin B0tk SMiaS upry  F40L-%
2o, | E () A

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10- 2015 ST 2015 - 2016

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 s200.94

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY ¢20.09

C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

EI?IIEI‘?I)E EEB‘ISHSE AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s sP21.03

43582 11213300105000020094000022103000040188



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
ED Lo O X COLLECTOR  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocine.ca.us/tax 20 1 5 = 20 1 6

2z DUPLICATE

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43,02 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 121l-3k0-2000 ACRES L5 00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: 41901 LITTLE RIVER F R LR YOUR CANCELED C HECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
|piscover| PRS2 [
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC peem) B Y (VISA
/0 ROGER KRUEGER GREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- €A 95u4az OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 2-93k
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates {707) 234-8862
Personal Property (707) 234-6815 ggEEgMEEE§P$§%nFTIOH H
ASSESSMENT NET £2-93k
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 £9.3b
707 234-LaL0 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .28
M Hhchiee i
707 937=-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 112.80
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT séc.be 2ND INSTALLMENT §7C.BC TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 #l45.24
" RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
INO COUNTY TAX COLLECT
Q‘ZETBSV%ES’ R%,_ ROOM #1060 i PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
Al 121-3L0-2000 104-011 43L0z

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

Py A "
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. 2ND 2015 - 204 6

ASSESSEDTO ¥

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 &72.k2
1O0PCT TY 57 . 2h
DENDICENY BRRNGER ComPANY LL GLPEME om88
EQIEH-. Eﬁbﬂlsqaa AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s i
43L02 21213L020000000072L20000099880000L452Y
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 15T INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
SRiaH Cheass 121-3L0-2000 104-011 43602
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £145.24
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH VWl Ll
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10- 2015 ST 20 to 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 s72.ke
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY £7.2k
CfosggGERhKRUEG R
lPJl%IAH- 2? 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mlp =79.88

43L02 11213L020000000072L20000079880000L452Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWW.CO.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]

LIEN DATE OWNER:

MENDOCINO REDHOOD

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 03 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 121-3L0-2100 ACRES: 24.00 WH G IN PERSON
LOCATION:

CHECK IS YOUR
ECEIPT

EN PAYIN
YOUR CANCELED
COHPANY LLC BEST R

53 E MeeTauc]
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Po_BOX T9b BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
U K I A H 2 c A 954 5 E ‘OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 3.33L
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVHMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
| IR HOMEQUNERS EXENPTION g
ASSESSHMENT NET 3.33L
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
707 234-LAL0 EE%HEKDQIBE 3335 oo I'EEE 33'35
@ hy et gl
707 937-402¢2 ALBION LITTLERVYR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE LO.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT 48.60 2ND INSTALLMENT =48.L0 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &97.20

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

e |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
121-3k0-2100 104-011 43k03
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED o s P
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D AL N ES 2016
ASSESSED TO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $48.5L0
z -8
CORGENR RRBEGER conoany R
EEIEﬁf CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT = -

43k03 231

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $97.20
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 9543¢

£136021000000048L0000007346000009720

A DETACH HERE A

[__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA
121~360-2100 104-031

1ST 2015

ASSESSMENT NO.
43603

2016

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 548.L0
LOPCT PENALTY s4.8L
AFTER DEGEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT samp £53.4k

43603 11213b6021000000048L000000534L000009720



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWW.CO.mendocino.ca. usftax
*x DUPLICATE

FO

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
R FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA: 104-01% ]
PARCEL NUMBER: ]-E3 Dhl] 1L0D ACRES: 8.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
EI (oscover| B [ececraavic]
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH~ CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
[convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 ¥ CRIETION YALUE

Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 5,811

Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMNPROVMENTS 0

Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 FERSONAL PROPERTY o

Tax Rates {707) 234-6862

Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?ﬂ%glﬂgggﬁp%%%ﬁPTION B
ASSESSMENT NET 5.811

TELEPHONE NUMBERS TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 £&8.10
707 £34-k8LO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 ~5h
707 9b1-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .0L5 .8k
707 937-58kL8& MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 5.cé8

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $32.%1 2ND INSTALLMENT ¥32.51 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 sbh.dc

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

A DETACHHERE & [__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

5041 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

S ER S 123-0L0-1L00 104-011 43750

2NC INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED A e

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 20176

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 £32.41

MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY 3.4
géoaggGE‘ghKRUEGER COST CHARGE sc0.00 55.L5
UKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s )

43750 21230L01LD00D0C000324100000556500000kL482

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDQCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A& TETAG RERE & [TASTINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
R e 123-060-1600 104-011 §3750
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF sb4.82
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH Y £ . o oa P
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST pan, PATRE ¢
ASSESSEDTO ¥ iF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $32.4l
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY $3.24
C/0 ROGEE KRUEGER
Eg;?ﬂ’f CAbngﬁa AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s s35.L5

43750 11230k01L00D000D324210000035L500000L442



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWW.Co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
tx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43758 TAX RATE AREA: 1 g y-01i1
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-070-0900 ACRES: 5?7.27 HEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
I (ovscovee| TE - o)
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO Eﬂx g?bq 4 BY PHONE: 1.800.647-2276
UKIAHA SR OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS L[ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 7214
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ﬁ?ﬂgg”ﬁ?ﬁpﬁgﬂ‘"“” E
ASSESSMENT NET 72142

TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 71.4p

707 234-bAL0O REDWOODS JC BOND 010 .70
207 9&1-1234% MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 1015 1.0k
707 937-58L4 MENDQCINO UNIF BOND .091 L.4a8
207 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 143,18
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016

1ST INSTALLMENT s111.%c 2ND INSTALLMENT S111.%C TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $222.84

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

A DETACH HERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

St 123-070-0900 104-011 43758

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED . - & .y

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 15 "t’*} * ﬁ:j

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $111.42

MENDOCINO REDWOQOD COMPANY LL IIJF'CT PENALTY ¥L1.1Y4
gsoaggssqbkk UEGER COST CHARGE  sci.0o0 e
UKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s 5

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINQ COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482
TO PAY TOTAL
RETURN BQTH
PAYMENT BY D

ASSESSEDTO ¥

43754 21230700590000001114200001425600002228Y

ACRSMEH & [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-070-0900 104-011 43758
s222. Ay
ST 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $311.42

LOPCT PENALTY  #11.1y

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT = #1232 _ 5L

43758 1123070090000001114200001225600002228Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 3759 TAX RATE AREA: 104-013 | ‘
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-070-1000 ACRES: 2.55 WHEN PAYING IN PERSCN
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
CT (oiscoven| PR FeLeeTaanic]
MENDOCINO REDWOQD COMPANY LLC i e B ) (visa) =]
C/9 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 95u4a2 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS |1 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 182k
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY D
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property {707} 234-6815 g%ﬂggwgggﬁp$¥%gPTI ON g
ASSESSHENT NET 1.8c2b
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 13.26
707 234-LaL0 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .18
707 9b1l-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 .2k
707 937-58LA3 MENDOCINOG UNIF BOND 091 1.k
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT =10.18 2ND INSTALLMENT F1U0.13 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 =20.3b

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO_BOX HY9L

UKIAH- CA 95482

43759

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINQ COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4 DETACH HERE A [__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-070-1000 104-011 43759
N4 e 1o T
ND £ f-u-g g 'iﬂ = w% § i{;
iF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %10.18
LL LOPCT PENALTY $L.0})
COST CHARGE s20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy

2123070100000000101800000311900000203k

e [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAF RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
URebuShrbie 123-020-1000 104-011 43759
Tﬂs?ﬁENng#h §?53§FMITH Rk
P oW sl

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10~ 2015 ST 2016

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 510.18

MENDQCINQO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY §1.01

C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

521235 gjbngge AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mesp- £11.19

43759 112307010000000010180000011159000002036



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

» Wwww.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION lSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMAT!ONI
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43711, TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 ]
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-070-1L00 ACRES: 20}.20 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
CEO iscover| [ ELECTAGDI
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC e f VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX qzbq BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 24.72k
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS ]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?nEﬁNE%EﬁP$§%RPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 24- 72k
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 c4?.2k
707 234-kBL0O REDWOODS JC BOND .010 g.4b
707 9k1-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 3.70
707 937-58L4 MENDOCING UNIF BOND .091 ec. 50
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 503.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT F389.96 2ND INSTALLMENT ¥387. 96 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &778.9¢2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, GA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSED
COMPANY LL

[y s [y P 4

ENDOCI
/0 _ROG
0_BoOX
KIAH-

4376) &2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

s£778.9

COMPANY LL

43761 1

AL DETACH AERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCING COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA % ASSESSMENT NO.
123-070-1L00O 104-011 43761
T O N
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 &389.4L
LOPCT PENALTY £38.94
COST CHARGE <c0.00
s444.40

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sesp-

1230701L0000003894L000044840000077892

A LEACAHERE A& [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUE |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
. 123-070-1L00 104-011 437k1
2 N o W
ST 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 £389.4k
¢ LJOPCT PENALTY £38.9Y4
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mesp 2428 _ 4[]

1230701L0000003894L00004%28400000778592



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION ISEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT lNFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43830 TAX RATE AREA: ],uq 011
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-110-2000 ACRES: 90.00 PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOLIR C NCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
I (oscoven| ELELTRONE
MENDOCING REDWQOD COMPANY LLC %Lﬂ = 1 | VISA @
géongGEE‘;hKRUEGER GREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHEGK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 954éc OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[T TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 Y CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 'I_QEROVHENTS 10 B‘la
Exemptions (707) 234-6801
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY |
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnggmg%EﬁF;%%inION g
ASSESSMENT NET 10-.893
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES. TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 108.92
707 234-kABLO REDWQODS JC BOND .01o 1.08
TR R R B
707 937¢-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 225.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT FL73.T6 2ND INSTALLMENT A TERCS TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &34k .52

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

& ST & |_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
SNl e 123-110-2000 104-011 43830
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED e
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2 'i. 11 r&:;;
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 §373.2b
ME CINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT _PENALT %17.3¢
C/ngOEER KRBEGER COST CHARGE =20.00
PO _BOX 99b s210.58
UKIAH- CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

43838 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

231102000000017326000021058000034kL52

A CEINCHHEERE A, [__1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
G 123-110-2000 10%-013 §3830
TRRALTOI Uy, #30bs2 =
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10 ST 201¢ 2016
ASSESSED TO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $173.23k
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY $17.32
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
FO_BOX 9k
UKIAH. CA 954a2 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT wesp #1590 .58

43830 1123110=2000000017326000019058000034k52



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

FOR

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43831 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-110-2200 ACRES: 40.00 MHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
& Dlscqvgz! E;Ez'n-mmr:
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC o B (visa) B
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO Bax gjﬁq yaa BY PHONE: 1.800-617-2276
UKIAH- 3 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

| TELEPHONE NUMBERS

A

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND L-274
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS O
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 2346815 g?ﬂgguEEEﬁpg§%HFTION E
ASSESSMENT NET k274
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 b2.74
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 b2
70?7 9Li-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 .94
707 937-58LA MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 5.70
707 937-402C2 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 100.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT 585.00 2ND INSTALLMENT S85.70 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $170.00

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

>
0
wn
m
w
n
m
o

COMPANY LL

43831 2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO CQUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH. CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX QF £170.0
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCING REDWQOD COMPANY
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH~ CA 954a8g

1 ST
LLC

4. DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA_] ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2200 104-011 ’ 43831
ey TR A
N D y 4 LU ?’J
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $85.00
RS, PEMREE o388
) $113.50

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT i

1231102200000008500000011350000017000

A DETACH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2200 104-011 43831

0

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
10PCT PENALTY

£8.50

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =l 93 .50

43831 11231102200000008500000009350000017000




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WwWw.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax

*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43833 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-110-3400 ACRES: 80.00 WHEN PAYING IN PE
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIP
SI iscoven| PR [zLecvanuir]
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC %_4 visA
€C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ﬁgz'iﬂx ?:5:‘ suaa BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
3 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
L TELEPHONE NUMBERS || COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 Y RIFTION YALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 12.800
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS i}
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g%ﬂ%gME§E§p¥§5nPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 12-.800
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
7207 234-LALD &eNoopaIDE BoRE TAX L-098 eg-08
TR 1 TR R
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE IRECT CHARGE 200.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
—EI71.52 EL7L .9
1ST INSTALLMENT & 2ND INSTALLMENT TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %34c .84

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

28D INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID,

ASSESSEDTO ¥
COMPANY

LL

A DETACH HERE & |_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2400 104-01L 43833
(”}A:.:r 4 r’?f‘ﬁcf:;
ND LU 1 J é%«‘i S
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $171.42
MJPCT PENALTY 517.1Y4
COST CHARGE <20.00
<208 .5k

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT el

43833 2123110240000001714200002085600003428Y

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF s34,
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH- CA 95482

8y

LEC

A DETACH HERE A [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2400 104-011 43833

1ST

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
LOPCT PENALTY  217.14

L7 .42

£188.56

43833 1123110240000001714%200001885L000034248yY




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino. ca. us/tax
*x DUPLTCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION lEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMAT!ONE
BSSEWEATMUONECE:.  paady TAXRATEAREA:  10u~01L[ PLEASE BRING_YOUR
PARCEL NUMBER:  1,337310-2600 ACRES:  14h.50 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIENDATE OWNER:  MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT

COMPANY LLC

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1] COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 28L.913
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1}
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY ]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 H%nggggﬁpﬁgalﬂuou E
ASSESSMENT NET 28k-.913
o VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 2869.12
707 £34-Lak0 REDWOQODS JC BOND .010 28.L8
707 9k1-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP -015 43.02
707 937-58LS8 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 ckl.08
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 33k.24
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT %1.769.07 2ND INSTALLMENT 51.769.07 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 £3.538.14

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

A DETACH HERE A |_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2L00 104-033 | 4383Y4

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D :: ;s f E: :} 1 5
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2018 $L.?L9.067
CINO REDWOQOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY 217k.90
gsgzggsgghKEuEGER COST CHARGE 4z20.00 e
UEIAH © CA 85uaz AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT wm = :

43834 21231102k0000017690700019659700035381Y

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A DETACHIERE A |__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
LR, CADaese 123-110-2L00 104-011 438314
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £3J.538.1Y4
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH P
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST LU0
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 &1.7L9.07
MENDOCIND REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY #17L.90
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
52123)1( 2:5‘15‘!&2 AFTERDEcEMBER10,2015PAYTH|SAMOUNT-*511:145_:,7

%3834 11231102b0000017L90700019459700035381Y




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWW.CO.mendocino.ca.us/tax

FOR

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

xx DUPLICATE
PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: a5 TAX RATE AREA: 304-01% [ PLEASE BRING _YOUR ENTIRE BILL]
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-110-2800 ACRES: 20.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
CEM piscoven| R ELECTAOMD
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC = VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ﬁﬁx?ﬁx E:EH cyaa BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
~ OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

] TELEPHONE NUMBERS

|

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMFTIONS |

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875

VALUE DESCRIPTION VAL

Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 319.125
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS ]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707} 234.6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g%ﬂggwgggﬁpﬁgnpuou 8
ASSESSMENT NET 39.125
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 39L.24
707 234-L8L0O REDWOQDS JC BOND .010 3.90
707 9Ll-L234 MENDOCINO COAST HQSP .015 5.8k
707 937-58LA MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 35.k0
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 50.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT etd.30 2ND INSTALLMENT SR ERELY TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 s4akL.L0

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH. CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSED

ENDOCI COMPANY LL
/0 _ROG
0_BOX
KIAH-

cCoMNXx

T

43835 ¢

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDCCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

2 EIREE R |_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2800 104%-0311 43835

ND 2015
s S s
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016
IEIECT PENALTY so4._33

0ST CHARGE  $20.00
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmp

aAnA L
2016

5243.30

$c87.b3

12311028000000243300000287L3000048LL0

A DETACH HERE A [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT 5TUB ]

MENDOCING COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
Ut onesite 123-110-2800 104-011 43835
RERTEUA Ty, 4ot
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 8015 ST 2015 20186
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 s243.30
MENDOCINO REDWQOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY £24 .33
ClosggGER KRUEGER
EEIAH-: czbqy.mg AFTERDECEMBER10,2015PAYTHISAMDUNTa—) $2L7.k3

43835 1123110280000002433000002L7L3000048LL0




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

Www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
** DUPLTCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 4383k TAX RATE AREA: 104 _u],]F |
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-110-2900 ACRES: 300.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOQUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
: Discover| SRS [eicr:
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC %MA VISA| e
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIG CHECK PAYMENT
PEIESX 22&.%%2 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
u » OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
il TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1] COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTIGN VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 41.049
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  {707) 234-6815 g%ﬂEgNEEEﬁp%§%nPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 41049
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESGRIPTION TAX RATE PERGENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 410.48
707 234-LALD REDWOODS JC BOND .010 4.10
B R e 45 e
707 937-40c2e ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE ?50.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
SE0Y.03
1ST INSTALLMENT =504 .03 2ND INSTALLMENT TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1.208.0b

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE AGCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

MENDQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO _BOX H59L

UKIAH- CA S54a2

4383k 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

A DETACH HERE A

[__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-1310-2900 104-011 4363k
Ay Y o L Ve T .
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 sL04.03
10PCT _PENALTY $60.40
COST CHARGE scb.00
$b84 .43

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT -

£311029000000L04030000L8443000L2080k

E N [_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £1.208.0k
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCING REDWQOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH- CA 95482

43836 11

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-2900 104-011 4383%
ST ﬁ.:.G 15 - 201 &
iF PAID BY 12/10/2015 sL0Y4.03
10PCT PENALTY sk0.40

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmap- Shb4y .43

£31102900000004030000bL44300012080k



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocing.ca.us/tax
** DUPLICATE

FOR Fl

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
SCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 43837 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-110-3000 ACRES: 40.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT

2 v E

MENDOQCINO REDWQQOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Eﬁxgﬁx Eth syaa BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
i OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS i
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 ¥ IPTION YALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 1.435
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS ]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1}
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 2346815 ggnggug%gﬁp%gﬂﬂlw E
ASSESSMENT NET L.435
I VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS j
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 4. 34
707 234-LALD REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .14
207 9bl-1234 MENDOCINO COQOAST HOSP .015 .20
R LR W
707 234-La00 WLMSN ACT REPLACEMNT DIRECT CHARGE 14.22
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT #6510 2ND INSTALLMENT 65,30 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $130.20

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDCCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND {NSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

4. DETAGH HERE & [__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDQOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
L23-110-3000 104-011 43837

ST = ST
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D é’ u"’.: s };@ f b
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $L5.10
MENDOCINO REDWOQOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY sk.5)
E/O RgGEE}bKRUEGER COST CHARGE sc0.00 e91.51
UEIEEH CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT e .

43837 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

£3110300000000L510000009161000013020

A DETACH HERE A [_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
ot i S 123-110-3000 10%-011 43837
TReTTEI Wy %020
o T > Y F sy

PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D0. 2015 ST 2015 - 2016

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2045 &b5.10

MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY L .51

C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

FO_BOX 59k

UKIAHs CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s 471 .L1

43837 1123110300000000L510000007161000033020




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
x3 DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: ;5 TAX RATE AREA: 104-013[ PLEASE BRING_YOUR ENTIRE BILL
PARCEL NUMBER: IEEE%ID-HLED ACRES: 305.4k WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
I [ciscoven| E [elecransi]
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC @Hﬁa-‘“@ VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELEGTRONIC GHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 45,874
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates {(707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggﬂ%g“gggﬁ,;%%%ﬂplr:[o" H
ASSESSMENT NET 45.874
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 458, 7Y
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 4.58
07 9k1-1234 MENDOCINQ COAST HOSP .01k5 L.aa
707 937-58L8 MENDOCINO UNLF BOND .091 41.74
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DPIRECT CHARGE ‘b3.b4

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016

1ST INSTALLMENT sb37.79
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015

2ND INSTALLMENT

sb37.79
DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016

TOTAL TAXES
£1.275.58

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

COMPANY LL

A TEROIIERS 8, [_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-110-3k00 104-01% 43843
A S o T L s
ND LU Z2U10
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 &637.79
LOPCT PENALTY s53.7?7
COST CHARGE ¢20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == $723.56

43843 21231103L000000L3779000072156000127558

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TOQ PAY TQTAL TAX ¢OF $1.275.58
TURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOCING REDWQOD COMPANY LLC
€C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
FO_BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 954a8g

A\ DETACH HERE &

[__1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO,

123-110-3k00 104-031 43843

ST 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 &b37.79

10PCT PENALTY  $k3.77

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT = £701.5b

43843 11231103L0000D0L3?7900007015L000L27558




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
23 DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENTNUMBER: L4305 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 ]
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-270-3400 ACRES: 543.70 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
|DEC~=?ER :LEEiHIlBIE
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC e B2 ) (visA) ]
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO B ax 19k BY PHONE: 1-800.517-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT wwwofficialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
i TELEPHONE NUMBERS || COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 74.948
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS o
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggn%gﬂgggﬁp%gﬁmmﬂ g
ASSESSMENT NET 74948
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707 234%-LBLO &E'ﬁf.ﬂ,gpglﬂ% Eﬁ% G " EEE 7“3'33
207 9kl-1234 MENDOQCINO COAST HOSP -015 11.34%
707 937-58La MENDOCING UNIF BOND .09%L L&.20
707 937-L0ge ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE IRECT CHARGE 1359.54
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT s1.097.8¢ 2ND INSTALLMENT =1.097.82 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 52.195.64

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

A DETACH HERE A& | 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
WhiAd:Beiine 123-270-3400 104-011 44125
2N INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED " Ay
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND 115: S - ;’Jj 1H
ASSESSEDTO V¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 £1.097.82
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL IBPCT PENALTY <109.78
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE <20.00
PO BOX 99k $1.227.k0
UKIAH~ CA 954ag AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

44125 212327034000001097820001227L000021956Y

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

B i [_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
i iy 123-270-3400 104-011 44125
TRETaRN BT SHUpS upey T2 VIS bY
Yl M A

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2015 20186

ASSESSEDTO ¥ iF PAID BY 12/10/2015 %1.,097.82

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY £109.73

C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO _BOX 99k

UKIAH. CA 95uaz AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT = £, . 2307 . L

Y4125 112327034000001097820001207L00002195kLY



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.Cco.mendocino.ca.us/tax

——xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION ISEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT iNFORMATIOﬂ
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA: ].u -011 PLEASE BRING YOUR ENTIRE BILL
PARCEL NUMBER: IES-IJID 1500 ACRES: 4.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSO
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPRT
zszscqu:i
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC o) ) (visA) visa) ]
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER cnzmr CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. (A 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.offcialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  {707) 234-6800 LAND 7.835
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS ]
Assessed Values {707} 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HONEQUNERS LEXENPTION g
ASSESIMENT NET 7825
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 7.2y
707 234-LALD REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .78
707 9kl-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .0L5 1.1k
707 937-58L8 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .0891 7.12
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT s43.b5 2ND INSTALLMENT $43.E5 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %87.30

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROGM #1080
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

A DETACH HERE A [_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-010-1500 104-011 44323

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND 2{ | ﬁ :;}. {:: ‘: % %}
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $43.L5
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL ].EIF'CT PENALTY 4. 36
c/0 RgGEB‘hKRUEGER COST CHARGE +20.00 eLa .01
Eﬁlﬂﬁ, EA g54a2 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmslp- &

44323 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £87.30
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH» CA 95482

2501035000000043L500000L801000008730

A DETACH HERE

|__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA
125-010-1500 104-011

‘H. Flf =
ST 2015
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

10PCT PENALTY 4.3k

ASSESSMENT NO.
44323

201

6
b5

s43.

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s S48 .01

%4323 112501015000000043L5000004801000008730




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

FORF

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
ISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION
ASSESSMENT NUMBER:  f 433y TAX RATE AREA: 104-0113
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-010-1L00 ACRES: 42.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
5 over| [ [ELEzTRONIE
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC = B (visa
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Po_BOX 39k BY PHONE: 1-800647-2276
UKIAH. CA 95u4ag : .
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse}
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS i COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 %éga T L 728
Exemptions (707) 234-6801
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6300 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggHEgMEEEl‘SIP%%%EFTION Ell
ASSESSNHENT NET b.720
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 L?.20
707 234-kALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 bk
Rt s T e
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 105.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT S87.8 2ND INSTALLMENT SR L TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 %179.96

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD.. ROCM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

2ND

A DETACH HERE A, [_2ND INSTALLMENT FAYMENT STUE |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-010-1k00 104-011 | Hy3gay

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $89.98
CT_PENAL £4.99
C70 RGEER RRUEOER COMPANY LL MORGEPENARLY o263
PO_BOX 949k $118.97
UKIAH- CA 95482

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT =

443c4 212501016L0000000899A00001189700001 799k

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4 DETACH HERE A

|_1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
A, CRaned 125-010-1600 10%-011 FG3cy
TReTORN BOTh St0eS Uy S17I-TE
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST . 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $489.498
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY %4.99
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX S99k
UKIAH~ CA 95482 AFTERDECEMBER10,2015PAYTH|5AM0UNT_y %98.97

44324 1125010160000000899800000989700001 799,




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
% DIPITCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROFERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 33 TAXRATE AREA: 304-011[ PLEASE BRING_YOUR ENTIRE BILL
PARCEL NUMBER:  }aE_ I:ILIJ 2900 ACRES: 3L9.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIRT
W [oscover) P AT
MENDQCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i < B (vrsa) B
‘gé OBfggGE‘E‘hKRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95uac OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see revarse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 b/ CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 127.511
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY ]
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234.8615 HONEQUNERS EXENPTION 0
ASSESSMENT NET 127.51)
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 1275.10
707 234-LaL0O REDWOODS JC BOND 010 12.74
BT TERCN e B
707 d937-40c22 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 2172.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT 81.797.7% 2ND INSTALLMENT €1 797.70 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &3.595.48

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACHHERE & [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
125-010-2900 104-011 4433y
2N0 INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED S i e
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2U15 2016
ASSESSEDTC ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $1.797.74
MENDOQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY =179.77
c/osﬁgggl_glhxguggzﬂ COST CHARGE s20.00 534997, 51
he1id® &iPasyaz AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mup 1 * *

44334 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95452

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $3.595.48
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
F‘A'I'HENT By DEC. 1D. 2015

COMPANY LLC

44334 11

£501029000001797740001997510003559548

4. DETACH HERE A | 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

125-010-2900 104-011 4433Y4

ST 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 51.797.74

LOPCT PENALTY $179.77

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mefp &1, . §77 . 5],

5010290000079 7?74000197751000359548



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

WWW.CO.mendocino ca.us/tax
*% DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [_SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT !NFORMATION;
ASSESSMENTNUMBER:  yy33g TAX RATE AREA: 304-01Y —Fmsrmrwm
PARCEL NUMBER:  125-030-0500 ACRES: 10.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
T (oscoves [ELECTRDIE
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC i = B (visa
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PgIgﬂx gths . BY PHONE: 1-800-617.2276
u L) OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
P TELEPHONE NUMBERS . COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 1-390
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1}
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?nEgHEEE§P$§EHFTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 1390
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS }
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY _WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 13.90
707 234-bALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 kg
707 961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 .20
207 937-58L& MENDOCINO UNIF BOND . 091 1.2k
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 25.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT sc0.ch 2ND INSTALLMENT s20. TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 s40.48

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

A DETACH HERE A |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMEBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
e 125-030-0500 104-014 44339
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED iE
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D = 2018
B, Yot R 'my
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 s20.24
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY $2.02
CéOngGggbKRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 —_—
EKIM—h CA 85482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s "

44339 21250300500000002024000004226000004048

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

A DETACHUER: & [_1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-030-0500 L04-014% 44339

TO F‘AV TOTAL TAX OF s40.48
RET BOTH STUBS WITH £,
PA vnsur BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST PALE B
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
MENDOCINO REDWOQOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY ¢d.02
gzo ggG%gEKRUEGER
UEIEH, CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s s22.2b

44339 11e50300500000002024000002226000004044



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendacino.ca.us/tax
¥x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
AGSESENENT NUMEER: i) IRKRATEAREA:  1oh-pid PLEASE BRIN T
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-030-000 ACRES: ay .00 HEN PAYING IN ERSON
LOCATION. el YOUR CANCELEDC chibck 3% our
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINCG REDWOQOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPR
R [EErreamic
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i = 7] (visa
€C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIG CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 99b BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
UKIAH. CA 954ag OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 11+k7kL
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
el O o HOMEQUNERS EXENPTION 0
ASSESSMENT NET 1L.k7hk
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 1lk.7k
707 234-LAL0O REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.1k
207 9kk-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .0L5 1.7Y4
707 937-53L4 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 10.b2
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 210.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT s170.3 2ND INSTALLMENT #170.1% TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 &340.28

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDGCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

4k, DETACH RERE |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-030-0L00 104-01Yy4 44340

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND E"f} “? 75 - 20 70 E 5
ASSESSED TO W IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $170.14
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY £17.01
EEO ggGEEbKRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 £207.15
UQIEHa CA 95482 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy )

44340 2%

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $340.28
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
€C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 39k
UKIAH. CA 95432

c50300L00000017014000020715000034028

A DETACH HERE A

|_1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-030-0L00 104-01Y4 wy3yno
s T o o 3 £
ST 2U15 - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 170.1Y
LOPCT PENALTY $17.01

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT el

%187.15

44340 11250300L000000170140000187150000340248




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
% DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 4y3y], TAX RATE AREA: 204-01LY PLEAS
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-030-120 ACRES: e.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: : g YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
£28 Ioscoym| [ ececranaic]
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC %_A VISA
g 6 0 g g g G EEEI L KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95ua2 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Callection (707) 234-6875 ¥ CRIPTION VAL
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 3.912
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS g
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707} 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?EEgME§E§p¥¥%EFTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 3.91¢
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 39.12
R femen i iel O 418 2
707 937-54LkLa MENDOCINO UNIF BOND -091 3.54
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $c1.81 2ND INSTALLMENT sch.81 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 43 .k

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

4 DETACH HERE &

|__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD,, ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
ERR DR 125-030-1200 104-01Y4 Y434
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT GAN NOT BE ACCEPTED e )
UNLESS THE 1ST INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2015 A1 =
dor N L e s [
ASSESSEDTO ¥ {F PAID BY 4/10/2016 $21.81
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY 2.18
c/0 RgGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE sc20.00 s43.99
531331 EEE“IEHBE AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s 3

44341 212503012000000021310000043990000043L2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A DETACH HERE A

|__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
125-030-1200 104-01 H4341
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF 543 . k2
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH PRI
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D. 2015 ST LUTO
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 521 .81
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY s2.18
S{’OBQQGEQLKRUEGER
UKIAH- CA 954ag AFTERDECEMBER10,2015PAYTHISAMOUNT-‘ &23.589

44341 1125030120000000214100000239900000436L2




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060

Ukiah, CA 95482
www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION iSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER  4u5ap TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCELNUMBER:  135-330-0300 ACRES: 39.78 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
B |oscover| S ELERTRONIC
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC L el VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX "?L BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 954dc OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND L-050
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS O
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY ]
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggﬂE%”EEEﬁP%%EPTNN H
ASSESSMENT NET bL-050
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 LO.50
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 k0
7?07 9kb1-1234 MENDQCINQ COQAST HOSP .015 .90
707 937-58L8 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .09) 5.50
707 937-402e ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 9. 44
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT ®83.4%7 2ND INSTALLMENT S83.%7 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1lbb.9Y4

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

A DETACH HERE A

|_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

Ak h Ioide 125-230-0300 104-011 44530

2ZND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED 5 e oy P

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2U1lhH 2U% 0

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $83.47

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY 8.3y
gloﬂggGEEEKRUEEER COST CHARGE s20.00 5111 .81
LIEIAH» CA §5uap AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT msp i

44520 212523003000000028347000011131000016LSY

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A DENHEERE & [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

$1kE.9

=
-0
=
o
<O
—ip
oIr

COMPANY LL

MENDCCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA ASSESSMENT NO.
, | 325-230-u300 105-013 Y9520
SO A L SO A
ST 2U1h - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 58347
C 10PCT PENALTY  %&.3%

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

£93.81

44520 1325230030000000834700000918100001669Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
%% DUPLICATE

FORF

MENDOCING COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
ISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION LSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENTNUMBER  yu5ay, TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-230-0400 ACRES: 278.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
L |piscoven = ‘ Fesecrazui
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC s e ) (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH~ CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS il COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 42.29kL
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g%ﬂ%guggéﬁp%%nﬂlon E
ASSESSMENT NET 42.29k
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 422. 9k
707 234-LALD REDWOODS JC BOND .0l10 .22
AR BRSCHs Gy 5
707 937-40cc ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE L95.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT =583.50 2ND INSTALLMENT $583.50 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $k.1L7.00
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLEGTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
R aR T 125-230-0400 104-011 4452]
210 INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED o~ ey
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID, N D 2 ‘} 1D - :2 ﬁ it
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 £583.50
0 ANY LL 10PCT PENALTY =58.35
EggpggégghEEBEgEg it COST CHARGE sc0.00 SLEL.&5
521 Eﬁf CA 954yg2 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT wasfp '
44521 £12523004000000583500000bLLA5000L1L700
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 4 DETACH HERE 4 ! 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB j
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
inngiseons 125-230-0400 10%-011 4521
BB TEL THaE iy, ST 00 e
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2015 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 &583.50
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY %58.35
EéOngGgghKRUEGER
UKIAH> CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =8 $b41 .85

44521 112523004000000583500000k418500011L700




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocine.ca.us/tax
xt DUPITCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA:
hysgg 104-011 PLEASE BRING YQOUR ENTIRE BILL|
PARCEL NUMBER: 1AL _539-0500 ACRES: 318.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
CI |Discover| PR — FEELTRTSIT
MENDQCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC %L—A = VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHEGK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | { COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 49.200
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234.6815 HONEQUNERS EXENPTION 0
ASSESSMENT NET 49,200
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 492.00
707 234-LALD REDWOODS JC BOND .010 4.92
707 9b1-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 ?.38
707 937-58LA MENDOCINQ UNIF BOND .091 4y, 7k
707 937-402¢2 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 795.00

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016

1ST INSTALLMENT $k72.03
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015

2ND INSTALLMENT

sk72.03
DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016

TOTAL TAXES
$1-344.0b

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

A DETACH HERE A

| 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ |
MENDQCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
s Eeeise 125-230-0500 104-011 44522
2NC INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED P PR
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D ;.Z Uih = 2 @ Vo
ASSESSED TO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $L72.03
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL 1O0PCT PENALTY sbL7.20
C/OBEgGEE} KRUEGER COST CHARGE sc0.00 s759.23
EEIAHn EAb“IS'-!aE AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s d

44522 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TQ PAY TOTAL TAX OF 51,344 .0k
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D0. 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 39k
UKIAH. CA 95482

44522 11

£523005000000L720300007592300013440k

A\ DETACH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-230-0500 104-011 44522
1ST 2015 - 2016

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 ¢L72.03
10PCT PENALTY £L7.20
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s $739.23

£523005000000L720300007392300013440k



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION'
ASSESSMENTNUMBER:  yu5ag TAX RATE AREA: 104-D011
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-230-1L00 ACRES: 200.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERION
LOCATION: 28390 ALBION RIDGE RD AL YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC s < B ) (visa) |
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
nggﬂx EEE‘IEHE BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2275
e OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenlence fees may apply - see reverse)
] TELEPHONE NUMBERS B GOUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 lfﬁ gg F—— ) 43%
Exemptions (707) 234-6801
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g%ﬂngEEEﬁp%%EPTION B
ASSESSMENT NET 31-433
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 314.32
7?07 234-k8LD REDWOODS JC BOND .010 3.14
R fh e £
707 937-G022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 500.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT LRCEREL 2ND INSTALLMENT AACEREL TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $850.76

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

A DETACHHERE A& [__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-230-1k00 104-011 44525

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND ; Ui: 4:2!:} ” Lfé.
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $425.38
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LO0PCT PENALTY s4g .53
EéogﬁgGEELKRUEGER COST CHARGE $20.00 S S
UKIAH~ CA 954AC AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s i

44525 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YQUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

TQ PAY TOTAL TAX OF $850.7b
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDPOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX §9b
UKIAH- CA 95482

44525 11

252301600000042538000044 79100008507k

A DETACH HERE & | 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-230-1k00 104-011 44525

1ST

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT ey

o o .
- 2018

PG

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
10PCT PENALTY  #43.53

s425.38

$4B67.91

£52301:0000004253800004L 791000085076



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 85482

WwWw.Co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
%% DUPILTCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: yy4byk TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 PLEAS
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-310-0100 ACRES: 177.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
S0 |owscover| PR TG
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC %_‘J VISA
/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX §99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKTAH- CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VAL
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 25.989
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS i}
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?HEgNEEEﬁPPfEEPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 25-.989

VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |

TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 £59.488
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 c.5h8
187 453-kaEd HENDOCING UNEE BoND. ‘533 2388
207 937-L02e ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 442,50

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $3bb. 2% 2ND INSTALLMENT s36E.ch TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $732.48

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4 DETACH HERE. A [_2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

LiIAH, Seaceoste 125-310-0100 104-011 HHEYE

2ND JNSTALLMENT PAYMENT GAN NOT BE ACCEPTED . e B

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2015 - 201 ()
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $3bb.2Y4
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY $3b.k2
c/0 ROG%R KRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 ayaD. AL
Eglggf CZEHSH&E AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmslp- §

tuk4k 2125310010000003LL2400004228L000073248

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TC:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

AL DETACH HERE LK [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
e el 125-310-0100 104-011 4ULLE
TReTORN Both SMaS yrry  F7IE-N8 p=
s Tl B~ ST Y. U ad

PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D~ 3015 ST 2015 2U%b

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 &3LL .24

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY  &3L.L2

G709 ROGER KRUEGER

Enggf CA 95uaz AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mep 54032 _ 8L

Hib4b 1125310010000003kL2400004028L000073248



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

Www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
3 DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION lSEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT lNFORMATI()m
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA: 104-013
PARCEL NUMBER: IES HEG o200 ACRES: 15:.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHEC K IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIP
[ Towcover| ELECTRONIC J
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC i o B ) (visa visa) B
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www,officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-8875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 IfﬁgaovrlENTS =L }Eg
Exemptions (707) 234-6801
Assessed Values (707 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggﬂ%glﬂg;gﬁp%%nﬂlou H
ASSESSMENT NET 24-120
l VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS [
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 24l.20
707 234-LAL0O REDWOODS JC BOND .010 e.40
MO i Gl 34 o148
707 H937-koee ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 350.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT ®309.57 2ND INSTALLMENT F32T.57 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $659.34
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE l 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB I
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD.. ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
HiBh SRR 125-320-0200 104-011 H4ESY
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED ~ g -~ ——"
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND 2015 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ ‘ IF PAID BY 4/10/2018 &329.57
MENDOCINOG REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY %32.95
550352555.}“”““ COST CHARGE s20.00 SR
UKIAH~ CA 95uya2 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == i
44654 £12532002000000329570000382520000L591Y
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE 4, [ 15T INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAF RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
g gl 125-320-0200 104-011 §E5h
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £L59.14
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH T ol B 20 0a
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. o015 ST 2015 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ iF PAID BY 12/10/2015 ¢329.57
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY £32.95
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT madp £3L3. 52

44L54 11

253200c0000003295700003b25200006591Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

wWww.co. mendocine.ca. us/tax
xx DUPLTICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENTNUMBER: a1 TAX RATE AREA: 104-01] pLEASE ING YOUR ENTIR
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-490-0100 ACRES: I.;I.},uu' EN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: HENDQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT

L |oiscuven| PRI [ecnTrane
MENDOQCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC %‘_.ﬁl VISA
€C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.offcialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | B COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS 1
Tax Collection (707) 234.6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 7040
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY i}
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property (707) 234-6815 9%5%8“25?%%%5”10" g
ASSESSMENT NET 7.040
L VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT GHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 70.40
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .70
707 9b1-1c234 MENDQCINO COAST HOSP .015 1.04
707 937-58L8 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 k.40
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 110.D0
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $9%.27 2ND INSTALLMENT s 27 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 5L848.5Y4

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4 DETACH HERE A |__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUE |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD . ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
125-490-0100 104-011 44811
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED - o~
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2 Ul 2070
ASSESSEDTO ¥ iF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $94 .27
MENDOQCING REDMOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT_PENALTY £9.42
550952655 KRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 €123.L9
UKIAH- CAqu yaz AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s il

44811

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX GOLLECTOR

212549001000000094270000123L900001885Y

A\ DETACH HERE 4, [__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
' 125-490-0100 104-011
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF %188.54 ik
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH A STa T B ™~
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2U15 FAV N} o)
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 1210/2015 &q94 .27
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY £9_uyg
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
Eglgﬂf Ezb‘ISHEE AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmp £103.L9

44811 112549001000000094270000103L900001885Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

FOR FI

X www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCING COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
SCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION ]SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION[
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: aid TAX RATE AREA: 104-01k[ PLEASE BRING_YOUR ERTIRE BILL
PARCEL NUMBER: J.ES 450-0200 ACRES: 17.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
SR ipiscover| ; HELE
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC it =y B (visa)
c/0 ggGESLKRUEG ER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
EEIEH CA 95482 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
E OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see raverse)

TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS

Tax Collection {707) 2346875

Address Change  (707) 234-6800 [I' ﬁga HEur 2, 5].8
Exemptions (707) 234-6801
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 FERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates {707) 224-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggEEEMEEEﬁP%%HPTNN g
ASSESSMENT NET £-510
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/ICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 25.10
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .24
R mmbelber Y
707 937¢-u4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 42 .50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $35.cH 2ND INSTALLMENT F35.cH TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 5?20.48

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
HKIAH CAB54E2 125-490-0200 104-011 GhaLa
2ND [INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED ~ryA4
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2U % 9 = 2 ’a} {t}
ASSESSEDTC ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 s35.24
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT PENALTY $3.52
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE <20.00
PO _BOX 99k 558.7k
UKIAH. CA 9548z AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

448le cl

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £70.48
RN BOTH STUBS WITH

FAYHENT BY DEC. 10, 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINOG REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX §9k
UKIAH~ CA 95482

448l 1l

25490020000000352400000587L000007048

A DETACH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-490-0200 104-011 §h81c
ST 2015 - 2016
M Vo t..-.-: il -»-
| IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 %35.2Y4
LOPCT PENALTY ¢3.52

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT = 538.7L

£5490020000000352400000387000007048



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 4ua15 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-490-0500 ACRES: 200.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
S [oscoven, [
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC GHECK PAYMENT
PO BOX 98k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. €A 9548C OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 b/ CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 31,370
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 0
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?n%g“ EEE;‘P%% %HPTION Enl
ASSESSMENT NET 31,370
[ VOTER APPRQVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
707 234-kBkLO EE%EEDQIEE Eéﬁ% b ]"EEB 31’3'35
B BERN pESchis ey B 28
707 937-402¢2 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 500.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT 4e3.03 ZND INSTALLMENT SHe5.03 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 850.06

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
Po_BOX H9k
UKIAH- CA 95482
44815 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF £450.0b
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10~ 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH- CA 954ag

44815 11

A DEACHIERE A | 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-480-0500 104-011 4uaLs
A L sS40
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 s425.03
10PCT PENALTY s42.50
COST CHARGE s20.00
$487.53

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT smsfp-

25490050000004250300004875300008500kL

A\ DETACH HERE A [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-490-0500 104-011 44815
i+ o5y I
ST yAL £U10
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 %425.03
LOPCT PENALTY s4d.50
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsdp & 4L7 .53

25490050000004250300004L75300008500kL



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
*3x DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: yua21L TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: -490-1100 ACRES: 320.00 WHEN PAYI NG IN PERSON
LOCATION: AES YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YQUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC E \_‘J L
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
Egl Eax E:L 95482 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
3 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 45,275
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS ]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  {707) 234-6815 g%ﬂ%ﬁmﬁgﬁpﬁgnpuw g
ASSESSMENT NET 45.275
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 452.74
707 234-68L0 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 4.52
707 9kL-1c23Yy MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 L.78
707 937-58L4A MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 41 .20
7?07 937-u4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 800.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
ST INSTALLMENT ®b5c.bc 2ND INSTALLMENT Sbac.be TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1-305.24

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

4 DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

MENDOGCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

ot 125-490-1100 104-011 HL4a2L

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED e .

UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND 21 ”1 = 45 16

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $L52.L2
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY sb5.2b
géoaggﬁgghKRUEEER COST CHARGE s20.00 i
UKIAH~ CA 95uag AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s i
44821 212549011000000k52L200007378400013052Y

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A\ DETACHHERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDCCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
AT Cadbase 125-490-1100 104-011 Ghacl
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF %1.305.24
T RN TH STUBS WITH T I
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10 S035 ST LU0
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 skL52.k2
MENDOCINOG REWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY sk5.2b
C/0 ROGER UEGER
PO _BOX ‘l"‘ll:
UKIAH. CA §5ug2 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =mp %717 .88

44821 11

2549011 000000kL52L200007L 78800013052y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
2 DUPLICATE

FORF

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
ISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 4ya25 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011| PLEASE N
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-490-1800 ACRES: 10.50 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
joiscuver| PRI [ELecTanmic
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i o B (visa
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIG CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95uiac OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
4 TELEPHONE NUMBERS | { COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 1460
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1}
Assessed Values  {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?ﬂEgNE§EEPE§EEPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 1-4k0
{ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
707 234-LALD EE%HEE»%‘E% Bons | X 1098 Viteld
AL Il CERSCHE Gl B ol
207 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 2b.24

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015

DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016

1ST INSTALLMENT $21.25
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015

2ND INSTALLMENT

scl.c5 TOTAL TAXES

DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 s42.50

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

A.DETACHHERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-490-1800 104-011 448235

UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. ND ;Z 1;_ i B ?f; g 53
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %21.25
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LL 10PCT PENALTY sc.l2
géoaggsgcﬁlhKRUEGER COST CHARGE %20.00 —
UKIAH- CA S85uyag AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT =msdp )

44a25 21

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINC COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF s42.50
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D. 2015
ASSESSED TO ¥
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95432

44825 11

£54901800000002125000004337000004250

4. DETACH HERE A

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-490-1800 104-011 4yaa2s
P N e o
ST 2015 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 %2} .25

10PCT PENALTY $2.12

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =g

$c3d. 37
£54901800000002125000002337000004250



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
xx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: Lag TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
PARCEL NUMBER: 125- qqu 2000 ACRES: 2.50 EN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: HENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
= |otscoven| 3 ELECTRINIE
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC = VISA
CI 0 ggGthKRU EGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
EEIE H E A 9542 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
i OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection . (707) 234-6875 £ e VALYE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 IfﬁgaovnENT S 5. EIE
Exemptions (T07) 234-6801
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY o
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnggwEEE§P%§gHFTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 5237
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS o
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 52.1k
707 234-LAkLO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .52
207 9L1-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 0ls .78
707 937-58kLa MENDOCING UNIF BOND .091 4.74
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT =C1. 10 2ND INSTALLMENT *C .50 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $58.20

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

REDNOO]) COMPANY LL
KRUEGER

44827 2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4. DETAGH HERE A [__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
1i25-490-2000 104-011 yyag?
il 4 B =y oA
IF PAID BY 4/10/20186 %29.10
10PCT PENALTY s2.9)
COST CHARGE s20.00
$3c2.01

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s

1254902000000002910000005201000005320

A BETACH HERE [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINC COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
e g 125-490-2000 10%-011 Y4827
R RO
s TaW
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10- 2015 ST 2015 - 20186
ASSESSEDTO W IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 ¢29.10
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC I0PCT PEMALTY 2d.q1
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH~ CA 9548z AFTERDECEMBERW,zn15PAYTH|SAM0uNT—’ s32.01

44827 11254902000

000002910000003201000005820



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

3 DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 450 TAX RATE AREA: 104-01% PLEAS N
PARCEL NUMBER: 12k~ E'?EI o500 ACRES: 75.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
;mscws. :L:BTH"NC
MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC --
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDITCARDOR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
{ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 L CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 12-.-000
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 INPROVMENTS g
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnEgNEEEEP%§%HPTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 12-.000
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 120.00
707 234-kAL0D REDWOODS JC BOND .010 1.20
707 9b1-123Y MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 1.80
707 937-58L4 MENDOQCINO UNIF BOND . 091 10.92
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 187v.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $160.71 2ND INSTALLMENT wib0. 71 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $321.ua2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTCR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NCOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSED TO ¥

MENDOCING REDWOQD COMPANY
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO_BOX 99k

UKIAH. CA H54ag

A DEIACHHERE & [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
12k-270-0500 L04-01y4 45037
- ;ﬂ YAt T~
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %1k0.73
LL lEIPCT PENALTY %1L.07
OST CHARGE <20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s $19b.78

45037 212k270050000001L071000019L7480000321Y2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINOG COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETMH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
St 9ot 12L-270-0500 304-014 45037
T8E$6§Nng#h §?EB§FMITH i it
L Y N o Yy 7 e

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10- 2015 ST 2015 2016

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $1L0.71

MENDOQCINOG REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY &1L.07

G70 ROGER KRUEGER

ﬁg;ﬁﬁ’f CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT == &1,7L . 78

45037 112k=270050000001L071000017L78000032142



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

o) www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax
% DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 452L7 TAX RATE AREA: 104-0%%]
PARCEL NUMBER: 1248-030-0100 ACRES: 184.25 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
!DISO_\'EE mcﬂfﬂlﬁili
MENDOCINQG REDWQOD COMPANY LLC % - vIsA| [
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 39k BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
UKIAH~ CA 9548e OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpaymertts.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (T07) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND £27.170
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROQVHMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-8862
ol oty HOMEQUNERS EXEMPTION o
ASSESSMENT NET 271370
] VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 271k.70
707 234-LaL0O REDWQODS JC BOND .010 .70
707 9k1-123Y4 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 4.0k
707 937-58L8 MENDOCINQ UNIF BOND .091 ch.72
707 937-402C ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 4e0.kE
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT #381.90 2ND INSTALLMENT %381.90 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $7L3.20

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACH HERE A

|__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
128-030-0100 l04-01Y4 452k7?
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED o .
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2015 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %381.90

MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL 10PCT _PENALTY $38.19
géoﬂggGEEEKRUEGER COST CHARGE <c0.00 S440.09
UKIAH- CA 954yg2 AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s )

45267 2128030010000003819000004400900007kL380

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 4 DETACH HERE 4

[ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
i e 128-030-0100 104-014% Y5257
TSl g Wad a7 -
PAYMENT BY DPEC. 10- 2015 ST 25'5 g ‘:‘} héa' b
ASSESSEDTO ¥ iF PAID BY 12/10/2018 %3831.90
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY £34.19
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO_BOX 99k
UKIAH: CA 95482 AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmp 420 .09

45267 1128030010000003819000004200500007L380



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.usitax

xx DUP| TCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION {ﬁE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFDRMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: TAX RATE AREA:
4524 104-01Y4 PLEASE BRING_YQUR ENTIRE BILL|
PARCEL NUMBER: - - ACRES: a0.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: sl YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
|orscoven| PR ELEDTALNE |
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC L VISA
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 949k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 954a2 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
I TELEPHONE NUMBERS B COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION YALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 12.338
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 2346862
Personal Property (707} 234-6815 ggn%gwg%ﬁp%gnpﬂou H
ASSESSMENT NET 12.338
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 123.38
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .22
09 5%-i5ia HENDOCING UNLE BOND. Ba1 1188
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 200.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT %1ka.83 2ND INSTALLMENT s1k5.83 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $337.kb

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDT

COMPANY LL

cun=2

EN
/0
0
K

CIN
QGE
X9
IAH~ C

Do

R
BO
AH

4 DETACH HERE &

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA |[ ASSESSMENT NO,
128-040-0100 || 104-014 45288
2015 . 2016
ND 2015 - 2016
iF PAID BY 4/10/2016 %1L&.83
LOPCT_PENALTY  $Lk.8a
COST CHARGE  20.00
$205.71

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT sl

45268 Z2128040010000001L2430000205710000337kk

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A\ DETACH HERE A

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
s i 128-040-0100 104-01Y4 45208
TRETORN BoTh ST0BS wrry  TITeEE AnA -
Vi A B T a ' ¥

FPAYMENT BY DEC. 1D0. 2015 ST LUTo - 20 Ef}

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $1L&.a83

MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY  $1kL.88

C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

EgIﬁﬂf ?2515%2 AFTERDECEMBER10,2015PAYTH|SAM0UNT—) =185.71

45ckd 1128040010000001L84300001457100003376k



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
% DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION ]SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: L 5a TAX RATE AREA: 104-01% TNOUR
PARCEL NUMBER: 030 ACRES: 3k.00 WHHEN PAYING PERSON
LOCATION: IEB Uqﬂ U YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
SR foscoyen) [ fEtemrant
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC g == B (visa
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX “:E 4a2 BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
UKIAH. CA 9548 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officiaipayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS I COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 va IPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 5-.004
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 1]
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?EEgNEEEﬁF%}:%;“FTION E
ASSESSMENT NET 5,004
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS T
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 50.04
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .50
R L TR i
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 50.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT §72.H1 2ND INSTALLMENT RECRR TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $145.82

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YQUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

MENDOCINO REDWQOOD COMPANY LL
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO_BOX 99k

UKIAH- CA 95uap

A DETACH HERE A | _2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
124-040-0300 104-014 45269
ﬁ, n’« #.;. .‘::; F’-x, ) ‘m.‘
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 &72.91
10PCT PENALTY £7.29
COST CHARGE «20.00
%100.20

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT msmp

45269 21280400300000007291000010020000014582

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF s145.8
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH
PAYMENT BY DEC. 1D0- 2015
ASSESSEDTO ¥
MENDOCING REDWQOD COMPANY LL
€C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
PO _BOX 99k
UKIAH. CA 95482

AL SETACHIERE 4 [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
a 128-040-0300 104-01y 45269
v’f f L Yal. |
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $72.91 I
C LOPCT PENALTY 57.29
AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT == %80.20

452b9 11,C8040030000000729100000802000001Y582



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
_xx DIPITCATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 452459 TAX RATE AREA: 104-0L4 PLEASE BRING [V)
PARCEL NUMBER: -090-09 ACRES: 195,00 HEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: e B=LHE - 'fOUR CANCELED CHE K IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEI
SR {oiscoves| [P fecezirnse
MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC %u VISA
/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO _BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 9548z OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection {707} 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 27-924
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY O
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?ﬂ%g“gﬁgﬁp%%ﬂ”m" F]
ASSESSHMENT NET 27924
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY_ WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 c£79.24
707 234-LALO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 c.78
B RN e o 25 i
707 937¢-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 487.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT £399.535 2ND INSTALLMENT $399.55 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $799.10

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4 DETACH HERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
iR eoaok 128-090-0900 104-01Y4 45289
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED s T o~ s Ta T WA
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D ZU1a = 2 i} IO
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 £399.55
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY %39.95
70 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE  $20.0D e
ey i CAEHSHEE AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s g

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDQCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

45289 21280900900000039955000045950000079910

A:DEACH vt & [_1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
Ui 128-090-0900 104-01% 45289
Tﬁz¥ﬁﬁu783¢h g#ﬁBgFNITH s aa
5 T b

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10~ 2015 ST U1d 20186

ASSESSED TO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 £399.55

MENDOCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY £39.9¢

C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

L ARK EREHS%E AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s &35 5

45289 11280900900000039955000043950000079910



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocine.ca. us/tax
tx DUPLICATE

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION|
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45293 TAX RATE AREA: 104-01%
PARCELNUMBER:  128-100-D500 ACRES: 285.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
| ELzETF\DP‘IE
MENDOCINOG REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i = B (visa) FE)
€/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC GHECK PAYMENT
Pgl El?lx Eibﬂ 54a3 BY PHONE: 1-800617-2276
u | OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS [ COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 4D.24av
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS Y]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 ggnEgME§E§P$§EEPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 40.287
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 402 .8k
707 234-kA&LO REDWOODS JC BOND .010 4.02
LRI e £l
707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 712.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT s5a8L.T9 2ND INSTALLMENT AELIRUL TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 51l.1lbc.08

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH. CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACGEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO_BOX 39k

UKIAH. CA 95442

45293 @2

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4 DETACH HERE &

[__2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
128-100-0500 104-01y4 45293

S3N4E o1
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 581 .04
LOPCT PENALT 558.10

COST CHARGE £30.00
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmp

sb59.14

12810005000000581040000L593400011L208

4 DETACH HERE &

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
LI, GA Sotte 128-100-0500 104-01% 45293
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $1.1b2.08
RETURN BOTH STUBS WITH 25016
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10~ 2015 ST U0
ASSESSEDTO 7w IF PAID BY 12/106/2015 5481 .0Y
MENDQCING REDWQOD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY &5A.10
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER
B0 BOX 959k
UKIAH- CA 95482

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT -4

£bL39.14

45293 1128100050000005810400006391400011L208



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
TREASURER- COLLECTOR
20t Low CERTAX COLLECTOR  FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino. ca.us/tax 20 1 5 e 20 1 6

xx DUPLICATE

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 529k TAX RATE AREA: 053-021 PLEASE RIN |
PARCEL NUMBER: ]-EB 130-0100 ACRES: 325.00 WHEN PAYIN IN PER
LOCATION: o= YOUR CANCELED CHECK S YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
}Dzsc\,vau ELEBTHENEE
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC i <= B ] (visa visa) [
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 99k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH. CA 95482 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND U477
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-5800 PERSONAL PROPERTY 0
Tax Rates (707) 2348862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 g?HEgHEEEEP%}ZEEPTIOH E
ASSESSMENT NET Be. 477
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 4bY4 .7k
707 4b8-30LA MENDOCINO COLLEGE .02y 1L.1Y
707 895-377Y4 ANDERSON VALLEY UNIF ou3 19.98
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $2H?.9% | oND INSTALLMENT SCH7.AY TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 s495. 848
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ ZND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB ]
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1050 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
HERE oo 128-130-0100 053-021 45295
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED i g 3
UNLESS THE 1ST INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D fi 015 - 2 {: ) % '&?
ASSESSEDTO V¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $o47.94
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LL LOPCT PENALTY s34 .79
CloaggG:EIR KRUEGER COST CHARGE s20.00 s592.73
EEI AHN CEE‘IE 4ag AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT waalp- °
45296k 212413001000000247940000292730000495848
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB l
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
HIRIAL et 128-130-0100 053-021 45296
TRERbENTR0M ISad gy S¥75-08
e T ol I 45 &
PAYMENT BY DEC. 10. 2015 ST 2015 - 2016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 247 .9y
MENPOQCINO REDWQOQD COMPANY LLC LOPCT PENALTY 43y _79
§6°B§§G=E|§LKRUEGER
UKIAH- CA 9548p AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s sp72.73

4529k 11281300100000024734000027273000049588




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax
*x DUPLICATE

MENDOCING COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45257 TAX RATE AREA: 053-021 '
PARCEL NUMBER: c8-140-01 ACRES: 325.00 WHEN PAYING IN PERSON
LOCATION: 4 it YOUR CANCELED CHECK IS YOUR
LIEN DATE OWNER: MENDOCING REDWOOD COMPANY LLC BEST RECEIPT
ELEH‘EEWC
MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC ot
C/0 ROGER KRUEGER CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
PO_BOX 39k BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
UKIAH- CA 954ag2 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpaymants.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS 13 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 4L.435
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVMENTS 1]
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY ]
Tax Rates (707} 234-6862
o SO L oy HOMEQUNERS EXENPTION g
ASSESSMENT NET 4b+435
L VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS _l
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707 4b8-30L8 ﬁ%ﬁ%EExﬁ%”EoEﬁéEzT“* ‘-ESE "%i'%g
a95-3774 ANDERSON VALLEY UNIF 043 198k
383 §37-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 812.s0
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT ®b53.57 2ND INSTALLMENT SE5ILH? TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $1.307.94%

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

4. DETACH HERE &

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
12&-140-0100 053-021 45297
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED CRRTE T i ) e
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2015 - 2 016
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $b53.97
MENDOQCINO REDWQOD COMPANY LL LO0PCT PENALTY sL5.39
c/0 ROGER KRUEGER COST CHARGE =20.00
PO _BOX 99k %739.3b
UKIAH-. CA 95yag

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT ==

45297 212814001000000L539700007393L00013079Y

A DETACH HERE A

|__1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD , ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
i 128-140-0100 053-021 L5297
TRET RN 300k Ir0eS ugy $1-307-
YA N M e

PAYMENT BY DEC. 10~ 2015 ST 201 ) 2016

ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 ¢b53.97

MENDOCINO REDWOOD COMPANY LLC 10PCT PENALTY $b5.39

€/0 ROGER KRUEGER

PO BOX 99k

UKIAH. €A 95482

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =) £719.3L

45297 112814001000000L5397000071936L00013079y




§ p‘\.BICI,lh. ?;
&
o

December 30, 2015

Attn: Alan Swanson
1523 East Hill Road
Willits, CA 95490

RE: Parcel Tax Appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.orq if
you have any further questions.

Sincerely,
/ (/ =
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

December 17, 2015

Alan Swanson
1523 East Hill Road

Willits, CA 95490

Dear Mr. Swanson:

| am a member of the subcommittee established by the Albion Little River Fire
Protection District to review Measure M appeals. We are in receipt of your appeal and
have reviewed the information you provided.

Re Parcels 125-010-1200 and 121-430-0100, your letter states that these parcels are
“actually one legal parcel”. However, you have not provided any evidence; please
submit any evidence that you have that supports your claim.

Re Parcels 121-430-1805 and 121-430-1900, it appears that these are small parcels
and “unbuildable”. The Ordinance calls for “the special tax...shall be assessed on all
real property”; the size of the parcel is not taken into consideration for residential
property, nor is buildability. If you are claiming that these parcels are one legal parcel,
please provide supporting evidence as stated above.

The District looks forward to working with you to resolve the issues you raise as soon as
possible.

Sincerely,

Deborah Wolfe

Cc: Measure M Appeals Subcommittee

Terry Gross



Page 2 of 3

This policy supersedes Albion Little River Fire Protection District Resolution
2002-02.

attachment

ALBION LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
P. O. BOX 634
ALBION, CA 95410

SPECIAL FIRE AND RESCUE TAX
APPEAL FORM

Date: ////?/XOI 5

Name of property owner:_Al ar)  Suoa rd_S':-wJ) GCary .«5*0@")59'{, L 1L S0P

Assessor’s Parcel Number: { 21~ 430 - Q06 | 21430~ is?o_f;; (i YT < 1?‘00/ [ 252010 ~ 1200
Parcel street address:_3 91901 AR Rord | LaEEs LiTTLE V'é_’/?-/, Crr G545¢
Name of applicant: LAY S son)

Mailing address of applicant._i 52 % £AST (/¢ 72D, LWitly }’_'S,, A 2549 O

Applicant telephone:_/0 7 ~457~ 2356  email:_s+an &SN Timpem .« o

Description of the nature of the appeal (please attach relevant documents, e. g. tax bills):

(\_ﬂ SEE A&’F‘Té”l—)

Adopted by unanimous vote of the board of directors at the March 8, 2012 regular
business meeting.



/[/)‘?’/2.01'5

We are requesting a correction as described by Ted Williams for
Malcolm MacDonald. Our parcel # 125-010-1200 and #
121-430-0100 is actually 1 legal parcel and not 2, so we should
only have to pay $ 150.00 for those 2 parcels. Also I think that
the $ 75.00 bills for parcel # 121-430-1900 and 121-430-1805 is
excessive as they are 1.55 and about .25 acres and are not even
build able . We would appreciate a refund of our overpayment if
you see fit to do so.

53087.4. (a) In the case of a special tax levied by a local agency
on a per parcel basis, both of the following. conditions_shall
anpply:

(2) A parcel that has_not been subdivided.in accordance with the
Subdivision Map Act (Division 2 (commencing with Section

66410) of Title 7) may_be deemed to constitute a separate
assessment unit only to the extent that that parcel has been,

previously described and conveyed in one or more deeds
separating it from all adjoining property.

Sincerely,
Alan Swanson















December 30, 2015

Attn: Scott Kelly

The Conservation Fund

215 W. Standley Street, Suite 11
Ukiah, CA 95482

RE: Parcel Tax appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mecn.org if
you have any further questions

Sincerely,

/Q_/;)_--— L

Alan Taeger
ALRFPD Board Secretary



From: Kelly. Scott

To: Alan Taeger; Chris Skyhawk

Cc:

Subject: RE: ALRFPD parcel tax appeal

Date: Monday, January 04, 2016 11:05:01 AM
Attachments: image001.ong

Hi Chris,

We were contacted by Linda Perkins before to the holiday break and she suggested that a meeting with the fire district prior to the public hearing or instead of the public
hearing may be useful to us both. We would appreciate the opportunity to explain to the district why we have elected to oppose the district tax and discuss possible
alternatives. Please let me know your interest and availability for such a meeting and | will come to Albion at your convenience.

Thank you for your consideration.

Scott Kelly

North Coast Timberland Manager
The Conservation Fund

215 W. Standley, Suite 11

Ukiah, CA 95482

(707) 272-4497 cell

(707) 962-0712 Caspar Office

From: Alan Taeger [mailto:ataeger@mcn.org]
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 6:57 PM
To: Kelly, Scott <skelly@conservationfund.org>
Subject: ALRFPD parcel tax appeal


mailto:skelly@conservationfund.org
mailto:ataeger@mcn.org
mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org
mailto:ckelly@conservationfund.org

bion Little River Fire Protection Distr

December 30, 2015

Attn: Scott Kelly
The Conservation Fund

215 W. Standley Street, Suite 11
Ukiah, CA 95482

RE: Parcel Tax appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.org if
you have any further questions

Sincerely,

O

Alan Taeger
ALRFPD Board Secretary




December 30, 2015

Attn: Scott Kelly

The Conservation Fund

215 W. Standley Street, Suite 11
Ukiah, CA 95482

RE: Parcel Tax appeal
The Albion Little River Fire Protection District is in receipt of your appeal.

The District Board is scheduling and will Notice a Special Board meeting to review the appeal and
all relevant documents on January 14, 2016 at 6:00 p.m. at the Albion School. The Board will also
hear recommendations from the Special Fire and Rescue Tax Appeal Subcommittee at that time.

All appellants are invited to attend. Please bring any documents that you feel are relevant to your
case, especially documents that may be in addition to those already submitted. Each appellant will
have 10 minutes to state their case and field questions from Board members, after which time the
Board will ask for a recommendation from the Appeals Subcommittee and then take a vote on your
appeal.

The Board will hear appeals related to the number of parcels and or parcel size first, starting at
6:00 p.m. When those hearings are concluded the Board will hear appeals objecting to
assessments based on timber and range land property ownership.

Please contact Board President Chris Skyhawk at 707-937-4295 or email hawkwork@mcn.org if
you have any further questions

Sincerely,
Alan Taeger

ALRFPD Board Secretary


mailto:hawkwork@mcn.org

Petition to Appeal
Special Fire and Rescue Tax
Albion-Little River Fire District

Date: November 24,2015

Name of property owner: The Conservation Fund

Assessor's Parcel Number: Various. See attached list.

Parcel street address: No addresses assigned.

Name of applicant: The Conservation Fund, Attn: Scott Kelly

Mailing address of applicant: 213 W. Standley St. Suite 11 Ukiah, CA 95482
Anpplicant telephone: office (707) 964-0712, cell: (707) 272-4497

email: skellv@conservationfund.org

Dear Members of the Board:

On June 11, 2014 the Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection
District passed and adopted ordinance No. 04-09-14 (Measure M) which proposed to
change the uniform schedules and rates for a special fire and rescue tax on parcels
within the district. On July 9, 2014 the Board also passed and adopted Resolution 07-
09-14 which called for a special election on an ordinance imposing a tax increase for
fire protection, prevention, suppression and all related services to be provided by the
fire district. The election was held on November 4, 2014 and the special tax
increase was imposed. This Petition challenges the application of Measure M tax on
commercial timberlands owned by The Conservation Fund.

The Albion-Little River Fire District is governed by Health and Safety Code Section
13800 and The Fire Protection District Law (FPDL) of 1987. Chapter 2 of the FPDL states:

13811. Territory which has been classified as a state responsibility area [for fire
suppression] may be included in a district, except for commercial forest lands which are
timbered lands declared to be in a state responsibility area. The executive officer of the local
agency formation commission shall give mailed notice of the commission's hearing on any
proposal to include a state responsibility area in a district, whether by annexation or
Jformation, to the Director of Forestry and Fire Protection. The commission may approve the
proposal. Upon inclusion of a state responsibility area in a district, whether by formation or
annexation, the state shall retain its responsibility for fire suppression and prevention on
timbered, brush, and grass-covered lands. The district shall be responsible for fire
suppression and prevention for structures in the area and may provide the same services in
the state responsibility area as it provides in other areas of the district.



The Conservation Fund (TCF) has reviewed the state responsibility area maps (SRA) and
they clearly show that the entire Albion Little River Fire District and subject TCF lands are
within the SRA. Section 13811 cited above clearly states that the District is not responsible
for commercial forest lands within the State Responsibility Area. The Albion Little River
Fire District does not have jurisdiction over commercial timberland or responsibility for fire
suppression on commercial timberland. Therefore we believe that the District does not have
the authority to tax commercial timberland owned by TCF. '

TCF owns 20 parcels totaling 2,932 acres within the District “boundary” as shown on the
attached map. All of the affected parcels are zoned Timber Production Zone (TPZ) and are
managed for the sustainable production of forest products. The Conservation Fund pays
regular county taxes, timber yield taxes and SRA taxes which are intended to support state
and county wide fire suppression efforts. The imposed tax has resulted in an effective tax
increase of 100% or more on each effected parcel. The Conservation Fund is sensitive of the
need to support the local fire districts. However there has not been sufficient justification to

support the tax increase and as noted above we do not believe the District has the authority to
impose the additional tax.

Copies of the list of the affected parcels and tax bills are attached along with a parcel map

showing the Albion Little River Fire District and State Responsibility Area. These
documents are made a part of this appeal.

Based on the information provided, TCF requests that this appeal be reviewed in
accordance with the Districts appeal policy, which will include a hearing at the regularly
scheduled or special meeting of the Board. Please notify me of the time and date of the
hearing. If the appeal is successful, TCF requests that the special tax be rescinded and a
refund paid to The Conservation Fund for any of the special taxes that may have been paid.

Sincerely,

Scott Kelly

Timberland Manager
The Conservation Fund




6 VIV $ | 8BT08T'S $ | ¥IPETL S V10l
76691 S| 2569 S| 0000T S |OF JHL GNN4 NOILYAYISNOD|T 0 z 8ZT |T00Z08ZT
ozsyT S| 8T'8S S| z6'v8 S |L6°€E JHL ANN4 NOILLYAYISNOD|T 0 T 87T |Z00T08ZT
00041 $|080L s | 0266 S [89'6€ JHL GNN4 NOILYAYISNOD|L 0 Lz |92T  |£00LT9TT
or'zsz S|oveot $|000ST S |09 JHL ONN4 NOILYAYISNOD|9 0 Lz |{9ZT  |900.Z9TT
Wi S|EriL $|o0000T S |OF JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|T 0 LT |9ZT |1T00LZ9TT
95 TpET $|osTvs S| 00008 S [OTE JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|E 0 9z |9zT |€009292T
pexeyjou| - 5 L0 JHL ANN4 NOILVYAYISNOD|9T 0 €T 9ZT |970£79TT
- S LLLE JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|ST 0 €2 9¢1 |SZ0E79ZT
vLYPT S| PL'6S $ | 0068 s |ve JHL ANN4 NOILVYAYISNOD|8 0 7z 9zT [800Z79ZT
98'/9T $|98/9 $|{0000T S |OV JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|9 0 (44 9zT  |90072921
8.°0§ $|otoz s | z90€ s |szzt JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|S 0 i 9zZT  |S00T79TT
v/'690‘T S| LG99 S| o000k S [091 JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|Z 0 (54 9z1  |200T79ZT
v0'68.c S| OETIT'T S| PLLL9'T S |TTLO JHL GNN4 NOILVAYISNOD|TT 0 7€ GZT  |TZOVESTT
908¥9 S |9509T $|0S/8¢E S |SST IHL GNN4 NOILYAYISNOD|LT 0 143 GZT  |LTOVESTT
viels  s|looTer S| wLTPE S |LET JHL GNNJ NOILYAYISNOD|L 0 e  |S¢T  |Z0OOVESTT
00Z9T S| 0029 $|0000T S |OF JHL ANN4 NOILVYAYISNOD|S 0 v€  |SZT  |{SOO¥ESZT
07S6T‘c S| 0zs68 S| 0000ET S |0TS JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|¥ 0 ve  |sZT  |[OOVESZT
99'ce8 S| 99€€e  $| 00005 S 00T JHL ANN4 NOLLYAYISNOD|ST 0 €z |sZT  |sTog€eszT
|1'/79 S |9zost S| 169LE S {LL0ST JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|LT 0 £y €CT  |LTOEPEZT
78806 S| 78'80E $|00009 S |OVC JHL ONN4 NOILVAYISNOD(ZT [0 37 €71  |ZTOEWEZT

[e10L | XeLJayio Xey aigd IHVIIIV 9INMO| T3D¥vd| ¥D01d| 3IOVd| Y004 NdV




Petition to Appeal

Special Fire and Rescue Tax
Albion-Little River Fire District

Date: November 24,2015

Name of property owner: The Conservation Fund
Assessor's Parcel Number: Various. See attached list.
Parcel street address: No addresses assigned.

Name of applicant: The Conservation Fund, Attn: Scott Kelly

Mailing address of applicant: 215 W. Standley St. Suite 11 Ukiah, CA 95482
Applicant telephone: office (707) 964-0712, cell: (707) 272-4497
email: skelly@conservationfund.org

Dear Members of the Board:

On June 11, 2014 the Board of Directors of the Albion-Little River Fire Protection
District passed and adopted ordinance No. 04-09-14 (Measure M) which proposed to
change the uniform schedules and rates for a special fire and rescue tax on parcels
within the district. On July 9, 2014 the Board also passed and adopted Resolution 07-
09-14which called for a special election on an ordinance imposing a tax increase for
fire protection, prevention, suppression and all related services to be provided by the
fire district. The election was held on November 4, 2014 and the special tax
increase was imposed. This Petition challenges the application of Measure M tax on
commercial timberlands owned by The Conservation Fund.

The Albion-Little River Fire District is governed by Health and Safety Code Section
13800 and The Fire Protection District Law (FPDL) of 1987. Chapter 2 of the FPDL states:

13811. Territory which has been classified as a state responsibility area [for fire
suppression] may be included in a district, except for commercial forest lands which are
timbered lands declared to be in a state responsibility area. The executive officer of the local
agency formation commission shall give mailed notice of the commission's hearing on any
proposal to include a state responsibility area in a district, whether by annexation or
formation, to the Director of Forestry and Fire Protection. The commission may approve the
proposal. Upon inclusion of a state responsibility area in a district, whether by formation or
annexation, the state shall retain its responsibility for fire suppression and prevention on
timbered, brush, and grass-covered lands. The district shall be responsible for fire

suppression and prevention for structures in the area and may provide the same services in
the state responsibility area as it provides in other areas of the district.



The Conservation Fund (TCF) has reviewed the state responsibility area maps (SRA) and
they clearly show that the entire Albion Little River Fire District and subject TCF lands are
within the SRA. Section 13811 cited above clearly states that the District is not responsible
for commercial forest lands within the State Responsibility Area. The Albion Little River
Fire District does not have jurisdiction over commercial timberland or responsibility for fire
suppression on commercial timberland. Therefore we believe that the District does not have
the authority to tax commercial timberland owned by TCF.

TCF owns 20 parcels totaling 2,932 acres within the District “boundary” as shown on the
attached map. All of the affected parcels are zoned Timber Production Zone (TPZ) and are
managed for the sustainable production of forest products. The Conservation Fund pays
regular county taxes, timber yield taxes and SRA taxes which are intended to support state
and county wide fire suppression efforts. The imposed tax has resulted in an effective tax
increase of 100% or more on each effected parcel. The Conservation Fund is sensitive of the
need to support the local fire districts. However there has not been sufficient justification to

support the tax increase and as noted above we do not believe the District has the authority to
impose the additional tax.

Copies of the list of the affected parcels and tax bills are attached along with a parcel map
showing the Albion Little River Fire District and State Responsibility Area. These
documents are made a part of this appeal.

Based on the information provided, TCF requests that this appeal be reviewed in
accordance with the Districts appeal policy, which will include a hearing at the regularly
scheduled or special meeting of the Board. Please notify me of the time and date of the
hearing. If the appeal is successful, TCF requests that the special tax be rescinded and a
refund paid to The Conservation Fund for any of the special taxes that may have been paid.

Sincerely,

Scott Kelly
Timberland Manager
The Conservation Fund



6 YIYeT S| 8T08T'S S v9veETL S V10l
759691 S 17969 S | 00°00T S |o¥ JHL ANN4 NOILYAY3ISNOD|T 0 4 8¢CT T00Z08CT
QT et S| 87'8s S| Zev8 S |L6°EE JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|C 0 T 8CT Z00108CT
00°0LT S 1080 S| 0766 S [89'6E JHL ANNd NOILYAYISNOD|L 0 LC 9zt £00L29C1
or'esc S| oveot S| 00°0ST $ |09 JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|9 0 LT 9¢l 900Lz9¢T
rTLT S| ITL S | 00°00T S |oF JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|T 0 LT 9t1 TO0LZ9CT
og'TvE‘T S| 99'TPS S | 00°008 S |ozg JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|E 0 9¢ otl €009¢9C1T
paxellou| - S L0 JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|9C 0 £C 971 9¢0€¢9CT
= S LELE JHL ANN4 NOILVYAYISNOD|ST 0 €C 9¢1 S20EC9CT
VLVl S| rLes S| 0058 S |vE JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|8 0 (44 9¢1 800¢¢C9CT
9891 S |9849 S | 00°00T S |OF JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|9 0 [44 9zl 900¢¢9ctT
8409 S.|9toz S| zo0g S |szeT JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|S 0 cc 9¢1 S00tcoct
4590t S| #4999 S | 00°00% S 1091 JHL ANN4 NOILYAYISNOD|C 0 c 9¢1 €007¢e9CtT
v0'68.C S|OETITT S VL LL9'T S |T'TL9 JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|TC 0 123 YA Tcovesct
90°'8¥9 S | 95°09C S| 0S5£8¢ S |SST JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|LT 0 123 T4 LT10VESCT
VLELS S| 00TET S| L ThE S |LET JHL ANN4 NOILVYAYISNOD|L 0 e YA L00VESTT
00291 S| 0029 S | 00001 S |ov IHL ANNd NOILVAYISNOD|S 0 123 YA 1 100) 4T
0T’ S6T'C S| 0TS68 S | 00'00€‘T S |0TS IHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD |17 0 123 YA OOvESTT
99'tER S |99°€ee S | 007009 S 1002 JHL ANN4 NOILVAYISNOD|ST 0 €c T4 S10€2SCT
8T°LT9 S | 9z'05¢ S| 269LE S |LL0ST JHL ANNd NOILVAYISNOD|LT 0 1974 €CT LTOEVECT
78'806 S | 78'80¢ $ | 00009 S |ove JHL ANNd NOILVAYISNOD|CT 0 1974 €tl ZTOEVECT

[B101 | XeLJiou30 Xe1oid | 39V3IWOV ¥INMO| 1308Vd| HD01d| 39vd| H008 Ndv




=

ME.2,DR.(8, P61 % .

t . L]

UNCHANGED BOUNOAA r

T ITT TV

LN
s
PACI\F1IC

MAP PREPARED BY ¢

AHO LAND SURVEYING
TO3A N HAM

PHONE 707-964- 2883

e e P e e

4 i
NER ST e

I
VAN (DAMME BEACH STATE"

5.E.CORNER —
PARCEL “B" a B \

LEGEND g W .._
b

o Somont ﬂ\_q

1

i

EXIST DISTRICT BOUNDARY L..\xr.l i
.

7

, |5£T.wj

I

oM THE
AP,

THORIZ AT ION
T

BATED
AP,

:

I memy
ALBIGR-LITTLE MVER ARE
CENTIFY THAT SAID’ BOARD

ANNEXATION

v : SCHATMAR OF THE LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION
COMMISSION OF THE COUNTY OF MENSOCING, STATE OF CALIFGRHLA, WEREDY

'CERTIFY THAT SAID LOTAL %
v oF

B30, BY RESOLAFFION}

48 I, APPAOVED THE WETHIN

CERTIFICATE OF COMPLETION

RECORDEDSML_L 1992, B0oK208) pacE LAE .

CERTIFICATE
0 by

OF THE B0ARD OF DRECTORZ
PROTECTION DISTRICT, HERERY
OF DIRECTORS Db, BY RESOLUTION
. 1921, APPROVE THE Wit

S orae ~
P

CHARMAN

ALBION-LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION
DSTRICT SOARD OF DIRECTORS.

TVAN LEE WELTY R.C.£. if
LICENSE EXPIRES B/30/93 |

T

£

MENDOCINOG COUNTY

The Conservation Fund

D Effected Parcels

..\_ N
\ kc\ e ™

5

1o the

|ALBION=LITTLE RIVER FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

SEPTEMBER, 1990
LAFCO FIE No.222

CALIFORNIA -

PCHNT OF BEGINNING

LL. WELTT A ASSDOATES
CONBULTING CIVIL ENBINEERNG

FORT BRAGO CALIF. 33437

L
-

*Map is _,Jm, to scale

e

- : . a.v

1D APN ACREAGE
1 12343012 240,
2| 12343017 150.77
3 12523015, 200
4 12534004 520
5| 12534005 40
6 12534007 137
H 12534017 155
8| 12534021 6711
9| 12622002 160
10 12622005 12.25
11 12622006 40|
12| 12622008 4
13| 12623025 37.77
14| 12623026 0.7
15| 12626003 320
16| 12627001 40)
17| 12627006 €0)
18] 12627007 39.68
19 12801002 33.97
20 12802001 40| \—
1




SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44305
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-430-1200
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
ACRES: 240.00

Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
Your Cancsled Check is Your Best Recsipt.

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300

ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199

046975

127 - 325 -38

I = ) (s

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

(convenience feas may apply - see reverse)

] TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND o7ETE
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 :
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 = MO
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 27,8675
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 276.74
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 2.76
707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 414
{707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 2518
(707}837-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 600.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 454.41 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 454.41 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 908.82

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

UNLESS THE 18T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 908.82 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

4 DETACH HERE &

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER

TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

123-430-1200

104-011

gy

L= B Wt

2ND

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016
10% PENALTY $ 45.44
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mssp § 519.85

44305 21234301200000045441000051985000090848¢82

A DETACHHERE A

| 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-430-1200 104-011 44305
2015 - 2016

1ST

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

$ 454.41

10 % PENALTY

$45.44

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmmp § 499.85

44305 112343012D0000045441000049985000090882



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44310 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 g N
PARCEL NUMBER: 123-430-1700 ACRES: 150,77 Pleasa Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: :
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt,
o | I e ) i)
CONSERVATION FUND THE CREDIT GARD OR ELEGTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 : %
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
128 - 325 -38 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (T07) 234-6800 LAND 22427
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values [707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 ]
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 22427
l VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/ICHARGES
?70‘! 234-6862 GCOUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 224.26
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 294
5707 961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 3.36
707)037-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 097 2040
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 376.92
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 313.59 2ND INSTALLMENT $313.59 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 627.18

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

o BETNCH HERE. [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND [NSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF §627.18 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO W

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

MENDOQCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-430-1700 104-011 44310
ND 2015 -
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016
10% PENALTY $31.35
COST CHARGE $ 20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == § 364.94

Y4310 2123430170000003135900003kL4940000LE7L0

A DETAGH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
123-430-1700 104-011 44310
P ‘,lt P s FaTar N
ST 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/40/2015 $ 313.59

10 %

PENALTY $31.35

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmslp § 344.94

44310 11234301700000031359000034494000062718



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44524
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-230-1500
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATICN FUND THE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011
ACRES: 200.00

Pleasa Bring Entire Bill When Paying In Person.

Your Canceled Chack is Your Best Recelpt.

046978

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199

130 - 325 -38

e O v

CREDIT GARD QR ELECTRONIC GHEGK PAYMENT
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS
Tax Gollection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 29,900
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-8815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 29,900
i VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 299.00
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 298
707)961-1234 MENDOGCING COAST HOSP .015 4.48
g;ﬂ? 1937-5868 MENDQCINOC UNIF BOND 091 27.20
07)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 500.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 416.83 2ND INSTALLMENT $416.83 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 833,66

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $ 833.66 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥V

CONSERVATION FUND THE

1655 N FORT MEYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

A DETACH HERE A&

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-230-1500 104-011 44524
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 416.83
10% PENALTY $ 4168

COST CHARGE $ 20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT smp- § 478.51

44524 21,252301500000041L8300004745L00008336k

4 DETACH HERE A

[ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

125-230-1500 104-011

44524

N of IS
ST 2015 -
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

$ 416.83

10 % PENALTY $41.68

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT = § 458.51

44524 11252301L50000004164300004585L0000833k0



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44693
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-340-0400
; LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

ACRES: 520.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recaipt.

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199

046979

3 == I isa)

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

ELECTRURIC]
B

131 - 325 -38

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS

|

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS 1

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 80,218
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 !
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 80,218
i VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 802.18
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 8.02
(707)961-1234 MENDOGINO COAST HOSP .015 12.02
(707)837-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 72.98
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIREGT CHARGE 1,300.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $1.097.60 2ND INSTALLMENT $1,097.60 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $2,195.20

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A\ DETACH HERE 4

| 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB _]
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482 125-340-0400 104-011 44693

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

2ND

IF PAID BY 411012016 $1,097.60
5645 NFORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
1
10% PENALTY $ 109.76
ARLINGTON. ¥A 2200 COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp § 1,227.36

44693 2L25340040000010976000012273L000219520

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A\ DETACH HERE A

[ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-340-0400 104-011 44693

1ST

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT ==y $ 1,207.36

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAF RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $2,195.20 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE

1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 222

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

$ 1,097.60

10 % PENALTY

44693 312534004000001097L0000%20736000219520



SHAR! L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44604

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 ] e
PARCEL NUMBER: 125.340.0500 ACRES: 40.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Your Ganceled Check s Your Best Receipt,
i
] (visa
?&??:%R# ﬁ?g;gg g;—; 1E300 CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276 '
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
132 - 325 -38 {convenlence fees may apply - see reverse)

i TELEPHONE NUMBERS

| COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMFTIONS

Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 5.560
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 |
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 5,560
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 55.60
707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 54
707)961-1234 MENDOCING COAST HOSP 015 82
7071937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 504
707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 100.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $81.00 2ND INSTALLMENT $81.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 162.00

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

A DETACH HERE A&

| 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE

1655 N FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 162.00 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-340-0500 104-011 44694
ND - 201
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 81.00
10% PENALTY $8.10
COST CHARGE $ 20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT =) § 109.10

44E9Y4 212534005000000081000000109L000001L6200

A DETACH HERE A

[ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER

TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

125-340-0500

104-011

1ST

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

10 % PENALTY

$8.10

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT s $ 89.10

44EL94 112534005000000081.000000089100000LL200



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[ SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44695
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-340-0700
LOCATION:

LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

ACRES: 137.00 Pleass Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Ganceled Check is Your Best Receipt.

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199

046981

- W [PISCOVER msm— %h%ﬂumc

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
(convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

133 - 325 -38

i TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 20,702
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 F
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 20,702
r VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS J
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 207.02
(707)234-6860 REDWQOODS JC BOND .010 2.06
07)961-1234 MENDQCINO COAST HOSP .015 3.10
707)037-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 1091 18.62
(707)837-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 342.74
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
41ST INSTALLMENT $ 286.87 2ND INSTALLMENT $286.87 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $573.74

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTCR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

2NB INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 157 INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSED TO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO GOUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $573.74 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MYER BR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 2220

4 DETAGH HERE A, [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-340-0700 104-011 44695
ey A L % 8 Lo
ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 286.87
10% PENALTY § 28.68
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmmp § 335.55

44595 212534007000000286687000033555000057374

A DEVAEH JERE A [ 4ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-340-0700 104-011 44695
5 A L st Lo
ST 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $ 286.37

10 % PENALTY

$28.68

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp $ 315.55

44535 11253400700000028687000031555000057374



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION]

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44700 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011

PARCEL NUMBER: 125-340-1700 ACRES: 155,00
LOCATION:

LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE

Plaasa Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recelpt.

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT

BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
{convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

046982

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199

134 - 325 -38

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS

4 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS T
VALUE DESCRIPTION
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 RIPTION YALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 23,351
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 .
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 23,351
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 23350
(707)234-6860 REDWOQDS JC BOND 010 232
707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 350
g;mr 37-5868 MENDOGINO UNIF BOND 091 9124
07)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 1387.50
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
18T INSTALLMENT $324.03 2ND INSTALLMENT $324.03 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 648.06

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A DETACHHERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.

UKIAH, CA 95482 125.340-1700 ‘ 104-011 44700

ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED i S

UNLESS THE 18T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D 2 ﬁ_g io = JU’
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $324.03
CONSERVATION FUND THE

1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300

ARLINGTON, VA 22209 10% PENALTY $3240

COST CHARGE $ 20.00
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == § 376.43

44700 212534017000000324030000376430000L480L

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

4 DETAGH HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDQCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 648.06 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
125-340-1700 104-011 44700
1 IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $ 324.03
10 % PENALTY 53240

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT meslp § 356.43

44700 112534017000000324030000356430000L4Y80kR



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION | SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATIONI
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 44703 TAX RATE AREA: 104-011 —
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-340-2100 ACRES: §71.10 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person,
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Youe Cameeial Conck b Yo Best Racelpl
via
?%ESF%FQ’.F&'\?Q‘RFS&“ L T CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 BYFSONE T e
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
135 - 395 -38 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS ikl COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
; VALUE DESCRIPTION
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 c! VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 99,583
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 i
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 99,583
i_ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1,000 995.82
(7071234-6860 REDWOODS JG BOND 010 9.94
(7071961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 14.92
7071937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 90.62
{707 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 1677.74
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 1,394.52 2ND INSTALLMENT $1,394.52 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $2,789.04

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

A DETACHHERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCING COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
§01 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $ 2,789.04 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

PARCEL NUMBER

TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

125-340-2100

104-011

44703

Sy A
ND 2015
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016

A DETACH HERE A

10% PENALTY $ 139.45
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT ==y § 1,553.97

44703 21253402100000139452000L55397000274904

[ 4ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER

TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

125-340-2100

104-011

44703

> Vo, W =
fﬂ.@ E w

1ST

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

$ 1,394.52

10 % PENALTY

§ 139.45

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT msslp § 1,5633.97

44703 11253402L00000L39452000L533970002784904



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINQ COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

PROPERTY INFORMATION

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45005 TAX RATE AREA: 104-014
PARCEL NUMBER: 126.220-0200 ACRES: 150.00
LOCATION:

LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE

Pleass Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Cancaled Check is Your Best Receipt.

i (e [RE] (visa) =

CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMEN'F
BY PHONE: 1-800-617-2276
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

046988

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199

140 - 325 -38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS sl
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 23815
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 2346862 .
Personal Property  (707) 234-8815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 23,8156
i VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 238.14
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 238
707)861-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP .015 3.56
707)837-5868 MENDOCINQ UNIF BOND .091 21.66
707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 400.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $332.87 2ND INSTALLMENT $332.87 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 665.74

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482

126-220-0200 104-014 45005

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEFTED

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D :tir
ASSESSEDTO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 332.87
O N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
10% PENALTY $33.28
ARLINGTON, VA 22209 iy i

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmmlp  § 386.15

45005 212L2200200000033247000038L150000LE57Y

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT 4 DETACH HERE A

[ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 665.74 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22208

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-220-0200 104-014 45005
ST 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $ 332.87
10 % PENALTY $33.28

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp $ 366.15

45005 112L220020000003328700003kL61500006L57Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION ISEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION I
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45007 TAX RATE AREA: 104-014 T =
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-220-0500 ACRES: 12.25 Pleass Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: i 5
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Your Cancsled Check is Your Best Recaipt.
046989
?&E’i%FE‘ﬁ-A&'\E’E'RFSQ%}YE‘%m * CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 it
www.officialpayments.com
141 - 325 -38 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS s
: VALUE DESCRIPTION
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 BTN VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 1,808
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 ;
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 1,808
VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707 -6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 18.08
5707 34 6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 18
071961-1234 MENDOCING COAST HOSP 015 26
7073937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .01 1.64
go'f 937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 30.62
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $ 25.39 2ND INSTALLMENT $25.39 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 50.78

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND |NSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE

1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOGINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, GA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 50.78 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1656 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

A DETACHHERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

126-220-0500 104-014

45007

2ND

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016
10% PENALTY $2.53
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT = § 4792

45007 212L2200500000002539000004792000005078

A DETACH HERE A

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-220-0500 104-014 45007
ST 2015 -
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015
10 % PENALTY $253

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT =iy $ 27.92

45007 112L2200500000002539000002792000005076



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45008

TAX RATE AREA: 104-014
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-220-0600 ACRES: 40.00 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: ) . )
LIEN DATE OWNER: GONSERVATION FUND THE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
ol = [T
CONSERVATION FUND THE i : AT
{655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 N A . O hRCR TR
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 % ;
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
142 - 325 -38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS | ] COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
; YALUE DESCRIPTION
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 6,085
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 _
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWRERS EXEMETION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 6,085
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 60.84
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 60
(707)961-1234 MENDOGINO COAST HOSP 015 90
(707)937-5868 MENDOGINO UNIF BOND 091 552
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 100.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $83.93 2ND INSTALLMENT $8393 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 167.86

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A TR S [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-220-0600 104-014 45008

ND 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $83.93

10% PENALTY $8.39
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmp § 112.32

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOGCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

45008 212L2200L0000000A39300001123200001kL78k

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACHHERE A

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080 PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482
126-220-0600 104-014 45008
TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $ 167.86 RETURN 3%
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015 ST 4
ASSESSEDTO V¥ IF PAID BY 12110/2015 $83.93
CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209 10 % PENALTY $8.39

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp $92.32

45008 11262200L0000000839300000923200001L78L



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45009
PARCEL NUMBER: 125-220-0800
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: cONSERVATION FUND THE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-014
ACRES: 34.00

Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying In Person.
Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recaipt.

048991

?&gi%‘g{p;@g’;ggg;gfme CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 S
R BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
) 143 - 325 -38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse}
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS § COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
: VALUE DESCRIPTION
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 v T YALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 5,356
Exemptions {707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-8815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 5,356
VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
07)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 53.56
07)234-6860 REDWOQOQDS JC BOND .010 52
[70?{:61 -1234 MENDQCINO COAST HOSP 015 .80
(707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 486
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 85.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $72.37 2ND INSTALLMENT $72.37 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 §144.74

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2N0 INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 144.74 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO Y

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

A\ DETACH HERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-220-0800 104-014 45009

2 IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $72.37
10% PENALTY $7.23
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == $ 99.60

45009 212b22008000000072370000059:0000014474

A DETACH HERE &

[ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-220-0800 104-014 45009
3 4 B THEE A
ST 2015 - 2016
IF PAID BY 12/10/2015 $72.37

10 % PENALTY

$7.23

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp §$ 79.60

45009 11262200800000007237000007960000024Y47Y



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION [SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION i
ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45033 TAX RATE AREA: 104-014 :
PARCEL NUMBER: 126-260-0300 ACRES: 320.00 Ploase Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Your Canceled Check Is Your Best Recalpt.
046994 % |DISCOVER VISA mn'lnuﬂm
CONSERVATION FUND THE ;
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 gﬁ%ﬁ:ﬁ'ﬁ&%ﬁ;’;‘m CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22208-3139 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.ofﬁcialpaymsms com
148 - 325 .38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 11 COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change  (707) 234-6800 LAND 48530
Exempticns (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values  (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 ‘
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 48,530
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS I
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 485.30
(7072346860 REDWOODS JC BO 010 4.84
2707&561-1 234 MENDOCINO COAST HDSP 015 7.26
7071937-5868 MENDOCING UNIF BOND ‘091 4416
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 800,00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $670.78 2ND INSTALLMENT $670.78 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/1 0/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 1,341.56
RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT A DETACH HERE A I SND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB 1
PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO: MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
£01 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060 PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
UKIAH, CA 95482 126-260-0300 104-014 45033
2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT GAN NOT BE ACCEPTED )
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID. N D Y,
ASSESSED TO ¥ IF PAID BY 4/10/2018 $670.78
R AT MIEYERE DR STE 1300
10% PENALTY $67.07
ARLIKCTON, VA Z228) COST CHARGE $20.00
AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT s § 757.85

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TQ PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 1,341.56 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

45033 212L2L00300000067078000075785000134156

. DEIACHHERE A [1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|
MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-260-0300 104-014

iIF PAID

BY 12/10/2015

10 % PENALTY

AFTER DECEMBER 1

$67.07
0, 2045 PAY THIS AMOUNT == § 737.85

45033 11262b003000000670780000737485000134L56



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45034 TAX RATE AREA: 104-014 :
PARCEL NUMBER: 1{26-270-0100 ACRES: 40,00 Pleass Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person,
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recaipt.
ol =T
?&g%%%AWERFgggFSESO 0 CREDIT CARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 i i
OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
147 - 325 -38 {convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
{ TELEPHONE NUMBERS = COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 VALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 5,400
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 i
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 6,400
l VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TJAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 64.00
07)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 64
707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 96
5707 937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 5.82
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 100.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $85.71 2ND INSTALLMENT $85.71 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $171.42

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOGINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

4 DETACH HERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER

TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

126-270-0100

104-014

45034

2ND [NSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

]

2ND

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $85.71
10% PENALTY $8.57
COST CHARGE $ 20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT smesp $ 114.28

45034 2126L270010000000857100001142480000L7142

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A DETACH HERE A

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $ 171.42 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO Vv

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

104-014

126-270-0100

45034

ST ZU
1 IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

$ 85.71

10 % PENALTY §8.57

AFTER DEGEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT smsp $94.28

45034 112L27001000000085710000094280000L7542



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45038

TAX RATE AREA: 104-014
PARCEL NUMBER: 126-270-0600 ACRES: 60.00 Pleasa Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION:
LIEN DATE OWNER: GONSERVATION FUND THE Your Canceled Check s Your Best Receipt.
el ] (visa) B
CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 T
ARLINGTON VA 22208-3198 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
448 - 395 -38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
| TELEPHONE NUMBERS 1% COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 ¥ALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 9,180
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates {707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEQWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 9,180
[ VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
Em 234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 91.80
707)234-6860 REDWOQOQDS JC BOND .010 80
(707)961-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 1.36
(707)937-5868 MENDOCING UNIF BOND 091 834
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 150.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $126.20 2ND INSTALLMENT $126.20 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $252.40

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 18T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

A DETACHHERE A

[ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-270-0600 104-014 45038
ND 0
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 126.20
10% PENALTY $12.62
COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmsp  § 158.82

45038 212627006000000L2L200000L5882000025240

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

A, DETACH HERE A

[ ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOGINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 252.40 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER

TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

126-270-0600

104-014

45038

1ST

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

10 % PENALTY

$12.62

AFTER DECEMBER 14, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mwap- § 133.82

45038 11262700L00000012L20000013442000025240



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca. usitax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45039

TAX RATE AREA: 104-014 : -
PARGEL NUMBER: 125.270-0700 ACRES: 13968 Pleas Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: 29814 NAVARRO RIDGE RD AL
LIEN DATE OWNER: CONSERVATION FUND THE Your Cancaled Check is Your Best Receipt.
e ][
CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 N ARSI
ARLINGTON VA2 203510 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
149 - 325 -38 (conveniance fees may apply - see revarse)
{ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS ]
: VALUE DESCRIPTION
Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 e VALLE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 5.340
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 6,349
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS 1
ITELEPHONE NUMBERS DRESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 63.48
(707)234-6860 REDWQQDS JC BOND 010 62
707)061-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 94
707)037-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND .091 576
707Y937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIREGT GHARGE 99.20
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $85.00 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 85.00 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $170.00

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:

MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED

UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1656 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TQ PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 170.00 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

A DETACHHERE A [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA

126-270-0700 104-014
10% PENALTY $ 8.50

COST CHARGE $20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT = $ 113.50

ASSESSMENT NO.
45039

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 85.00

45039 212L27007000000085000000L13500000L7000

A DETACH HERE A

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-270-0700 104-014 45039

1ST

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT sy § 93.50

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

10 % PENALTY $8.50

45039 112L27007000000045000000093500000L7000



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE
TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT
FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45254 TAX RATE AREA: 104-014 )
PARCEL NUMBER: 128-010-0200 ACRES: 33.97 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: )
LIEN DATE OWNER: GONSERVATION FUND THE Your Cancaled Check is Your Best Receipt.
e B v

CONSERVATION FUND THE CREDIT GARD OR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 BY PHONE: 1-800-617-227§
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 =

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

150 - 325 .38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS

COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS

Tax Collection {707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIFTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 5,225
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 5,225
i VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
7DT§:34-EBB.2 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 52.24
707 )234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 52
{707)961-1234 MENDOCING COAST HOSP 015 78
707)937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 2091 4.74
E707)93?-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 84.92
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
18T INSTALLMENT $71.60 2ND INSTALLMENT $71.60 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $143.20

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEFTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1080

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 143.20 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYER DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

A DETACHHERE A

| 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
128-010-0200 104-014 45254
2 IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $71.60
10% PENALTY $7.16
COST CHARGE $ 20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT =msp § 98.76

45254 21,28010020000000716000000987L000014320

A DETACH HERE A

[ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA

ASSESSMENT NO.

128-010-0200 104-014

45254

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

1ST

10 % PENALTY $7.16

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT mmlp § 78.76

45254 112401002000000071L000000747L00001Y320



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1060
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

[SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45262 TAX RATE AREA: 104-014
PARCEL NUMBER: 128-020-0100 ACRES:  40.00 Pleasa Bring Entire Biil When Paying in Person.
LOCATION: g <
LIEN DATE OWNER: GONSERVATION FUND THE Your Canceled Check is Your Best Receipt.
- [ ErEEvs

?&gi%%ﬁ@g;ggg%‘%oo CREDIT CARD CR ELECTRONIC CHECK PAYMENT
ARLINGTON VA 22209-3199 PUEICHE TReL 28

OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com

51 - 325 -38 {convenience fees may apply - see revetse)

[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS || COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 YALUE DESCRIPTION VALUE
Address Change (707) 234-6800 LAND 6,232
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values {707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862 )
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 6,232
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS ]
TELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION TAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXESICHARGES
(707)234-6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 62.32
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND 010 62
(707}951-1234 MENDOCINO COAST HOSP 015 92
{7071937-5868 MENDOCINO UNIF BOND 091 566
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 100.00
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $84.76 2ND INSTALLMENT $84.76 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $ 169.52

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND [NSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 95482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF § 168.52 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO V¥
CONSERVATION FUND THE

1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

g [ 2NDINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_|

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
128-020-0100 104-014 45262
IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $84.76

10% PENALTY $847
COST CHARGE $ 20.00

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT ==l § 113.23

45262 212802001000000084760000L132300001L952

A PE HERE A [ 1ST INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
128-020-0100 104-014

1ST

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT wesp $93.23

IF PAID BY 12/10/2015

10 % PENALTY

4Y52ke 12cé020010000000847L0000093230000LR95E



SHARI L. SCHAPMIRE

TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR
501 Low Gap Road, Room #1080
Ukiah, CA 95482

www.co.mendocino.ca.us/tax

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED TAX STATEMENT

FOR FISCAL YEAR JULY 1, 2015 TO JUNE 30, 2016

2015 - 2016

PROPERTY INFORMATION

| SEE REVERSE FOR IMPORTANT INFORMATION |

ASSESSMENT NUMBER: 45019
PARCEL NUMBER: 12g-230-2500
LOCATION:

LIEN DATE OWNER: cONSERVATION FUND THE

TAX RATE AREA: 104-014

ACRES: 3777 Please Bring Entire Bill When Paying in Person.

Your Canceled Check is Your Best Recaipt.

046992

3 iy Wl
visa

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 FORT MYER DR STE 1300 N CHECKRRYNENT
ARLINETON Vi 2820031 94 OR BY INTERNET VISIT www.officialpayments.com
144 - 325 -38 (convenience fees may apply - see reverse)
[ TELEPHONE NUMBERS | COUNTY VALUES AND EXEMPTIONS |
Tax Collection (707) 234-6875 CRIPTION VALUE
Address Change {707) 234-6800 LAND 6,043
Exemptions (707) 234-6801 IMPROVEMENTS
Assessed Values (707) 234-6800 PERSONAL PROPERTY
Tax Rates (707) 234-6862
Personal Property  (707) 234-6815 HOMEOWNER'S EXEMPTION
OTHER EXEMPTION
NET ASSESSED VALUE 6,043
| VOTER APPROVED TAXES, TAXING AGENCY DIRECT CHARGES AND SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS |
JELEPHONE NUMBERS DESCRIPTION JAX RATE PERCENT AGENCY TAXES/CHARGES
(707 -6862 COUNTY WIDE BASE TAX 1.000 6042
(707)234-6860 REDWOODS JC BOND .010 .60
(707)961-1234 MENDQCINO COAST HOSP 015 90
(707)937-5868 MENDQCING UNIF BOND 091 548
(707)937-4022 ALBION LITTLERVR FIRE DIRECT CHARGE 94.42
DUE AND PAYABLE ON 11/1/2015 DUE AND PAYABLE ON 2/1/2016
1ST INSTALLMENT $80.91 2ND INSTALLMENT $ 80.91 TOTAL TAXES
DELINQUENT AFTER 12/10/2015 DELINQUENT AFTER 4/10/2016 $161.82

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOCINO COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR

501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060
UKIAH, CA 95482

2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT CAN NOT BE ACCEPTED
UNLESS THE 15T INSTALLMENT HAS BEEN PAID.

ASSESSEDTO V¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

RETURN THIS STUB WITH YOUR PAYMENT

PLEASE MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO:
MENDOGINO COUNTY TAX COLLEGTOR
501 LOW GAP RD., ROOM #1060

UKIAH, CA 85482

TO PAY TOTAL TAX OF $ 161.82 RETURN
BOTH STUBS WITH PAYMENT BY DEC. 10, 2015

ASSESSEDTO ¥

CONSERVATION FUND THE
1655 N FORT MEYERS DR STE 1300
ARLINGTON, VA 22209

k. DEFACH HERE:, & [ 2ND INSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB_ |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES

PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
126-230-2500 104-014 45019

2ND

AFTER APRIL 10, 2016 PAY THIS AMOUNT == $ 109.00

IF PAID BY 4/10/2016 $ 60.91
10% PENALTY $8.09
COST CHARGE $20.00

45019 212L230250000000840910000109000000L6142

i e [ 1STINSTALLMENT PAYMENT STUB |

MENDOCINO COUNTY SECURED PROPERTY TAXES
PARCEL NUMBER || TAX RATE AREA || ASSESSMENT NO.
104-014 45019

126-230-2500

10 % PENALTY $8.09

AFTER DECEMBER 10, 2015 PAY THIS AMOUNT === §$ 89.00

iF PAID BY 12/10/2015

45019 112L2302500000008091.000008900000016L182



	Special Tax Appeal Hearing Packet 20160114
	Special Tax Appeal Hearing Packet 20160114
	List of Appellants as of 20151222
	Summary of Appeals for 20160114
	letter to Swanson re parcel tax appeal 20151215
	Fwd_ Discrepancy on Appeal Form
	RE_ ALRFPD parcel tax appeal

	Special Meeting Tax Appeal Hearing Agenda 20160114 

	Calvert Appeal 20160114
	Hearing Letter Calvert 20151230
	Hearing Letter Calvert Martyn 20151230
	Scan

	Macdonald Appeal 20160114
	Hearing Letter Macdonald 20151230
	Scan

	Mills Appeal 20160114
	Hearing Letter Mills-Roby 20151230
	Mills Appeal 20160114

	MRC Appeal 20160114
	Hearing Letter  MRC Johnson 20151230
	MRC Appeal 2016
	Scan
	Scan0001


	Swanson Appeal 20160114
	Hearing Letter Swanson 20151230
	letter to Swanson re parcel tax appeal 20151215
	Swanson Appeal 20160114

	The Conservation Fund Appeal 20160114
	RE_ ALRFPD parcel tax appeal
	The Conservation Fund Appeal 20160114
	Hearing Letter The Conservation Fund 20151230
	The Conservation Fund Appeal





